MEGNA
LAW FIRM

William F. Megna

Member of the New Jersey,
Connecticut, Florida
New York, Pennsylvania & DC Bars

June 17, 2014

VIA COURIER SERVICE
Clerk, Civil/Chancery Division
Superior Court of New Jersey
Mercer County Civil Courthouse
175 S. Broad Street
Trenton, New Jersey 08650

RE: In re Ocean Risk Retention Group, Inc.
(in liquidation ), Petitioner

Verified Complaint for an Order to Show Cause
With Temporary Restraints

Dear Sir or Madam:

Enclosed for filing on behalf of Petitioner is an original and one copy of a verified complaint and
supporting affidavit for an Order to Show Cause with Temporary Restraints pursuant to Rule 4:52,

which seeks a stay of all litigation against Petitioner.
Please file the original copy and stamp a copy marked “Filed” and give it to the Courier for

delivery back to me.

Two checks totaling $230 also are enclosed for filing fees.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Yours very truly.

.

William F. Mégna

Cc: Judge Paul Innes, (with enclosures)
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Appendix XII-B1

CiviL CASE INFORMATION STATEMENT PAYMENTTYPE: | lck LIcG LJcA
(ClS) CHG/CK NO.

Use for initial Law Division AMOUNT:

Civil Part pleadings (not motions) under Rule 4:5-1
Pleading will be rejected for filing, under Rule 1:5-6(c), |[OverPAYMENT:
if information above the black bar is not completed

or attorney’s signature is not affixed BATCH NUMBER!
ATTORNEY / PRO SE NAME TELEPHONE NUMBER COUNTY OF VENUE
William F. Megna (606) 378-5482 Mercer
FIRM NAME (if applicable) DOCKET NUMBER (when available)
Megna Law Firm
OFFICE ADDRESS DOCUMENT TYPE
Windsor Business Park, 196 Princeton-Highstown Road Verified Complaint
Building 2, Suire 14A
Princeton Jct., NJ 08550 JURYDEMAND [JYes B No
NAME OF PARTY (e.g., John Doe, Plaintiff) CAPTION
Ocean Risk Retention Group, Inc. (in In re Ocean Risk Retention Group, Inc. (in liquidation)
liquidation)
CASE TYPE NUMBER HURRICANE SANDY
(See reverse side for listing) | RELATED? 1S THIS A PROFESSIONAL MALPRACTICE CASE? Ovyes M NO
505 O YES B NO | |FyOU HAVE CHECKED “YES,” SEE N.J.S.A. 2A:53 A -27 AND APPLICABLE CASE LAW
REGARDING YOUR OBLIGATION TO FILE AN AFFIDAVIT OF MERIT.
RELATED CASES PENDING? IF YES, LIST DOCKET NUMBERS
YES No . . /
= o See /7/%4/(/ L hid A
DO YOU ANTICIPATE ADDING ANY PARTIES NAME OF DEFENDANT'S PRIMARY INSURANCE COMPANY (if known)
(arising out of same transaction or occurrence)? X NonE
O Yes X No [0 UNKNOWN
THE INFORMATION PROVIDED ON THIS FORM CANNOT BE INTRODUCED INTO EVIDENCE.
CASE CHARACTERISTICS FOR PURPOSES OF DETERMINING IF CASE IS APPROPRIATE FOR MEDIATION
DO PARTIES HAVE A CURRENT, PAST OR IF YES, IS THAT RELATIONSHIP:
RECURRENT RELATIONSHIP? [0 EMPLOYER/EMPLOYEE [0 FRIEND/NEIGHBOR [d OTHER (explain)
O Yes X No O FamiLiaL [J Business
DOES THE STATUTE GOVERNING THIS CASE PROVIDE FOR PAYMENT OF FEES BY THE LOSING PARTY? O ves No

USE THIS SPACE TO ALERT THE COURT TO ANY SPECIAL CASE CHARACTERISTICS THAT MAY WARRANT INDIVIDUAL MANAGEMENT OR
ACCELERATED DISPOSITION

This is a complaint for an Order to Show Cause with Temporary Restraints as to why an Order Staying and Enjoining
All Litigation against Ocean Risk Retention Group, Inc. (in liquidation) shouid not be entered in New Jersey pursuant
to a similar liquidation stay issued by the courts of the District of Columbia.

DO YOU OR YOUR CLIENT NEED ANY DISABILITY ACCOMMODATIONS? IF YES, PLEASE IDENTIFY THE REQUESTED ACCOMMODATION
{ O Yes X No

WILL AN INTERPRETER BE NEEDED? IF YES, FOR WHAT LANGUAGE?

O Yes No

| certify that confidential personal identifiers have been redacted from documents now submitted to the court, and will be
redacted from all documents (§ubml|'£ted in the future in accordance with Rule 1:38-7(b).

ATTORNEY susmrumaM‘ % %
Effective 08-19-2013, CN 10517-English page 1 of 2




CIVIL CASE INFORMATION STATEMENT
(CIS)

Use for initial pleadings (not motions) under Rule 4:5-1

CASE TYPES (Choose one and enter number of case type in appropriate space on the reverse side.)

Track |l - 150 days' discovery
151 NAME CHANGE
175 FORFEITURE
302 TENANCY
399 REAL PROPERTY (other than Tenancy, Contract, Condemnation, Complex Commercial or Construction)
502 BOOK ACCOUNT (debt collection matters only)
505 OTHER INSURANCE CLAIM (including declaratory judgment actions)
506 PIP COVERAGE
510 UM or UIM CLAIM (coverage issues only)
511 ACTION ON NEGOTIABLE INSTRUMENT
512 LEMON LAW
801 SUMMARY ACTION
802 OPEN PUBLIC RECORDS ACT (summary action)
999 OTHER (briefly describe nature of action)

Track Il - 300 days’ discovery
305 CONSTRUCTION
509 EMPLOYMENT (other than CEPA or LAD)
599 CONTRACT/COMMERCIAL TRANSACTION
603N AUTO NEGLIGENCE — PERSONAL INJURY (non-verbal threshold)
603Y AUTO NEGLIGENCE — PERSONAL INJURY (verbal threshold)
605 PERSONAL INJURY
610 AUTO NEGLIGENCE - PROPERTY DAMAGE
621 UM or UIM CLAIM (includes bodily injury)
699 TORT -OTHER

Track Il - 450 days’ discovery
005 CIVIL RIGHTS
301 CONDEMNATION
602 ASSAULT AND BATTERY
604 MEDICAL MALPRACTICE
606 PRODUCT LIABILITY
607 PROFESSIONAL MALPRACTICE
608 TOXIC TORT
609 DEFAMATION
616 WHISTLEBLOWER / CONSCIENTIOUS EMPLOYEE PROTECTION ACT (CEPA) CASES
617 INVERSE CONDEMNATION
618 LAW AGAINST DISCRIMINATION (LAD) CASES

Track IV - Active Case Management by individual Judge / 450 days' discovery
156 ENVIRONMENTAL/ENVIRONMENTAL COVERAGE LITIGATION
303 MT. LAUREL
508 COMPLEX COMMERCIAL
513 COMPLEX CONSTRUCTION
514 INSURANCE FRAUD
620 FALSE CLAIMS ACT
701 ACTIONS IN LIEU OF PREROGATIVE WRITS

Multicounty Litigation (Track IV)
266 HORMONE REPLACEMENT THERAPY (HRT) 288 PRUDENTIAL TORT LITIGATION

271 ACCUTANE/ISOTRETINOIN 289 REGLAN

274 RISPERDAL/SEROQUEL/ZYPREXA 290 POMPTON LAKES ENVIRONMENTAL LITIGATION

278 ZOMETA/AREDIA 291 PELVIC MESH/GYNECARE

279 GADOLINIUM 292 PELVIC MESH/BARD

281 BRISTOL-MYERS SQUIBB ENVIRONMENTAL 293 DEPUY ASR HIP IMPLANT LITIGATION

282 FOSAMAX 295 ALLODERM REGENERATIVE TISSUE MATRIX

284 NUVARING 296 STRYKER REJUVENATE/ABG li MODULAR HIP STEM COMPONENTS
285 STRYKER TRIDENT HIP IMPLANTS 297 MIRENA CONTRACEPTIVE DEVICE

286 LEVAQUIN 601 ASBESTOS

287 YAZ/YASMIN/OCELLA 623 PROPECIA

if you believe this case requires a track other than that provided above, please indicate the reason on Side 1,
in the space under "Case Characteristics.

Please check off each applicable category [ ] Putative Class Action ] Title 59

Effective 08-19-2013, CN 10517-English page 2 of 2



Exhibit A

Case List to Accompany Verified Complaint

The following is a list of cases involving Ocean Risk Retention Group, Inc. (in liquidation)
(“Ocean”), either directly or through its policyholders, active in the New Jersey courts. As
indicated in the documents to which this list is attached, Ocean’s Liquidator shall update this list
and provide a copy to the New Jersey Administrative Office of the Courts as soon as reasonably
possible following the issuance of the proposed Order to Show Cause.

Cases by Docket Number:
BER-L-406-1

BER-L-2515-12
BER-L-12092-10
BER-L-2512-12
BER-L-3206-10
BER-L-8051-10
BER-L-9647-12
BUR-L-2594-13
CAM-L-366-14
CAM-L-1210-11
CAM-L-1722-14
CAM-L-2674-13
CAM-L-4757-10
CAM-L-5319-12
CUM-L-844-11

ESX-L-732-12

8841687 v1



ESX-1723-13

ESX-2295-13
ESX-4255-11
ESX-5072-13
ESX-7144-10
ESX-DC-018718-12
ESX-1-5881-08
ESX-L-7883-11
ESX-L-8708-11
ESX-L-10002-10
ESX-L-10420-11
ESX-L-1329-11
ESX-L-13351-12
ESX-L-2011-13
ESX-L-2374-13
ESX-L-2545-13
ESX-L-2888-12
ESX-L-2918-11
ESX-L-2982-10
ESX-L-3171-13
ESX-L-3215-13

ESX-L-3242-13

|
|
|
8841687 vl



ESX-L-3243-13

ESX-L-3429-10

ESX-L-3832-12

ESX-L-385-13

ESX-L-414-13

ESX-L-4167-12

ESX-L-4167-12

ESX-1-4380-12

ESX-L-4571-11/ESX-L-4575-11

ESX-L-4711-12
ESX-L-4775-13
ESX-L-4775-13
ESX-L-4817-12
ESX-L-4820-13
ESX-L-5263-12
ESX-L-5315-13
ESX-L-5567-12
ESX-L-5575-13
ESX-L-5680-12
ESX-L-5685-11
ESX-L-6034-12

ESX-L-6073-12

8841687 vl



ESX-L-6356-13
ESX-L-6377-11
ESX-L-6547-12
ESX-L-6587-12

ESX-L-667-13

ESX-L-6729-12
ESX-L-6974-12
ESX-L-7181-11
ESX-L-7479-11
ESX-L-7519-09
ESX-L-7519-09
ESX-L-7565-12
ESX-L-8261-13
ESX-L-8273-13
ESX-L-8406-11
ESX-L-8628-11
ESX-L-8816-10
ESX-L-8916-10
ESX-L-9037-11
ESX-L-9066-10
ESX-L-8261-13

ESX-L-8273-13

8841687 v1



ESX-L-9302-12
HUD-L-488-12
HUD-L-5568-11
HUD-L-5739-11
HUD-L-1790-12
HUD-L-3873-11

HUD-L-1324-11

HUD-L-1405-13
HUD-L-1692-09
HUD-L-1745-12
HUD-L-1992-12
HUD-L-2120-13
HUD-L-2452-12
HUD-L-2834-11
HUD-L-2851-11
HUD-L-2916-11
HUD-L-3475-12
HUD-L-3486-11/HUD-L-604-11
HUD-L-3964-11
HUD-L-4050-11
HUD-L-4096-09

HUD-L-4101-12

8841687 vi



HUD-L-4171-13
HUD-L-4625-12
HUD-L-5303-11
HUD-L-5504-11
HUD-L-6328-11
HUD-L-6448-10
HUD-L-769-11

HUD-L-4940-12

MID-L-2032-13

MID-L-1724-07
MID-L-1724-07
MID-L-1790-13
MID-L-204-13

MID-L-4127-11
MID-L-5421-10
MID-L-5702-09
MID-L-579-11

MID-L-7237-12
MID-1.-7516-12
MID-L-7818-11
MID-L-7896-09

MID-L-8345-09

8841687 v1



MID-L-918-11
MID-L-9227-10
MON-L-2440-13
MON-L-3199-12
MON-DC-11608-13
MON-L-1058-12
MON-L-1700-12
MON-L-2029-12
MON-L-2327-13
MON-L-2399-11

MON-L-2760-13

MON-L-2915-11
MON-L-3267-09
MON-L-3425-12
MON-L-3554-12
MON-L-3916-11
MON-L-4092-12
MON-L-44499-12
MON-L-4474-12
MON-L-4589-11
MON-L-4633-11

MON-L4746-11

8841687 v1



MON-L-576-13
MON-L-5774-11
MON-L-5868-11
MON-L-626-11
MON-L-628-10
MON-L-795-11
OCN-L-298-12
OCN-L-3887-11
PAS-DC-1198-11
PAS-L-4639-11
PAS-L-5543-11
PAS-L-2141-11
PAS-L-334-11
PAS-L-5088-11
PAS-L-5204-11
PAS-L-5609-11
PAS-L-5656-11
PAS-L-5707-11
PAS-L-5772-11
PAS-L-5942-10
PAS-L-866-11/PAS-L-344-11
SOM-L-1965-11

SOM-L-2170-10

8841687 v1



UNN-L-1078-13
UNN-L-3928-12
UNN-L-1223-12
UNN-L-1434-13
UNN-L-1457-13
UNN-L-1654-13
UNN-L-2230-11
UNN-L-2325-13
UNN-L-3646-12
UNN-L-4206-12
UNN-L-4316-09
UNN-L-835-13

UNN-L-9703-12

8841687 v1



Filing Attorney Information:
Name: William Megna
NJ Attorney ID Number: 22421
Address: 196 Princeton-Hightstown Rd.
Bldg. 2, Suite 14A
Princeton Jct., NJ 08550
Telephone Number: 609-378-5482

Superior Court of New Jersey
Chancery Division, Mercer County
Docket No.: MER-C-

Civil Action

Verified Complaint for an Order to
Show Cause with Temporary
Restraints Pursuant to Rule 4:52 as to
Why an Order Staying and Enjoining
All Litigation Against Petitioner and
its Policyholders Should Not Be
Entered

In re Ocean Risk Retention Group, Inc.
(in liquidation)

Petitioner.

A e A T T N N T W g A 4

Petitioner Ocean Risk Retention Group, Inc. (in liquidation) (“Ocean”), acting by and
through its Liquidator, Chester E. McPherson, Esq., Commissioner of the District of Co@nbia i

Department of Insurance Securities and Banking (“DISB”), and the Special Dep@ty Liq@ator, ’

3

Robert H. Myers, Jr., Esq., by way of complaint says: ? -
S 0
Lo
1. DISB is responsible for the regulation of, among others, all insurance conipanies — :
—n o

domiciled in the District of Columbia, including risk retention groups (“RRGS”) aird
other captive insurers. —

2. Ocean is a captive insurer organized and licensed under the laws of the District of

Columbia. Ocean operated in New Jersey and Pennsylvania as a commercial RRG,



offering liability insurance to taxi owner-operators and taxi fleet owners.

DISB filed an Emergency Consent Petition for an Expedited Order of Liquidation of
Ocean Risk Retention Group, Inc. Pursuant to D.C. Official Code §§ 31-1303, 31-1315,
31-1316 and 31-3931.01 et seq. (2012 Repl.). The Superior Court for the District of
Columbia granted the petition on September 6, 2013, and entered an Order of
Liquidation (the “Liquidation Order,” attached as Exhibit A), appointing the
Commissioner of DISB to be Ocean’s Liquidator pursuant to D.C. Official Code§ 31-
1316 (2012 Repl.).

Thereafter, pursuant to the Liquidation Order and D.C. Official Code § 31-1319(a)(1)
(2012 Repl.), on September 10, 2013, the Liquidator appointed Robert H. Myers, Jr. to
be Special Deputy Liquidator (“Special Deputy™) for the purpose of liquidating Ocean
and for any related actions. See Liquidator’s First Status Report and Memorandum of
Points and Authorities in Support of Motion for (1) Order Approving Appointment of
Special Deputy and (2) Order Staying and Enjoining All Litigation Against Ocean Risk
Retention Group, Inc. and its Policyholders (D.C. Super. Ct. Sept. 19, 2013) (“First
Status Report,” attached as Exhibit B). The Superior Court for the District of Columbia
issued an order on September 24, 2013, approving Mr. Myers’ appointment as Special
Deputy (attached as Exhibit C).

Also on September 24, 2013, the Superior Court for the District of Columbia granted the
Liquidator’s requested stay of, among other things, “any litigation against Ocean

[and ...] any litigation against Policyholders of Ocean in cases in which Ocean may have
a duty to defend or indemnify its Policyholders.” See Order Staying and Enjoining All

Litigation (D.C. Super. Ct. Sept. 24, 2013) (“Stay Order,” attached as Exhibit D).



The Liquidator subsequently filed a Motion to Clarify the Court’s September 24, 2013
Stay Order, to clarify that the Stay Order does not stay, enjoin, or otherwise interfere
with actions where Ocean is a plaintiff and/or claimant AND seeks to recover assets
including, but not limited to, subrogation actions or suits against policyholders for unjust
enrichment. On December 9, 2013, the Superior Court for the District of Columbia
issued the requested Supplementary Order Clarifying The September 24, 2013 Order
Staying and Enjoining All Litigation (“Supplemental Stay Order,” attached as Exhibit
E).

The Special Deputy began sending notices to Ocean’s policyholders and known creditors
in September 2013, informing them of the liquidation proceedings and providing proof
of claim forms. See First Status Report (Exhibit B) and Affidavit of Publication in the
Washington Times and Proof of Publication of Notice in the Legal Intelligencer of
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania (attached as Exhibit F). (Exhibits A through F also are

available on DISB’s website at http://disb.dc.gov/node/668752.)

In addition, the Liquidator notified the Pennsylvania Insurance Department and the New
Jersey Department of Banking and Insurance of Ocean’s liquidation. Notices were also
published in The Washington Times on October 21-25, 2013 and in the Legal
Intelligencer of Philadelphia, Pennsylvania on October 21-25,2013. See Affidavit of
Publication in the Washington Times and Proof of Publication of Notice in the Legal
Intelligencer of Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, attached as Exhibit F.

By its own terms and by D.C. Official Code § 31-1322, the Stay Order and the
Supplemental Stay Order apply to suits against Ocean both inside and outside the

District of Columbia, and thus includes litigation in New Jersey state courts.



10. By New Jersey Statutes §§ 2A:49A-25, 17B:32-53, and 17:30A-1 ef seq., the Stay Order
must be recognized and given effect in New Jersey.

11. Further, by the Full Faith and Credit Clause of the U.S. Constitution, the Stay Order is
applicable to all states, including New Jersey. See, e.g., Baker v. General Motors Corp.,
522 U.S. 222 (1998) (affirming principal that a judgment of a competent state court on
an issue over which it has adjudicatory power must be given effect in other states even if
those states’ laws would compel a different result were the case tried there).

12. Despite the Stay Order, suits against Ocean remain active in New Jersey (see list of
cases, attached as Exhibit G). These suits comprise a substantial portion of the over 600
claims currently pending against the Ocean estate.

13. Because Ocean is an RRG, it is not compelled to make contributions to or entitled to
receive assistance from the New Jersey Property and Liability Insurance Guarantee
Association (“NJPLIGA”) or any similar guarantee fund or association in New Jersey.
See, e.g., Aftab v. New Jersey Prop. Liab. Ins. Guar. Assn., 898 A.2d 1041 (N.J. Super.
2006). For this reason, the Liquidator and the Special Deputy Liquidator have assumed
the responsibilities which, in part, normally would be NJPLIGA’s responsibilities in a
non-RRG liquidation. Specifically, the Liquidator, the Special Deputy Liquidator, and/or
their representatives are to file the affidavit attached to this complaint, compile and
update the list of affected cases attached as Exhibit G, and notify the necessary parties.

14. Petitioner has been advised that the Stay Order will not be put into effect in New Jersey
until it has been domesticated by this Court.

Wherefore, Petitioner requests an order pursuant to Rule 4:52:

Directing that Petitioner Ocean Risk Retention Group, Inc. (in liquidation) and all other
interested parties, appear and show cause before the Superior Court at the Mercer County



Courthouse in Trenton, New Jersey at 10 o’clock a.m. or as soon thereafter as counsel can be
heard, on the return date to be set by this Court why an order should not be issued:

A.

June

Staying, until further court order, all proceedings pending in the State of New Jersey in
which Ocean is a party or may have a duty to defend or indemnify one or more of its
policyholders; and further

Serving a copy of this order upon the Civil Presiding Judge and the Civil Division
Manager of each Vicinage in this state ten (10) days following the execution of the order;
and further

Directing Ocean to compile an updated list of all cases involving Ocean and provide it as
soon as reasonably possible to the administrative offices of the court; and further

Directing that this order be published in the New Jersey Law Journal, the Washington
Times, and the Legal Intelligencer in Philadelphia, Pennsylvania; and further

Granting such other relief as the court deems equitable and just.

Wllllam Megna

NJ Attorney ID Number: 22421
196 Princeton-Hightstown Rd.
Bldg. 2, Suite 14A

Princeton Jct., NJ 08550
Telephone Number: 609-378-5482

,2014



Designation of Trial Counsel

William Megna is hereby designated as trial counsel in this matter.

June [’Z , 2014

June

William Megna

NJ Attorney ID Num¥€r: 22421
196 Princeton-Hightstown Rd.
Bldg. 2, Suite 14A

Princeton Jct., NJ 08550
Telephone Number: 609-378-5482

Certification Pursuant to R. 4:5-1

Petitioner hereby certifies pursuant to N.J. Rule Civ. Pro. 4:5-1 that there are no other
civil proceedings either pending or contemplated with respect to the matter in controversy
herein and no other parties who should be joined to this action. I further certify that confidential
personal identifiers have been redacted from documents now submitted to the court, and will be
redacted from all documents submitted in the future in accordance with R. 1:38-7(b).

, 2014

William Megna =~

NJ Attorney ID Number? 22421
196 Princeton-Hightstown Rd.
Bldg. 2, Suite 14A

Princeton Jct., NJ 08550
Telephone Number: 609-378-5482




Verification

I, William Megna, of full age, hereby certify:

I am a member in good standing of the Bar of the State of New Jersey, and have been
engaged to represent Ocean Risk Retention Group, Inc. (in liquidation), acting through its
Liquidator, Chester E. McPherson, Esq., Commissioner of the District of Columbia Department
of Insurance Securities and Banking, and the Special Deputy Liquidator, Robert H. Myers, Jr.,
Esq., in this matter before the courts of New Jersey.

I have read the Complaint and certify that the allegations contained in the Complaint are
true to the best of my knowledge and belief. I certify that the foregoing statements are true. I am
aware that if any statement made herein is willfully false, I am subject to punishment.

%X

William Megna

NJ Attorney ID Number: 22421
196 Princeton-Hightstown Rd.
Bldg. 2, Suite 14A

Princeton Jct., NJ 08550
Telephone Number: 609-378-5482

June/ , 2014



Superior Court of New Jersey
Chancery Division, Mercer County
Docket No.: MER-C-

Civil Action

Exhibits attached to

Verified Complaint for an Order to
Show Cause with Temporary
Restraints Pursuant to Rule 4:52 as to
Why an Order Staying and Enjoining
All Litigation Against Petitioner and
its Policyholders Should Not Be
Entered

In re Ocean Risk Retention Group, Inc.
(in liquidation)

Petitioner.

N N N Nt N Nt s s et i et ottt et

The following exhibits are attached:

A. Emergency Consent Order of Liquidation (D.C. Super. Ct. Sept. 6, 2013).

B. Liquidator’s First Status report and Memorandum of Points and Authorities in Support
of the Motion for (1) Order Approving Appointment of Special Deputy and (2) Order
Staying and Enjoining All Litigation Against Ocean Risk Retention Group, Inc. and its
Policyholders (D.C. Super. Ct. Sept. 19, 2013).

C. Order Approving Special Deputy Liquidator (D.C. Super. Ct. Sept. 24, 2013).
Order Staying and Enjoining All Litigation (D.C. Super. Ct. Sept. 24, 2013)).

Supplementary Order Clarifying September 24, 2014 Order Staying and Enjoining All
Litigation (D.C. Super. Ct. Dec. 9, 2013).

F. Affidavit of Publication in the Washington Times and Proof of Publication of Notice in
the Legal Intelligencer of Philadelphia, Pennsylvania.

m O

G. List of Active Cases Against Ocean and its Policyholders in New Jersey State Courts.



In re Ocean Risk Retention Group, Inc.
(in liquidation)

Superior Court of New Jersey
Chancery Division, Mercer County
Docket No.: MER-C-

Civil Action |

Affidavit

Petitioner.

N N’ N’ N i’ N N N N N’ N

Robert H. Myers, Jr., being of full age, on his oath, deposes and says:

1.

[ am the Special Deputy Liquidator for the liquidation of Ocean Risk Retention Group,
Inc. (“Ocean”), appointed by the Commissioner of the District of Columbia Department
of Insurance, Securities, and Banking (“DISB™), a division of the District of Columbia
government.

DISB is responsible for the regulation of, among others, all insurance companies
domiciled in the District of Columbia, including risk retention groups (“RRGs”) and
other captive insurers.

Ocean is a captive insurer organized and licensed under the laws of the District of
Columbia. Ocean operated in New Jersey and Pennsylvania as a commercial RRG,
offering liability insurance to taxi owner-operators and taxi fleet owners.

DISB filed an Emergency Consent Petition for an Expedited Order of Liquidation of

Ocean Risk Retention Group, Inc. Pursuant to D.C. Official Code §§ 31-1303, 31-1315,



31-1316 and 31-3931.01 et seq. (2012 Repl.). The Superior Court for the District of
Columbia granted the petition on September 6, 2013, and entered an Order of
Liquidation (the “Liquidation Order,” attached as Exhibit A to the accompanying
Petition), appointing the Commissioner of DISB to be Ocean’s Liquidator pursuant to
D.C. Official Code § 31-1316 (2012 Repl.).

. Thereafter, pursuant to the Liquidation Order and D.C. Official Code § 31-1319(a)(1)
(2012 Repl.), on September 10, 2013, the Liquidator appointed me, Robert H. Myers, Jr.,
to be Special Deputy Liquidator (“Special Deputy”) for the purpose of liquidating Ocean
and for any related actions. See Liquidator’s First Status Report and Memorandum of
Points and Authorities in Support of Motion for (1) Order Approving Appointment of
Special Deputy and (2) Order Staying and Enjoining All Litigation Against Ocean Risk
Retention Group, Inc. and its Policyholders (D.C. Super. Ct. Sept. 19, 2013) (“First
Status Report,” attached as Exhibit B). The Superior Court for the District of Columbia
issued an order on September 24, 2013, approving my appointment as Special Deputy
(attached as Exhibit C).

. Also on September 24, 2013, the Superior Court for the District of Columbia granted the
Liquidator’s requested stay of, among other things, “any litigation against Ocean

[and ...] any litigation against Policyholders of Ocean in cases in which Ocean may have
a duty to defend or indemnify its Policyholders.” See Order Staying and Enjoining All
Litigation (D.C. Super. Ct. Sept. 24, 2013) (“Stay Order,” attached as Exhibit D).

. The Liquidator subsequently filed a Motion to Clarify the Court’s September 24, 2013
Stay Order, to clarify that the Stay Order does not stay, enjoin, or otherwise interfere

with actions where Ocean is a plaintiff and/or claimant and seeks to recover assets,



10.

11.

including, but not limited to, subrogation actions or suits against policyholders for unjust
enrichment. On December 9, 2013, the Superior Court for the District of Columbia
issued the requested Supplementary Order Clarifying The September 24, 2013 Order
Staying and Enjoining All Litigation (“Supplemental Stay Order,” attached as Exhibit
E).

The Special Deputy began sending notices to Ocean’s policyholders and known creditors
in September 2013, informing them of the liquidation proceedings and providing proof
of claim forms. See First Status Report (Exhibit B) and Affidavit of Publication in the
Washington Times and Proof of Publication of Notice in the Legal Intelligencer of
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania (attached as Exhibit F). (Exhibits A through F also are

available on DISB’s website at http://disb.dc.gov/node/668752.)

In addition, the Liquidator notified the Pennsylvania Insurance Department and the New
Jersey Department of Banking and Insurance of Ocean’s liquidation. Notices were also
published in The Washington Times on October 21-25, 2013 and in the Legal
Intelligencer of Philadelphia, Pennsylvania on October 21-25, 2013. See Affidavit of
Publication in the Washington Times and Proof of Publication of Notice in the Legal
Intelligencer of Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, attached to Exhibit F.

By its own terms and by D.C. Official Code § 31-1322, the Stay Order and the
Supplemental Stay Order apply to suits against Ocean and Ocean’s policyholders both
inside and outside the District of Columbia, and thus includes litigation in New Jersey
state courts.

By New Jersey Statutes §§ 2A:49A-25, 17B:32-53, and 17:30A-1 et seq., the Stay Order

must be recognized and given effect in New Jersey.



12. Further, by the Full Faith and Credit Clause of the U.S. Constitution, the Stay Order is
applicable to all states, including New Jersey. See, e.g., Baker v. General Motors Corp.,
522 U.S. 222 (1998) (affirming principal that a judgment of a competent state court on
an issue over which it has adjudicatory power must be given effect in other states even if
those states’ laws would compel a different result were the case tried there).

13. Despite the Stay Order, suits against Ocean remain active in New Jersey (see list of
cases, attached as Exhibit G). These suits comprise a substantial portion of the over 600
claims currently pending against the Ocean estate.

14. Because Ocean is an RRG, it is not compelled to make contributions to or entitled to
receive assistance from the New Jersey Property and Liability Insurance Guarantee
Association (“NJPLIGA”) or any similar guarantee fund or association in New Jersey.
See, e.g., Aftabv. New Jersey Prop. Liab. Ins. Guar. Assn., 898 A.2d 1041 (N.J. Super.
2006). For this reason, the Liquidator and the Special Deputy Liquidator have assumed
the responsibilities which, in part, normally would be NJPLIGA’s responsibilities in a
non-RRG liquidation. Specifically, the Liquidator, the Special Deputy Liquidator, and/or
their representatives are to file the affidavit attached to this complaint, compile and
update the list of affected cases attached as Exhibit G, and notify the necessary parties.

Phoyf

Roert H. Myers, ﬂs‘a
Special Deputy Liquidator for
Ocean Risk Retention Group, Inc.

Sworn and subscribed M M T,
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In re Ocean Risk Retention Group, Inc.
(in liquidation)

Petitioner.

N’ N’ N N N N N N N Nt N e’

Superior Court of New Jersey
Chancery Division, Mercer County
Docket No.: MER-C-

Civil Action

Order to Show Cause

with Temporary Restraints Pursuant
to Rule 4:52 as to Why an Order
Staying and Enjoining

All Litigation Against Petitioner and
its Policyholders Should Not Be
Entered

THIS MATTER being brought before the court by William Megna, attorney for
Petitioner, Ocean Risk Retention Group, Inc. (in liquidation) (“Ocean”), seeking relief by way of
temporary restraints pursuant to R. 4:52, based upon the facts set forth in the verified complaint
filed herewith; and it appearing that the public has notice of this application and for good cause

shown:

Itis on this ___ day of ORDERED that Petitioner Ocean and all other interested
parties, appear and show cause before the Superior Court at the Mercer County Courthouse in
Trenton, New Jersey at 10 o’clock a.m. or as soon thereafter as counsel can be heard, on the
return date to be set by this Court, why an order should not be issued:

A. Staying, until further court order, all proceedings pending in the State of New Jersey in
which Ocean is a party or may have a duty to defend or indemnify one or more of its

policyholders; and further

B. Serving a copy of this order upon the Civil Presiding Judge and the Civil Division
Manager of each Vicinage in this state ten (10) days following the execution of the order;

and further

C. Directing Ocean to compile an updated list of all cases involving Ocean and provide it as
soon as reasonably possible to the administrative offices of the court; and further

D. Directing that this order be published in the New Jersey Law Journal, the Washington
Times, and the Legal Intelligencer in Philadelphia, Pennsylvania.



And it is further ORDERED that pending the return date herein, all proceedings pending in the
State of New Jersey in which Ocean is a party or obligated to defend a party are stayed and
enjoined.

And it is further ORDERED that:

1. Any person who is a party in an action pending in a New Jersey state court against Ocean
or one of its policyholders (“Interested Person”) may move to dissolve or modify the
temporary restraints herein contained on two (2) days’ notice to the petitioner’s attorney.

2. A copy of this order to show cause, verified complaint, legal memorandum and any
supporting affidavits or certifications submitted in support of this application be served
upon Interested Persons within _____ days of the date hereof, in accordance with R. 4:4-3
and R. 4:4-4, this being original process.

3. The petitioner must file with the court its proof of service of the pleadings on Interested
Persons no later than three (3) days before the return date.

4, Interested Persons shall file and serve a written response to this order to show cause and
the request for entry of injunctive relief and proof of service by , 2014,

5. The petitioner must file and serve any written reply to the defendant’s order to show
cause opposition by , 2014. The reply papers must be filed with the Clerk of the

Superior Court in the county listed above and a copy of the reply papers must be sent
directly to the chambers of Judge . -

6. If no Interested Person files and serves opposition to this order to show cause, the
application will be decided on the papers on the return date and relief may be granted by
default, provided that the petitioner files a proof of service and a proposed form of order
at least three days prior to the return date.

7. If the petitioner has not already done so, a proposed form of order addressing the relief
sought on the return date (along with a self-addressed return envelope with return address
and postage) must be submitted to the court no later than three (3) days before the return
date.

8. Interested Persons take notice that the petitioner has filed a lawsuit in the Superior Court
of New Jersey. The verified complaint attached to this order to show cause states the
basis of the lawsuit. If you dispute this complaint, you, or your attorney, must file a
written answer to the complaint and proof of service within 35 (thirty-five) days from the
date of service of this order to show cause; not counting the day you received it.

2



The court will entertain argument, but not testimony, on the return date of the order to
show cause, unless the court and parties are advised to the contrary no later than _ days
before the return date.

Judge







Exhibit A
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IN THE SUPERIOR COURT FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIAr > 065 2013
Civil Division

PETINT (‘(

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA,

a Municipal Corporation, R

441 4™ Street, NW

Suite 630 South

Washington, D. C. 20001, Civil Action No.: -
Judge: JIC 13 0006 1 10
Calendar No.: )

Petitioner,
v.

OCEAN RISK RETENTION GROUP,
INC. c/o The Taft Companies

1620 Providence Road

Towson, Maryland 21286

Serve:

Arthur D. Perschetz, Esquire
Registered Agent

MclIntyre & Lemon, PLLC
Madison Building

1155 15th Street, N.W._, Suite 1101
Washington, DC 20005

Respondent.

EMERGENCY CONSENT' PETITION FOR AN EXPEDITED ORDER OF
LIQUIDATION OF OCEAN RISK RETENTION GROUP, INC., PURSUANT TO D.C.
OFFICIAL CODE §§ 31-1303, 31-1315, 31-1316 and 31-3931.01 et seq.,

ON OR BEFORE SEPTEMBER 10, 2013

The District of Columbia at the réquest of and on behalf of William P. White,
Commissioner of the District of Columbia Department of Insurance, Securities and Banking
(“Commissioner”), by and through its counsel, the Office of the Attorney General for the District

of Columbia, and with the consent of Ocean Risk Retention Group, Inc. (“Ocean”) as described

! As detailed further below, Ocean’s sole remaining director provided consent via email while simultaneously
tendering her resignation. Consent is one of several independent grounds for liquidation.




below, respectfully petitions this Court for the entry of an Expedited Order of Liquidation
appointing the Commissioner and his successors in office as Liquidator of Ocean, and for the
relief otherwise described herein, pursuant to D.C. Official Code §§ 31-1303 (jurisdiction and
venue), 31-1315 and 31-1316 (liquidation), 31-1319 (powers of liquidator) and 31-3931.01 et
seq. (captivé insurance companies) (2001). As grounds for this request, the Petitioner states that
an expedited Order of Liquidation is needed to preserve Ocean’s assets in light of its hazardous
financial condition, apparent insolvency, and lack of formal management and board supervision
for over 600 active claims. Therefore, for the reasons stated more fully below, the Petitioner
requests that the attached Emergency Consent Order of Liquidation be signed on or before
September 10, 2013.

Ocean is a captive insurer offering liability insurance to taxi owner operators and taxi
fleet owners in New Jersey and Pennsylvania; Ocean therefore is an “association captive insurer”
within the meaning of D.C. Official Code § 31-3931.01(5). As set forth in D.C. Official Code
§ 31-3931.16(b), association captive insurers are subject to terms and conditions for liquidation
of insurers described in D.C. Official Code § 31-1301 er seq. The grounds for the liquidation of
an insurer include: (1) the grounds set forth in § 13-1310, including but not limited to, violation
of insurance laws, the violation of the insurer’s own by-laws, the failure to file statutorily
required reports, or consent by the insurer’s board of directors; (2) the insurer is insolvent; and
(3) the insurer is in such a condition that the further transaction of business would be hazardous,
financially or otherwise, to its policyholders, its creditors, or the public. See D.C. Official Code
§ 31-1315. All three potential grounds for liquidation apply to Ocean.

Further, D.C. Official Code § 31-1316(a) mandates that a liquidation order “shall appoint

the Commissioner and his or her successors in office liquidator and shall direct the liquidator to



take possession of the assets of the insurer and to administer them under the general supérvision
of the court. The liquidator shall be vested by operation of law with the title to all of the
property, contracts, and rights of action, and all of the books and records of the insurer . .
wherever located . . . .” Finally, the enumerated powers of a liquidator include, but are not
limited to, the power to appoint one or more special deputies who may be granted all of the
power and responsibilities of liquidator and to employ any counsel, clerks, and assistants as
deemed useful or necessary by the Commissioner and authorizing the payment théreof from the
insurer’s assets. See D.C. Official Code § 31-1319.

In support of this Petition, the Commissioner, by and through counsel, states as follows:

1. . William P. White is the duly appointed Commissioner of the Department of
Insurance, Securities and Banking (“Department”) of the Government of the District of
Columbia (the “District™). In this capacity, he is responsible for and lawfully empowered to
regulate insurance business conducted within the District and insurance business conducted
outside the District by insurers domiciled within the District.

2. Ocean is an association captive insurer organized under the laws of the District,
holding a license (RR045; NAIC No. 10158) issued under D.C. Official Code § 31-3931.02.
Ocean was licensed on March 22, 2005, and commenced business on or about April 12, 2005.
Ocean’s statutory home office is located at 1250 H Street, NW, Suite 901, Washington, D.C.

3. Ocean’s financial condition is such that its further transaction of insurance
business would be hazardous financially to its policyholders, its creditors and the general public,
and therefore Ocean should be placed in liquidation pursuant to D.C. Official Code § 31-

1315(3), based upon the following:




a. Since 2007, Ocean has incurred a series of significant net underwriting losses.
Specifically, Ocean reported underwriting losses in the amounts of: Four Million
Six Hundred Fifteen Thousand Seven Hundred Eight Dollars ($4,615,708) as of
December 31, 2007; Two Million Fifty-Six Thousand Eight Hundred Eighty
Dollars ($2,056,880) as of December 31, 2008; Three Hundred Ninety-Two
Thousand Five Hundred Ten Dollars ($392,510) as of December 31, 2009; One
Million Two Hundred Ninety-Eight Thousand Six ﬁundred Sixty Dollars
($1,298,660) as of December 31, 2010; and Three Hundred Two Thousand Two
Hundred Forty-Two Dollars ($302,242) as of December 31, 2012. These
underwriting losses are shown on line 8 of page 4 of Ocean’s annual statements.
The key pages of Ocean’s annual statements for 2007, 2008, 2009, 2010, and
2012 are attached hereto as Exhibits A-1, A-2, A-3, A-4 and A-5, respectively,
and are incorporated herein by reference.?

b. OnJune 5, 2013 the Commissioner issuéd an Order of Hazardous Financial
Condition (the “Order”) to Ocean pursua'nt to the Standards to Identify Insurance
Companies Deemed to Be in Hazardous Financial Condition Act of 1993, D.C.
Official Code § 31-2101 ef seq. The Commissioner’s Order was based on
Ocean’s financial performance since its inception, its continuing deteriorating
financial condition, and its loss reserves and surplus balances. The Commissioner
concluded that Ocean’s continued operation without regulatory intervention
would be hazardous to Ocean’s policyholders, creditors and the general public.
The Commissioner further cbncluded that Ocean’s inability to stem its losses over

the past four (4) years might lead to cash flow or liquidity problems, which might

2 Ocean’s 2011 Annual Statement showed an atypical underwriting gain.




4.

result in insolvency. See D.C. Official Code § 31-2101(a)(3), (6), (10) and (15).
The Order is attached hereto as Exhibit B and is incorporated herein by reference.
The Order directed Ocean to increase its surplus as regards policyholders by at
least Five Hundred Thousand Dollars ($500,000) within thirty (30) days from the
date of the Order. Ocean was further ordered to divest one hﬁndred percent
(100%) of its interests in the promissory notes from Renaissance Retention
Group, Ocean’s managing generai underwriter, within thirty (30) days from the
date of the Order. Lastly, Ocean was directed to cease writing all new and

renewal business until further order from the Commissioner.

. Ocean did not seek judicial review of the Commissioner’s Order as permitted in

D.C. Official Code § 31-2103. To date, Oceaﬁ has not fully complied with the
Order.

Ocean’s failure to satisfy the conditions of the Commissioner’s June 5, 2013
Order is an independent ground for liquidation pursuant to D.C. Official Code §§
31-1310(9) and 31-1315(1).

Ocean is insolvent and therefore should be placed in liquidation pursuant to D.C.

Official Code §§ 31-1315(2), based upon the following:

a. Ocean is required to maintain at all times a minimum capital and surplus balance

of not less than Four Hundred Thousand Dollars ($400,000.00). See D.C. Official

Code §§ 31-3931.06(a) and 31-3931.06(£)(2).

. For reporting purposes, “capital and surplus” appears on Ocean’s statements as

“surplus as regards policyholders.” As of March 31, 2013, the date of Ocean’s

most recent quarterly statement on file with the Commissioner, Ocean reported




surplus as regards policyholders in the amount of One Million Twenty-Four
Thousand Twenty-Nine Dollars ($1,024,029), as shown on line 37 of the third
page of its quarterly statement. The key pages of Ocean’s quarterly statement as

~of March 31, 2013 are attached hereto as Exhibit C and are incorporated herein
by reference.

c. According to Ocean’s most recent quarterly statement, however, as of March 31,
2013, Ocean’s aésets include a net deferred tax asset in the amount of One Million
Two Hundred Fifty-Three Thousand One Hundred Thirty-Six Dollars
(81,253,136), as shown on line 18.2 of the second page of its quarterly statement
(Exhibit C). Captive insurers like Ocean must use Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles (“GAAP”). See D.C. Official Code § 31-3931.13(a).
Under GAAP, a deferred tax asset may be recorded as a valid asset, provided that
it is more likely than not that the entity recording the asset will be able to use the
asset in future fiscal periods to offset its net income. Ocean’s continued practice
of recording a net deferred tax asset is contrary to GAAP for two reasons: First,
Ocean’s prior and continuing losses make it unlikely that it will generate any net
income that can be offset with Ocean’s net deferred tax asset. Second, Ocean has
indicated in discussions with the Commissioner’s staff that it cannot raise the
additional capital required by the Commissioner’s Order, and therefore, in effect,
Ocean has conceded that it is no longer a going_ concern that would be able to use
a deferred tax asset.

d. On August 20, 2013, Ocean filed its 2012 audit, removing the net deferred tax

asset as shown on page 4 and explained in Note 8. The audit confirms in Note 1




and elsewhere that, as of December 31, 2012, Ocean is well below the $400,000
statutory minimum requirements. Ocean’s 2012 audit is attached hereto as
Exhibit D and is incorporated herein by reference.

€. The Commissioner has determined, based upon the information presently
available to him, that the non-recognition of the net deferred tax asset renders
Ocean insolvent.

5. ‘Article I1 of Ocean’s By-Laws requires Ocean to have three (3) directors at all
times. The relevant pages of Ocean’s By-Laws are attached hereto as Exhibit E and are
incorporated herein by reference. Ocean had only two (2) directors from March 2, 2012 through
May 15, 2013, only one (1) director from May 15, 2013 to August 7, 2013, and, effective August
7, 2013, Ocean has no directors. Ocean’s failure to maintain the total number of directors
‘required by its By-Laws for a period exceeding one (1) year is a ground for liquidation pursuant
to D.C. Official Code §§ 31-1310(9) and 31-1315(1).

6. By email dated August 7, 2013, Ocean’s last remaining board member confirmed
that Ocean consented to liquidation (and simultaneously transmitted her letter of resignation
from Ocean’s board). A copy of the August 7, 2013 email and attached resignation letter are
attached hereto as Exhibit F and are incorporated herein by reference. Ocean therefore may be
placed in liquidation pursuant to D.C. Official Code §§ 31-1310(12) and 31-1315(1).

WHEREFORE, the District of Columbia prays as follows:

A. That this Court issue an Order of Liquidation against Ocean pursuant to D.C.
Official Code §§ 31-1303, 31-1315, 31-1316, and 31-3931.01 e seq., appointing the
Commissioner and his successors in office as Liquidator of Ocean, and authorizing the

Commissioner as Liquidator to: (i) take possession of all Ocean’s assets, and to administer them




under the general supervision of the Court; (ii) have title to all of Ocean’s property, contracts,
rights of actions, books, and records, wherever located; (iii) appoint one or more special deputies
who may be granted all of the power and responsibilities of liquidator and to employ any
counsel, clerks, and assistants as deemed useful or necessary by the Commissioner as Liquidator
and authorizing the payment thereof from Ocean’s assets; and (iv) granting the Commissioner all
rights, powers, and authority vested by law in a liquidator, including those powers set forth in
D.C. Official Code § 31-1319; and

B. That this Court retain jurisdiction in this matter for the purposes of granting such
other and further relief as this cause and the interests of Ocean’s policyholders, creditors, and
claimants, or the public may require; and

C. That this Court afford such other and further relief as it deems just and proper.

Respectfully submitted,

IRVIN B. NATHAN
Attorney General for the District of Columbia

ELLEN A. EFROS
Deputy Attomey General

Bar umber 422074

441 Fourth Street, N.W., 630 South
Washington, D.C. 20001

tel: 202-727-0874, fax: 202-730-0658
louise.phillips@dc.gov




VERIFICATION

I, William P. White, Commissioner of the Department of Insurance, Securiti¢s and
Bahking, Government of the District of Columbia, hereby declare upon penalty of perjury that to
the best of my knowledge, information, and belief that the facts contained in the foregoing

Emergency Consent Petition for an Expedited Order of Liquidation of Ocean Risk Retention

Group, Inc. are accurate.

William P. White
Commissioner

District of Columbia: ss

Subscribed and sworn to before me

this é-”day of September, 2013.

.......
. -




IN THE SUPERIOR COURT FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA,
a Municipal Corporation,

441 4" Street, NW

Suite 630 South

Washington, D. C. 20001,

Petitioner,
v.

OCEAN RISK RETENTION GROUP
INC. c¢/o The Taft Companies

1620 Providence Road

Towson, Maryland 21286

*

Serve:

Arthur D. Perschetz, Esquire
Registered Agent

Mclintyre & Lemon, PLLC
Madison Building

1155 15th Street, N.W., Suite 1101
Washington, DC 20005

Respondent.

Civil Division

Civil Action No.:
Judge: JIC
Calendar No.:

13-0006110

MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES IN SUPPORT OF EMERGENCY
CONSENT PETITION FOR AN EXPEDITED ORDER OF LIQUIDATION OF
OCEAN RISK RETENTION GROUP, INC., PURSUANT TO
D.C. OFFICIAL CODE §§ 31-1303, 31-1315, 31-1316 AND 31-3931.01 ef seq.,

ON OR BEFORE SEPTEMBER 10, 2013

1. D.C. Official Code §§ 31-1303 (jurisdiction and venue), 31-1310 (grounds for

rehabilitation), 31-1315 (grounds for liquidation, including (1) the grounds for

rehabilitation set forth in § 13-1310, (2) insolvency, and (3) insurer’s condition is

such that further transaction of business would be hazardous, financially or




otherwise, to its policyholders, creditors or the public), 31-1316 (liquidation

-orders) and 31-1319 (liquidator’s powers) (2001).

D.C. Official Code §§ 31-2101(a) (standards for detérmining whether insurer is in
hazardous financial condition), 31-2103 (judicial review) (2001)
D.C. Official Code §§ 31-3931.01(5) (defining association captive insurer), 31-
3931.02 (describing captive insurer’s authority to do business), 31-3931.06
(describing captive insurer’s capital and surplus requirements), 31-3931.13(a)
(mandating use of generally accepted accounting principles in captive insurer’s
annual reports), 31-3931.16(b) (stating that Chapter 13 shall apply in full to
captive insurers) (2001).
The entire record herein.

Respectfully submitted,

IRVIN B. NATHAN
Attorney General for the District of Columbia

ELLEN A. EFROS
Deputy Attorney General

Chief, Civil Enfor enpSection

27—

_J/OUISE R. PHILLIPS®

Ssistant Attorney General

Bar Number 422074 _

441 Fourth Street, N.W., 630 South
Washington, D.C. 20001

tel: 202-727-0874, fax: 202-730-0658
louise.phillips@dc.gov




IN THE SUPERIOR COURT FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA, -
a Municipal Corporation,

441 4™ Street, NW

Suite 630 South

Washington, D. C. 20001,

Petitioner,
V.

OCEAN RISK RETENTION GROUP,
INC. c/o The Taft Companies

1620 Providence Road

Towson, Maryland 21286

Serve:

Arthur D. Perschetz, Esquire
Registered Agent

Mclntyre & Lemon, PLLC
Madison Building

1155 15th Street, N.-W., Suite 1101
Washington, DC 20005

Respondent.

Civil Division

CivilActionNo.:13 - 0 0 0 6 1 1 0
Judge: JIC
Calendar No.:

EMERGENCY CONSENT ORDER OF LIQUIDATION

Upon Consideration of the Emergency Consent Petition for an Expedited Order of

Liquidation of Ocean Risk Retention Group, Inc., Pursuant to D.C. Official Code §§ 31-1303,

31-1315, 31-1316, and 31-3931.16(b) (“Petition™), the Memorandum of Points and Authorities in

support thereof, and the entire record herein, it is by this Court, this day of September,

2013,




ORDERED, that the Emergency Consent Petition for Liquidation is hereby GRANTED;
and it is
FURTHER ORDERED, that the Commissioner and his successors in office are hereby

appointed Liquidator of Ocean Risk Retention Group, Inc. pursuant to D.C. Official Code

§ 31-1316 (2001); and it is

FURTHER ORDERED, that the Commissioner as Liquidator shall take possession of
the assets of Ocean Risk Retention Group, Inc. and shall administer them under the supervision
of this Court; and it is

FURTHER ORDERED, that thé Commissioner as Liquidator shall be vested with the
title to all of the property, contracts, and rights of action, and all of the books and records,
wherever located, of Ocean Risk Retention Group, Inc.; and it is

FURTHER ORDERED, that the Commissioner as Liquidator shall conduct the
liquidation proceedings consistent with D.C. Official Code § 31-1316 (2001) and shall be vested
with the powers identified at D.C. Official Code § 31-1319 (2001); and it is

FURTHER ORDERED, that for the purpose granting such order and further relief as
this cause and the interests of the policyholders, creditors and the public may require, the Court
shall retain jurisdiction in this matter until the Liquidator petitions this Court for an order

discharging the liquidator pursuant to D.C. Official Code § 31-1318 (2001).

Judge-in-Chambers
D. C. Superior Court

CC:

E. Louise R. Phillips
Assistant Attorney General
441 Fourth Street, N.W., 630 South




Washington, D.C. 20001
louise.phillips@dc.gov

Arthur D. Perschetz, Esquire
Mclntyre & Lemon, PLLC

Madison Building

1155 15th Street, N.W., Suite 1101
Washington, DC 20005

Email: aperschetz@mcintyrelf.com
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ANNUAL STATEMENT

For the Yoar Ended December 31, 2007

of the Candition and Affairs of tha
Ocean Risk Retention Group Inc. |
NAIC Group Code..... | NAIC Comgany Code..... 10158° Emplayer's 10 Number..... 13-1733457
{Cument Period) {Prior Pariod)

Organized under the Laws of DC State of Qomicile of Post of Entry DC Country of Oomicle  US
incorparated/Crganized..... March 10, 2005 Commenced Business..... Aprl 12, 2005
Statutory Home Office 1250 H Street, Suita 901...... Washington ..... DC ..... 20005

{Skeet and Mumbrer) (Cly or Town, St and Zip Coce)
Main Administrative Office 837 Keany Avenve.... Kearmy ... NJ .._ 07032

(SteetandNurber] (i or Town, Staie end Zip Code) {Ae Cote) Telapione Mumber)
Mall Address 901 Dulaney Valley Road, SuRa 610..... Towson ... MD ... 21204

(Strwel wd Numdec or 0.0, BosS  (City o Town, Sete amd Zip Cooe)
Primary Location of Books and Records 1250 H Street, NW Suite 901..._. Washington ... DC __. 20005 877-587-1763

{Straet 3 Nember)  {Chy of Town, Siata end Zio Code) {Aea Code) (Tedephone Nernber)
Intecnet Webslte Address A
Statutory Staement Cantact Mary Ceire Goff 877-587-1763

{Narae) (At Coda) (Talephone Number} [Extension)

meg@tatioos com )

(- Mol Addess) {Fas Shumber)

OFFICERS
Tmne Title Name Tide
1. Jeanatte Frankenberg President 2. Glonn Batischingar VP, Secretary, and Treasurer
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OTHER
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Mmcmyazmune Ocean Risk Retention Group Inc.

ASSETS Currort Year Prior Year
1 2 3 4
Net Admittedt
Nonadnited Assats Net
Assers Assets {Cols.1-2) Assets
1. Bonds (Schedue D) 0
2. Slocks (Schedue D)
21  Prefered stocks °
22 Common stocks 0
3. Morigage loans on real estate (Schedule BY
31 Fistiers 0
32 Oherthanfist iens °
4. Realestae (Schedule AY
41 Propaties ocoupied by the company gesss$........ 0
es) 0
42 Properties held far the production of income fess ... 0
er 0
43  Properties hddior sale fess$..._.0 3 °
5. Cash §...6253,058, Sch. E-Part 1} cash equivalerts §....1,042,
Sch. E-Parn 2)and shoni4em invesiments §....3,000,000, Sch_ DA} 9,260,100 9260,100 307,764
6. Corwactloars gciuing §........0 premium notes). ' 0
7. Otherinvested assats (Schedule BA) °
s Rece for 0
9. Aggregate write-ins for i assets 0 0 0 0
10. Subtoals, cash and invesied assets Lires 110 9) 9,260,100 o 9260,100 $,307,764
11. Tde plantsiess $........0 charged off for Title aly) °
12.  westmert income cue and acorued 6,134 6,184
13, Premiums and considerations:
131 L dy 0 incouseat 1981644 1981, 644 4944
132 Defered premiums, agerts' batances and installments booked but deferred
and nat yet due (ndudirg $....... £ Oeamed but unbited ms) [
133 pective prema °
14. Reirsurance:
141 Amourss from 0
142 Furds held by or deposied with rar 0
143 Other amouns under catras o
15, Amourts receivabie retating touninsLred p ) °
161 Qurent federal andforeigni tax bie and inferest thereon. 236,633 285633 467,347
162 Net asser 1384131 1364,131
17, Guaranty funds receivable or on depast o
18, Electronic data processing equipment and softy °
19, Furniture andl equipment, inciudng health cars delivery assets ... 0} ]
26, Net adustment in assets and kabiities due to foreign e rates °
2. Recehables fom paret, and alfliates. ]
2. 0) and ather anounts reconabl °
23, Aggregam wrtains 1ar other than invested assels 2605999 0 2505999 2458843
24, Total assets excuding Separate Accourts, Segregated Accourts and Protecied
Cel Accouts (lines 1010 23) 15,503,690 0 15,503,630 12,169,338
25 From Separde Accasts, and Protected Cef Accourts ... °
2. TOTALS {lines 24 and 25) 15,503 690 ° 15,503,690 12,169,398
OETAL S OF WRAE-MIS
0901, 0
0902, 0
0903 °
10998 Summary of remalring write-ins for Line 9 fom overfiow: 0 ° 0 °
0999, Torals (lines 0901 theu 0903 plus 0938) (Line $ abowe) 0 0 o o
2301. Defesred Acquisiion Costs 1196338 1196388 1,458843
2202 Letir of Croct 1,400,000 1,400,000 1,000000
2303, Salvage & Subrogatian Rex 901 LY
2398, Summary d remaining wite-ins for Line 23 from overfiow page. 5 0 0 °
2399, Totals (Lines 2301 Twu 2303 plus 2398) (Line 23 above 2,605999 0 2605999 2458343




Al Somerttortre yer 007t OC@AN Risk Retention Group Inc.

LIABILITIES, SURPLUS AND OTHER FUNDS

Qurrent Year

Prior Year

1.
2.
3.
4
$.
6.

71

72
s

©

Losses (Part2A, Lne 34, Column $)

Reinsurance payalie on pakd 10sses and loss adustment expenses (Scheckle F, Part 1, Coumn6)

3131748

3,083350

543414

Loss adjustment expenses (Part 2A, Line 34, Coumn 9)

Comeissions payable, contingert commissions and other simiar charges.

265333

Other expenses (exciuding taxes, liconses ar ).

34,538

25\

Taxes, licenses and es ( q federal i income taxes)

207514

219683

Currert federal and foreign income taxes (nchxing $........ Oon realized cagital gairs fosses))

Net deferred tax faiiy.

26,149

Borrowsad money §........ o amirgreumrmt........n

Uneamed fremiums (Part 1A, Line 37, Cdumn §) (aker deducting

4,952,089

$.......0 andincluding warrarty reserves d §....... 1)1

A0

Dividends declared and unpad.

11 1 Stockhoiders.

112 Pdicyholders

Ceded reinsurance premiums payable et of ceding issions)

Funds held by campary undbr reinsurarce treaties (Schedule F, Part 3, Columin 19)

Amourss withheld er retained by company for account of ahers.

Remiiances and items not d

reisurance (Schedue F, Part7)
Net afustments in assats and iablifes de 10 foreign exchange rates

Orafts outstar

Payableto parert, ickaries and affiiaes.

Payable for sacuritk

Liabiity for amounts held under urinsured plans.

Captalnotes $_...._..0 and interesttherson §.....0

Aggregate waite-ins for fabiities

Total liabilties excluding protected cel! kablites (Lines 1 through 23).

24569

14,019609

Pratected cel liablties !

Toal liabites (Lines 24 and 25).

14019609

Aggregate write-ins far special surplus funds.

Common capltal stock

2530411

Prefoned captal stock

Aggregate write-ins for other than special surplus funds
Surplus notes

1,400,000

Gross paid in and cortri surpius
Unassig (surpius).

2.646329) 265,962

Less treasury stock, at cost:
344 _....0000shaes conmon (ake inciuded n Line 28 $.

342 ... 0000shares preferred (e incuded in Line2d §

Surplus as regards policyhdiders (Lires 27 10 33, less 34) (Page 4, Line 39).

TOTALS (Page 2, Line 26, Col. 3).

1,434 082

15,503 690

- -3
JR——

DETANLS OF WRITE-WS

20

2798

2303.
2398,
2399, Totals fines 2301 thru 2303 2393) (Line 23 dbove)
2701,
2702.
2703.

[2799. Towls {Lines 2701 thu 2703 plus 279%)([}8 27 dove)
3001.
3002.
3003,
098,
3099,

Retum premiuns payable

356728

2302. Accrued interest payable

34.%9

Summary d remaining wite-ins for Line 23 rom page.

34,569

o
125

%

SRV |

Summary of remaining write-ins for Ling 27 from overfiow page.

Leger of Crexit.

1,400,000

1,000,000

Summary of remaining writo-ins for Line 30Trom ovestiow page.

Tomals (Lines 3001 thru 3003 plus 3083) (Line 30 bowe).

1,400,000

1,000,000




Aol Sterrent fortre yer 2007cie. OC 22N Risk Retention Group Inc.

STATEMENT OF INCOME

UNDERWRITING INCOME
1. Premiums eamed (Part1, Line 34, Column 4)

Cunent Year

3,136335

DEDUCTIONS
Losses incurred (Part 2, Line 34, Colunn 7).

3,576,956

Loss expenses incurred (Part3, Uine 25, Colunn 1)

1,301,921

Other urderwriting expenses incured (Part 3, Line 25, Colmn 2).

3372165

]

Tod underwriing decuciians (Lines 2 rough 5).

13.751,042

Net income of p cels

2
3.
4.
5. Aggegae wrie-ns far underwriting
6.
7.
3.

Nat uncerwriting gain ¢oss) (Line 1 minus Line 6 plus Line 7).

{4515,708)

INVESTMENT INCOME
9. - Netinvestmert income earned (Exhbit of Net hvestment income, Line 17)

207,718

....................... 54,046

107,434

10.  Netredized capital qains josses)less capital gains taxof §....... 0 (Extibi d Capital Gains (Losses))

11. Netinvestment gain goss) ines 9 +10).

1,Ns

107 434

OTHER INCOME

12. Net gain (oss) rom agents’ or premium batances charged of (amount recovered § ... ... 0
amourt charged oft §......... 0)

13, finance and sarvice charges not included in p
14,  Agregate write-ns for mi: ncome

15, Tatal other income (Lines 12thhough 14)

16.  Net income before dhvidends 1o palicyholders, dfter capital gains tax and before all ather federal and foreign
ncome taxes (Lines $ +11 +15).

(4,407,993)

17. Div o s,

18, Netincome, after dvidends 10 pdicyholders, after capital gains tax and before dl other federal and foreign
income taxes {Une 16 minus Line 17).

-

9. Feckral and breign income taxes incurred

8

Netincome (Line 13 minus Line 19) ¢o Line 22)

{1.495,702)

(4407,33))....

231229

CAPITAL AND SURPLUS ACCOUNT
Surphss as regards poiicyhdders, December 31 prior year (Page 4, Line 39, Column 2)

2,975,902

Net income rosm Line 20)

@91229%)

Net ransters (in) from Protecied Ced accourts

Change in net urvealized capitdl gains or §osses) less capital gains tax of §...... [

Change in net uTealzed Toreign exchange cagital gain Joss)
Change innet deferred income tax.

Change in nonadmited assets (Exhibk of Nonadmitted Assets, Lne 26 Column 3)
Changp in prowision for reinsurance Page 3, Line 16, Column 2minus Column 1),

Change in surplus noes.

Surpus gontituted to) wkhdrawn from protected cells

Qunutative efiect of changes in accourting p

v

BEgRINIRRBNN

Capial changes
321 Padin

1,020 471

924 200

322 Transteredfrom surpius (Stock Dividend).

323 surplus.

8

Surphss adgsstments:
31 Padin

82 10 capital (Stock Dividend)

333 T from captal

34, Netremitances from or ¢o) Home Ofice

35 Di 10 Stockt

36. Channe intreasury stock (Page 3, Lines 341 and 24.2, Calumn 2 minus Column 1),

37.  Aggregate writg-ins for gains and losses insuplus

400,000

33.  Changeinsurpis as regards pokcyholders for the year {Lines 22 through 37).

£1.491,320)

1,026,345

39. Suplus as reqards policyholders, December 31 current year {Line 21 plus Line 38) (Page 3, Line 35).

1,434,082

29759

DETALS OF WRITE_ NS

0502,

0503

0593, Summary ol remaining write-ns for Line 5 from

Lo

0699. Tatds (Lines 0501 thru 0503 plus 0598) dLine § abowe).

1401.

1402

1403,

1498, Summary df remaining write-ins for Line 14 from overft

1499, Totals (Lines 1401 thru 1403 plus 1498) (Line 14 abowe)

3701. Lewerof Credt

3702

3703.

3798. Sunmary d remaining wriie-ins for Line 37 from ovestiow page.

3799. Tols fLines 3701 thru 3703 plus 3798) Line 37 zbowe)
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ANNUAL STA
For the Year Ended Decamber 31, 2008
OF THE CONDITION AND AFFAIRS OF THE

Ocean Risk Retention Group Inc.

NAIC Group Code 0000 R 0000 NAKC Company Code 10158 wloyer's ID Number 733U
[Cmat Pasiod) Prlor Partody .
Organizad under the t aws of Cistrict of Columbla . . Stats of Domicle or Port of Enlry District of Columbia
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Counlry of Domiclie ] Unitad States of Amarica
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Makt Addvess 981 Dulsney Valey Road, Sulle 610 . Towson, MD 21204
(Skanl aved Norsher or P.O. Bew) Sy or Town, Stats end 29 Code}
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2008 or ne Ocean Risk Retention Group Inc.

ASSETS

Cumen! Year Prior Year
1 2 3 4
Net Admitiod
Nonadmitted Assels Net Admitied
Assels Assets {Cois.1-2 Assels
I Bonds(Schedue D) ... L
2 Stocks (Schedule D)
21 Prefemedsiodks . . ... e
22 Common SOCKS ... T
3 Mmtgagebammrwestah(smedulem
3.1 Firstiiens ..
4
43 Properties held for sale (less§.........._0 encombrances) ... | .. |
5. Cash($.....10,916,920 Schedule E Part 1), cash equivalents
{$..........1.076 Schedule E Part 2) and shod-term investments
(S.....143,830 Schedvle DA) . ... ... ... .. 11,061.826..... ... 9,260,100
6. Contract loans (including $. 0p
7. Other invested assels (Schedule BA)
9.
10 Sublotals, cash and invested assefs {Lines 1 to 9)
11, Tille plants less & 0 charged off (for Tite i
12.
13.
14, Reinsurance:
1.1 Amounts recoverable fom reinsurers R SV U (T
4.2 Funds held by or deposited with rei pamies ... ... |
143 Omevanmntsrewvabhmmuensumeewmaqs ......
15, Amounts receivable refating to uninsured plans ... B FOUUTERURRR T . e
16.1 Cunenﬂedetdandbregnmmlaxmvembteandmemsmueon 104 285,633
16.2  Netdeferred tax asset .. .. ... .. 1,364,131
17. &mmtyhndsreeavdjeorondepom .....
18. & data p ) equip and
19 Fumitwe and equipment, including health care delivery assets
§.. .0} .
20. Ndnmmtnma\dﬁaxm)esdzmbegnma\germ
21. Rmvaﬂsimmmmmwaﬂm
22 Health care (. 0) and other blg .. ... e B B AT
23 Aggregale write-ns for other than invested assets .. . e 25735841 ... ... . ]... . 2573584).. . .. 2605999
24, Total assets exchuding Separate Ac Segregated A and
PmtededCelAmums(UnsthJ). ................................ 17042432 17,042,432|. .. . 15,503,690
25, From S A S A and Prot Cett
W IT0424320 .17,042432). . . 15,503,690
0998. Sunmaryofremamgm«sformwhmmﬁw
0999 TOTALS(UMOBO'IMOBOJMOSSB)(LI\QQM) b e
2301, Deferved Acquistion Costs ... . . . . 112737, ..
2X02. Letler of Credit ... 1,400,000
2303. Savage&smwamnﬂmerable
2398, Smmaryo(temamgmﬁe—mhthnﬂbunwﬁwpage o
2399, TOTALS(Lmsmmm:ghmmmmmBm) . 2573584




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2008 or e Ocean Risk Reteation Group Inc.

LIABILITIES, SURPLUS AND OTHER FUNDS
1 2

Current Year Prior Year
Losses (Part 2A, Line 35, COMMN 8) .................c it e e e o 10867128} ...... . 8,181,746
Reinsurance payable on paid losses and loss adjustment expenses (Schedule F, Part 1, Colurn ) . .................
Commissions payable, coningent commissions and other similar charges
Other expenses {excluding taxes, licenses and fees) .
Taxes, mmw(m\gmmmnmm)

1 Current federal and foreign income taxes (including §.......

72 Nel deferred tax fiability . .

8. Borrowed money §............. 0 and interest theseon $..........0 ... e

9. Uneamed premiums (Part 1A, Line 38, Column 5) {after deducting d premiums for ceded roi of

L S—— 0 and including warranty reserves of §.............d 0) . e ] 4026,348] L 4,952,039

10. AGVAN0E PBMIIIMS ... o0ttt ittt ¢ ettt e et ee e et e e e e

11.  Dividends declared and unpaid:

1.1 Stockhoiders .

12.  Ceded reinsurance premiums payable (net of ceding COMMISSIONS) ... ... ....................... ...

13. Funds held by company under reinsurance trealies (Schedide F, Part 3, Column 19) ... ... ... ... | ..o

M A ithheld or retained by company for accountofothers . ... ...

15. Remittances and ilems not alk B

16.  Provision for reinsurance (Schedule F, Part 7) . ..

17 Net adjustments in assets and liabilities due to foreign exchange rates ... . .

18, Oraftsoutstanding ... ... L e e

19.  Payable to parent, subsidiaries and affiliates ............ ... .. J S SRRSO R

2. Payable for securities .. ST

21 Uabtliykxanmntsheldmderwedplam

22. Capital notes §............... Oandimemtﬂmeoni....

NS e W N

I S5014)............. 34,959

31, Surplus notes .. . .
2. Gtosspaudnm:lcuntb\mdsmphs
33, Unassigned funds (Surpkss) ... .
34, Less treasury stock, at cost:
341 0 shares {value included in Line 28 §.
Mz . .0 shares preferred (value included in Line 29 §..... O Y .
35.  Surphs as regards policyholders (Lines 27 to 33, minus 34) (Page 4, Lme.‘m...... [OP SRR PURRTD PPN PTTTOTOR 880,578y ........ 1,484,082
36. TOTALS (Page 2, Line 26, Column3) ... ... oo e e b 17.042432). .. 15,503,690
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
2301.

2302.
2303.

TOTALS(LneSZJN through 2303 plus 2398) (Line 23 above) ...

2798 Sumnaydrunanmgmbrlneﬂﬁunovedmpagev o
2799, TOTALS(I.I\esZ?01nm:gh2703pusz798)(me27abuve). e
3001. Letterof Credit ... .

O iy o g s Lo 3 o o poge
3099. TOTALS {Lines 3001 through 3003 phes 3088) (Line 30 above)




ANNUAL STATEMENT £OR THE YEAR 2008 or nie Ocean Risk Retention Group Inc.

STATEMENT OF INCOME

1 2
Cument Prio
Year Year
UNDERWRITING INCOME
1. Premiums eamed (Part 1, Line 35, Column d) ... ... 8234339 ..... . 9,135,335
DEDUCTIONS
2. Losses incumed (Part 2, Line 35, Column 7) ... ... ... . .. .. 5719504]. ... 8576956
3 Loss adjustment expenses incurred (Part 3, Line 25, Coiam1) L 187775
4 Other undenwriting expenses incurred (Part 3, Line 25, Column 2) .. 2,894 5401.
5. Aggregate wite-ins for underwriting deductions ...
6. Total underwriting deductions (Lines 2 through 5) . 10201219 L
7. Net income of protecied celis . U A
8 Nelur\demiinggma(loss)(l.mlmusmsmmen ............... ...(2,056,880)
INVESTMENT INCOME
9. Net investment income earned (Exhibit of Net investment Income, Line 17) ... ... ... ...
10.  Net realized capital gains (losses) less capital gains tax of §...... ...O(Exmbntof Cap«aiGams (Losses))
11, Netinvestment gain or (loss) (Lines 9 + 10) .
12.  Net gain or {loss) from agents' or ium b
chargedoff §.............. O} L
13.  Finance and service charges not included in premiums
14, Aggregate write-ins for miscellaneous income
15. Total other income {Lines 128hwough 14} ... L
16.  Netincome before dividends to policyhoiders, mmgmmmmmmmmm
income taxes {Lines 8 «11 + 15) .
17.  Dividends fo policyholders .......... ...
18. - Netincome, after dividends 1o policyhoiders, aﬁerwplugamtaxmdbefofoaﬂdhabdemlmdkxdgn S
income taxes (Line 16 minus Line 17) e e e i b (1,795507)}........ (4,407.993)
19.  Federal and foreign income taxes incured .. _.....(1.495702)
20. Netumne(memmsLme\Q)(loLme?Z) e Lo (1,195349) ). (2.812,291)
CAPI‘I’ALANDSURPLUSACOOUNT
21, Surphs as regards policyholders, December 31 pmtyaar(PageA Line39,Colurmn 2} ... ................... .. 1.484,082
22 Netincome (from Line 20) .. (1,195,341)
23, Nettransfers (lo) from Protected Cel awomts T
2. 'Changennelmakzsdwmgalsa(bsses)lessmdgmtaxdi ................
25.  Change in net unrealized foreign exchange capital gain (foss)
26.  Change in net defemed income tax ...
27.  Change in nonadmitted assets (Exhibit of Nonadmitied Assets Line 26, dem:i)
28.  Change in provision for reinsurance (Page 3, Line 16, Colemn 2 minus Column 1)
29. Changeinsurphes nOtes . ...l e
31, Cumulative effect of changes in accounting prnciples ... . ... ... b
32.  Caphtal changes:
321 PEAM . e e s e . 591,837} . 1,020,471
323 Transferedfoswphs . ... . ... ... ...
33.  Sumplus adjustments:
B Padin ...
32 Trsnsienedbmpﬂal (Slouk Dmdend) ..................
33.3  Transferred from capttal . .
34 Nehermanwshomor(to)HGMOfﬁee
35, Dividends tostockholders ............ ...
36. Changemvaamrystodt(l’age:! LneSHandMZ Cdungmnstmmi) ..............................
37, Aggregate wrile-ins for gains and i0sses in surplss ... FE ... .. 400,000{ .
38, Cha'gensurpitsaslagaMSpoicyhoussbrmYeu(lezzm;;h37) ........................ R ..{1,491,820)
39 Surplus as regards policyholders, December 31 currerd year (Line 21 plus Line 38) (Page 3, Line 35) ............ . . 1,484,082
DETAR.S OF WRITEJNS . :
0501. ... ...
0502.
0803, s
0598. T(JTALS(UmOSN unoughosoumosss)(uaﬁam») e i e i fe e e
1401,
1402.
1498 Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 14 from overflowpage ... ... .

. SWnaydmnmmmthmyhmwﬂwpagev o
. _TOTALS (Lines 3701 through 3703 plus 3798) (Lines 37 abave)

. TOTALS (Lines uomnugnuospususa)(tmuwove) e e,
" Letier of Credi .




PROPERTY AND CASUALTY COMPANIES - ASSOCIATION EDITION

{1 it
G
i 1

19158200824100100
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MFMM ’ Amet Sangun
Mary Claire Goff #

State of Maryland
County of Balimore
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2009 or T Ocean Risk Retention Group Inc.

ASSETS

Current Year Prior Year
1 2 3 4
Net Admitted
Nonadmitted Assets Net Admitted
Assets Assets {Cois.1-2) Asssts
1. Bonds(SChde D) ... .........ovemiemcuicmmeminminmn e e smienns [ Fersien s Lt [
2 Stocks (Schedule D}
21 Prfermed SI0CKS . ..o nens e en e sneine |rennee e Lo Je e L
22 COMMONSIOCKS ..o.oooovoveeeeecorereceesessensmesseneeesscmeneenes erermememnnemsncnsnsins [omsrmninnieminnnns oo Lo
3. Morigage loans on real estate (Schedule B}
31
32 Ohertan FStBens .. ........cccovivveeeeeereeeneeeneeesreiiee fevremsennenmmnenenn Joerreenciin Je i s
4. Real estate (Schedule A):
4.1  Properties occupied by the company {less $.
42
4.3  Properties heid for sale (less §........... 0 encumbrances) .......... ..o b
5. Cash($.......8,628,649 Schedule E Part 1), cash equivalents
{§........131,796 Schedule E Part 2} and short-term investments
(§.....384,518 Schedule DA) ...
6. Contractloans (including §...............0 premium notes)
7. Other invested assets (Schedule BA)
8. Recewables for SBCURDIES .._............c.coooiiiiirii i
9. Aggregate write-ins for invested assets
10.  Sublotals, cash and invested assets (Lines 1to 9)
11.  Tileplantsless$.............. 0 charged off (for Tifle insurers only)
12 Invesiment income due and accrued
13 Premiums and considerations:
13.1  Uncofiected premiums and agents' batances in the course of
COMBCHON ... ceeieeiereeteemeasesnieneseeneeainaessmmsnenens e 1,084922| ..o [ 1,004,922 . 1355517
13.2 Deferred premiums, agents’ balances and instaliments booked
but deferred and not yet due {including §............ -0 eamed but
nbilled PXBITHUTIS) ... ...........ouoreoerenserermeneceeeeescmssnmsnssenans [oosresenssnrseisnnmnens [ormmenmnssminmses o s
133  Accrued retrospective premiums ................... e e et e [
i4.  Reinsurance:
141 Amounts recoverable from MeMSUIBNS ...................oooveroereeeeens boorerororecreieinn Lo e
142 Funds held by or deposited with reISURed COMPANIES ........__..... | .-..c.oorereeorcmees [crrrrerocsscerieion [eoreemmnerinmicssees it
143 Other amounts receivable under reinsurance Comracts . .............. [ .o L T e
15, Amounts raceivable relating 0 UTINSUNEd PRTS . _.......... ... cv.curoceees |orenrereemmansroneons [oeesenrensssssesemssns |oom it o
16.1  Current federal and foreign income tax recoverable and interest thereon .. ... b Lo Lo 10
162 Netdeferedtax asset ... ............cooooemerrcenereceeccemraenenenenenennne oo ROGAOBO| o 1,964,080].......... 1,964,296
17.  Guaranly funds receivable of Ot GBPOSIL................ccooooioiorriormessf e forimtnnr s o e
18 Electronic data processing equipment and SORWANS ..................c.ooore[vrrermrncremnnmonns fonnnnnsninnncns | e
19.  Fumiture and equipment, including health care defivery assets
[ £ SO—— ) OOV USUVSIOVEITORS SUUSIRORPON IPITOTRRSIIISPRSE SROREREII IEERI RS
‘|20 Netaﬁl;stmhassesmdﬁab%dnbfmeignmngeramm .....................................................................
1. Receivables from parent, subsidiaries and affliates ....................cooooo forocncnnnninn [oommn e L
22, Heatthcare ($..............0) and other amounts receivable ........ e b e e
23, Aggregate write-ins for other than invested assets ... [ 326979 ... | 3269,755] .. ....... 2,573,584
24, Total assets excluding Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and
Protecied Cell Acoounts (Lines 1010 23) ... e 18511600) e 15,511,6001......... 17,042,432
25.  From Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cel
ACTOUIS .. ..ot e eaeeicevae et e s emsin e
26.  Total(Lines 24 and 25)
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
&nmyofm write-ins for Line 9 from overflow page .
0999. TOTALS(LmsOSﬂIﬂvoughOSOSphsossa)(Lmesabwa)
2301. Deferred Acquisition COSES ................ooooeuiiinmiiioniiinees e
2302, Letter O Crodit ..................ooeveieeeriecri e
2303. Note Receivable - Renaissance ... ...
2398. Sumnvary of remaining write-ins for Line 23 from overflow page ...
2399, TOTALS {Lines 2301 through 2303 plus 2388) (Line 23 above) .............. ..




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2009 o Tz Ocean Risk Retention Group Inc.

LIABILITIES, SURPLUS AND OTHER FUNDS

1 2
Current Year Prior Year

1. Losses (Part2A, Line 35, COMNB) ...............oiiimieiiee e renrian s eaeer e b asseveassbesnssnnaes [cerienns .. 8327284]......... 10,867,128
2 WMNMMNWWW(MF Part 1, Columlﬁ) ...................................................................
3 Loss adusiment expenses (Part 2A, Line 35, CORMMNT) ...........ccoooiiiiiiiiiiie it
4 Cornmissions payable, contingent commissions and other similar charges
S Other expenses (excluding taxes, ficenses and fees) .............._.
6. Taxes, licenses and fees {excluding federal and foreign income taxes)
71 Current federal and foreign income taxes {including §_........0 on realized capital gains (J0sses)] .....................o foo e B
7.2 Netdeferred tax BabUIly ..................coooieiieiieieiee oot en e s e e senesnens | <rnren e [ et
8 Bomowed money §............... 0 and interest thereon §..... e
9. Unearned premiums (Part 1A, Line 38, Cokmﬂ(wmmpmm\shcededmmmof

| S— 0 and including warranty reserves of§............. ) e e e L 2,790,0881.......... 4,026,348
10.  Advance premiuums
11.  Dividends declared and unpaid

11

112 Policyholders _..
12 Ceded reinsurance premiums payable {net of ceding commissions) ... .. ...
13. Funds held by company under reinsurance treaties (Schedule F, Part 3, Column 19)
14.  Amounts withheld or retained by company for accountofothers ... ...
15.  Remittances and items not alOCAMBA ...................cccoveiimiiuioii et e sae e [ [
16.  Provision for reinsurance (Schedule F, Part 7) . ...
17.  Netadustments in assets and Kabilities due to foreign exchange rates ... e fr
18.
19.
20.
2. Liability for amounts held under uninsured plans ...
22, Capitai notes §............ .0 and interest thereon §..
23
24
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
30.
31
3z
3.
A

% I— 0 shares common (value included in Line 28 §. (1) PP RSUURUTUUSOTRURPSURIU ERURUOUURPSIRRSTIRVOTS URRRRIOITION

342 0 shares preferred (value inciuded in Line 29 $. 0) 1o neene e Lo |
35.  Suplus as regards poficyholders (Lines 27 to 33, minus 34) (Page 4, Line39) ... b 2230,307]............. 880,578
36. TOTALS (Page 2, Line 26, Comn 3) ..o e s 15511,600]......... 17,042,432
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
2301. Accruedinterestpayable ... e e e e [ 55,014
202 i,
2303.
2398, Smmaryofrumngmte-u'sbvmnfmnwerMpage .........................
2399.  TOTALS (Lines 2301 through 2303 plus 2398) (Line 23 above) ... ........
2 (11 TS OO O STV U OR USSR UO UP T UUP SRR OPRUTODS PRSI FSTOUIUURONUIIUVRPRPOY [SPSIRPTUROR Y
2702.
2703.
2798.  Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 27 from overflow page ...

. __TOTALS {Lines 2701 through 2703 plus 2788) (Line 27above) . ... foriniie Lo

3098. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 30 from overflow page
3099. TOTALS (Lines 3001 through 3003 plus 3098} (Line 30 above)




mwamanmmmlﬂ%osmocun Risk Retention Group inc.

STATEMENT OF INCOME
1 2
Current Prior
Year Year
UNDERWRITING INCOME
1. Premiums eamed (Part 1, Line 35, Colamn d) ... [ 6671916]......... 8,234,339
DEDUCTIONS
2 Losses incurred (Part 2, Line 35, COMN 7] .......ccooovmiiiiiieiiiirii ittt cese e [ .. 36700411.......... 5,719,504
3 Loss adjusiment expenses incurred (Part 3, Line 25, Columin 1) ... L A219270] 1677175
4 Other underwriting expenses incurred (Part 3, Line 25, Cokmn 2) ... 2175114} .. 2,894,540
S Aggregate writa-ins for underwriting deduclions ... s e L
6. TOTAL Undeswriting Deductions (Lines 2 through §) ...t 7,064,426 ... 10,291,219
7. Netincome of prolectedcells ... . [ETUPIIN ORI
8 Net underwriting gain of {loss) (Line 1 minus Line 8plus Line 7) ... s (382510)f........ (2,056,880)
INVESTMENT INCOME

9. Net invesiment income earmed {Exhibit of Net lnvesiment Income, Line 17)

10.  Netreskzed capital gains (losses) less capital gains tax of §....
11.  Netinvestment gain or (loss) (Lines 9 + 10)

.0 (Exhibit of Capital Gains (Losses)) ..
OTHERINCOHE .............................................................
12.  Netgain or {loss) from agents' or premium batances charged off (amount recovered §.............0 amount charged

TOTAL Other Income (Lines 12 through 14)
16. Nethmubemmummmmmmbemmmmmm

)
CAPITAL AND SURPLUS ACCOUNT

21. Surphsasmgadspoﬁcytnldus.Demt:erMmyear(Pagu Line39,Column2) ...l
22, Netincome {from Line 20} ...

25,
26, Changennetdefenedlmnetax
2 Changennmmedasset(EthomeuAsets -
28.  Change in provision for reinsurance (Page 3, Line 16, COIunn2numsCokmn1).”
2
30
3
2

Change in SUrpius NOBS ... .................cooiiiiiiirr e
Surplus {contributed to) withdrawn from protected cels .

Cunulahveeﬁedofdwsgesmacwum\gpnnqﬂas ..........................................................................

TOTALS {Lines 0501 through 0503 pius 0598) (Line 5 above) ..

k<)
BB PAKEIN ..o et er e e et b
332 Trafsieﬂedbcaplﬁ(smkﬂmdmd) ..........................................................................
333 Transferred fom capital ...
M N«mm«(b)umom
35. Dividends 10 SIOCKNOMIEIS ... ... ....ccoootreeiiiretiien it oce e seesrena et e s memnn e e en s e esens [
36.  Change in treasury stock (Page 3, Line 34.1 and 34.2, Column 2minus Column 1) ...
37, Aggregate write-ins for gains and l0SSeS IN SUMRIS ... . 10000000, e
38.  Change in surplus as regards poficyholders for the year (Lines 22 through 37) 349, {603,504)
39.  Surplus as regards policyhoiders, December 31 current year {Line 21 plus Line 38) (Page 3,iine 35} .. .............]......... 2230398].. ... 880,578
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
[ L T oo OO OO VRS UUUPTOUTOIUEPOUOROURUTURUPURUPIRR ISUGTUURURIORPRRPIT (SPOPTPIRTIRIPRIPN
0502 ...
(1 T OO OV VU VR U UUUPUTUSTUUUOUUUU SRSV RPOPSSPRNRUURURUURRIUUNRUUE IIVPOIUNTINTE PYSFRPRIVP PSS
0588, Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 5 from overfiow page ..

Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 14 from overflow page .

1483. TOTALS (Lmsmn lhmxghﬂﬂ:iphlsﬂsa)(UnM abwe)

3799, TOTALS (Lines 3701 through 3703 plus 3798) {Lines 37 abOVe) ............... oo

. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 37 fromoverflow page ... .
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ANNUAL STATEMENT
For the Year Ended December 31, 2010
OF THE CONDITION AND AFFAIRS OF THE

Ocean Risk Retention Group Inc.

NAIC Group Code 0000 . 0000 NAIC Company Code 10158 Employer's I Number 73-173U57
(Current Period) (Prior Period)
Organized under the Laws of 'DisﬁddCdunbla . State of Domiclle or Port of Entry District of Columbia
Country of Domicle United States of America
ded/Organized 03/10/2005 C d Busi 04/12/2005
Statutory Home Office 1250 H Street, Suite 901 . Washingion, DC. 20005
{Streat and Numbed) (Cily or Town, Stale and Zip Code)
Main Administrative Office 837 Keamy Avenus
(Street and Numbe)
Keamy, NJ 07032 (877)587-1763
{Clty or Town, Stake and Zip Code) {Area Code) (Telephone Number)
Mai Address 1620 F Road . Towson, MD 21286
{Street and Number o P.0. Box) (City or Town, Stais and Zip Code)
Primary Location of Books and Records 1250 H Streat, NW Sulte 901
. (Steet and Number)
Washingion, DC 20085 (877)587-1763
(City or Town, Stale and Zip Code) {Area Code) (Telephone Nember)
Internet Websile Address NA
Statutory Statement Contact Mary Claire Goft (877)587-1763
(Name) {Area Code)(Telephone Number{Extension)
com {8771224-0876
{E-Mad Addrest) (Fax Number)
OFFICERS
. Name =~ Tl
Jeanetis Frankenberg - President
Mary Claire Goff Secretary and Treasurer #
OTHERS
DIRECTORS OR TRUSTEES
Jeanete Frankenberg
Mary Claire Goft #

State of Maryland
County of Baltimors s

mmuuwmwmwmummqmmnuwmdhwmmwm«-ummmm all of the herein described assets
mhmmdnsﬁmmﬁmnmmnmummwamw and that this statement, tngethes with related axhbly, schecksles and explanations therein

nkained, d or refesred 0, i 2 full and th: 2l e a¢sels and kabilies and of the condition and affais of the said reporting eatly as of the reporting period staind above, and of s tncome and
deductions therefrom for the period ended, and have been completed in accordance with the NAIC and imting Practicas and F 2 excapt 1o the that (1) stale low
may differ; or, {Z) hat state rules or reguiations require differences in reporing ot relaled o and p o the bect of theis infomnation, knowiadge and beliat, respactively.
Furthesmore, the scope of this atiestation by e described officers slsc related elockonic with the NAKC, whon required, iat is an exact copy (except for formating differences due &

elecionic fling) of the enclased statement. The alacronic filing may be requesied by various regulators in beu of or in addifion o the enclosed statement

(Signatuse) (Siguatine) (Signakure)
Jeanetis Frankenbery Mary Claire Goff
(Primied Name) (Prirted Name) (Printad Namme)
1. 2 3
President Secretary and Treasurer
(T} (Tite) (Tite)
Subscribed arvd swom ¥ before me this a s this an original fling? YesX] Nof |
day of L2201t b lfpo, 1. Stale the amendment number
2 Dae fied

3. Number of pages atiached

(Natary Public Signatxre)



ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2010 o e Ocean Risk Retention Group Inc.

ASSETS
Current Year Prior Year
1 2 3 4
Net Admitted
Nonadmitted Assets Net Admitted
. Assets Assels (Cols.1-2) Assets
1. Bonds (Schedule D) ............ccooverniiiiirineccrinieine et feresaenienneeneneerens e [eee e Lo
2 Stocks (Schedule D)
21  Prefemed stocks ........
22 Common Stocks .
3 Morigage loans on real estate (Schedule B):
3t FirstBens ...t ecereereee s b e e e e
32 Oerthanfistliens ... e e e [
4, Real estale (Schedule A):
4.1  Properfies occupied by the company (less §.....
encumbrances) ...
42 Pmpuﬁ&she!dformepmdmno!hm(l&sss
encumbrances)
4.3  Properties held for sale (less §.
5. Cash (§.......5,851,861 Schedule E Part 1), cash equivalents
[ S— 319 Schedule E Part 2) and short-tean invesiments
6. Contract loans {inciuding $..............0 premiumt notes) ...............ococooeefoveinenennncnn L e L
7.
8. Otherinvested assets (Schedule BA) ...................ccooeevimemneeecmnens L
9. Recenables for SeCurities ..................co.ccoioreiiieiieinirirceien e e fe [
10.  Securifies Lending Reinvesied Collateral Assels .
it.  Aggregate wiitedns forinvested assets ... L o e
12.  Subiotals, cash and invested assets (Lines t to 11)...........
13.  Tibeplants less §............. 0 charged off (for Title Insurers only) ............. | e Lo oo
14, investment income due andacorued .............oooeririieeneniiceccnn e G40
15.  Premiums and considerations:
151 Uncollected premiums and agents' balances in the course of
COMOCHON ...ttt e facieeeeenes 897,780|.....coce 897,780 .. 1,094,922
152 Deferred premiums, agents' balances and instaliments booked
but deferved and not yet due (Including §............... 0 eamed but
unbilled premiums)
15.3 Accrued retrospective premiums
16.  Reinsurance:
16.1  Amounts recoverable from reinsurers .. JRRSSRTUUUIN FUSURRUSUUTOTUUIURRIUE FETUUURURUUROURRVOTE] FOVRUUTOTROTRURRRRND DOTIOTIRSURUORURRTITN
16.2 FMHdbywdepusbdﬁm'dmmdmpmm ................
16.3  Other amounts receivable under reinsurance contracts ..
17.  Amounts recelvable relating 0 uninsured plans
18.1 Cument federal and foreign income tax
182 Netdefemediaxasset.................ccccooviiimiimnneinnniiniinen
19, Guaranly funds receivable or on deposit........
20.  Electronic data p ! and soft
2. mehnanduphm&lndudnghea!ﬁmdeﬁwryassﬂs
[ J— i e e b e
22, Ne(adushnuﬁnasetsmdﬁabvlrhsduetnbmgnexd:merahs
23.  Receivables from parent, subsidiaries and affiliates .................
24, Heaith care (§...............0) and other amounts receivable .. U
25, Aggregate write-ing for other than invested assets ............................. ,009,035 9035).......... 3,269,755
26.  Total assets excluding Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and
Protected Cell Accounts (Lines 1280 25) ...................occoinvnacn foeenne. 124819050, ... ... ] 12,141,905]......... 15,511,600
27.  From Separate Accotints, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell
ACOOUNTS ..o eeeeavnea e e s e emmammnemrennes |ereeeeeioeneiemee i e L e
28, Total(Lines26and27) ... 12,141,905].. ..o s 12,141,905} . _..... 15,511,600
DETALS OF WRITE-INS
1101,
1102 .
1103.
1198
1199,
2501.
2502.
2503.
2598,
2599




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2010 o e Ocean Risk Retention Group Inc.

LIABILITIES, SURPLUS AND OTHER FUNDS

1. Losses(Part2A, Line 35, COMMA B) . .. ..............ooooomomeeeeeeeeceeees e i oo eeeser e v
2 Runwmeepayabhmpaldbssesmdhsmmmtw(Sd\dkFPaM Column 6)
3. Lossadustment expenses (Part 2A, Line 35, CORMN G) ...............oouoimrermeniomnereseseeeeesseeseeeseere s e
4 Commissions payable, contingent commissions and other similar charges ........................oocoovooooveerern. SRS SR
5. Otherexpenses (excluding taxes, IBNSES aNAIBES) . ....................ocoo.ooeeeereeoneeereeeereeameseneeeoenenemsemeeenssn oo, 58,9661.............. 52,612
6. Taxes, licenses and fees (excluding federal and foreign NCOME 1BXES) ...................ooroeoooeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeees e, 156,446 ............ 192,539
74 Cumentfederal and foreign income Laxes (inciuding§..............0 on realized capital gains (I08ses)) ....................... [STSRROU IS
72 i :
8
9,
10.
1.
12
13.
14,
15,
16.
1.
18.
19,
20.
21.
22
23.
2.
2.
2.
2.
28.
29.
0.
3,
%
M. Grosspaidin and COnIBUIBA SUIPIUS ......................o.ooooooeoteeroee e et eeee oot e 2818,169] ... i
35, Unassigned unds (SUIPRIS) .............coo.ovoo oo ooioeiteeeoe oot s s eeen e eemeans o (4624671)|........ (3,841,259
36.  Less treasury stock, at cost .
3.1 0 shares (value included in Line 30 §. OO RURUUN FUNROOOORTOION ST
%2 0 shares preferred (value inciuded in Line 31 $. 0) et SRl O
37, Sumplus as regands policyholders (Lines 29 o 35, minus 36) (Page 4, Line38) ... .| 1,732,887).......... 2,230,397| -
38, TOTALS (Page 2, Line 28, COMN 3) ... oo eeeeerenerens |een 12,141,905] . ... 15,511,600
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
501, ettt eeeeeee e eeeseeeneenes e o
02 e e eeee e oot s eeeareeesrssereeeerseeresr e neree | oo e
2503,
2598, SWaryofremmmwme-mfoereﬁﬁunmﬁwpage..
2599. TOTALS (Lines 2501 through 2503 plus 2596) (Line 25 above) ...
. TOTALS (Lines 2001 through 2903 plus 2998) (Line 29 @boVe) ..........coo.oooiooiieeoi oo | ooooioiennne oo forrerriosrsrieriserorns
+ LeBerof Credit . ................coe.orirriirenirrns oot eet e oo oo 2.400,000]
J202 e oeeeeee et eee s es v e eeseeseenreseesese e st s oo e
3203,
3298.  Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 32 from overflow Page .......__.._.._..........oocoovreeeeeeeeeeeeeeeenseennerseoe oo N oo
3299. TOTALS.(Lines 3201 through 3203 plus 3298) (Line 32.8D0VE) ......coo..ooooioveirieieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeereseesiaereeeen | 2,400,000(.......... 2,400,000




ANNUAL STATEMENT FoR THE YEAR 2010 or e Ocean Risk Retention Group Inc.

STATEMENT OF INCOME
1 2
Current Prior
Year Year
UNDERWRITINGNOOHE

1. Premiums eamed (Part 1,Line 35, Column 4) ............c....coolimmminiiniiie it ins fevacierins 4536,654|.......... 6,671,916
DEDUCTIONS
2 Losses incurmed (Part 2, Line 35, COMMMN T} ........c..ooiiiiiiiriiriece e s eas et emt e s . 3,043,959].......... 3,670,044
3 . - 1,219.270
4 Other underwriting expenses incurred (Part 3, Line 25, CORBIN 2) ..............lieieiiiiecnuiererecrimeee e sneneenees fareenien 1,368,962 ... 2,175,114
5, Aggregate write-ins for underwriting deduct
6. TOTAL Underwriting Deductions (Lines 2 through 5)
7 Net income of protected cells ...............c.couverenrienrrncas
8 Net underwriting gain or (loss) {Line 1 minus Line 6 plusLin@ 7) ...

INVESTMENT INCOME
9. Natinvestmentincome eamed (Exhibit of Net Investment Income, 1ine 17) ...............coceevrmurcmeeorencirrcenenes
10.  Net realized capital gains (Josses) less capital gains tax of §.............. -.0 (Exhibit of Capitad Gains {Losses))
11.  Netinvestmentgainor (loss){Lines 9+ 10) ... e e s
OTHER INCOME
12. Nekgamof(loss)ﬁunagmts ammbdmd\avedoﬂ(amm& revameean:0 2MOUNE charged
off§.......ue... 0} ..
13. medmdlames notinchded inpmmuns
14.  Aggregaie write-ins for miscellaneous income ..............................

15, TOTAL Other 1000 (LINeS 12 HA0UGN 14) ..........ccveeeeereeeerreeeeeeseseesesereeseeereeeeemmaressseseeeeeeseenens
16.  Netincome before dividends o policyhokders, afler capiial gains tax and before all other federal and foreign

21, Surplus as regands policyholders, December 31 prior year (Page 4, Line 39, Column 2) .
2. Netincoma (from Line 20)

INCOME XS (LINES 8+ 11 +45) ......ooooeooeeeoeeece e ceeeeeeeesermes s eeesnsees s s seseennsenens s sssennes fereneons (1,201,601)
17.  Dividends 0 policyholders ..................cooeiiiiiiiiiiiet e ettt e e f e e
18.  Netincome, after dividends to policyholders, after capital gains tax and before all other federal and foreign
income taxes (Line 16 mious Line 17) ... e (1,201,601)
19, Federal and foreign income taxes incurved ... .. (418,190)§..
20.  Netincome (Line 18 minus Line £9) (0 LINE 22) ........o..ocoiiiiiii et ...........(783411)
CAPITAL AND SURPLUS ACCOUNT

23.  Nettransfers (io) from Protected Cell accounts ..................occceepeuinane
24, Changehnetm&ndapidga’mor(bss)hssmpﬁgahshxof&
25
26.
27.  Change in nonadmitted assets (Exhibit of Nonadmitted Assets Line 28, Column 3) ...
28.  Change in provision for reinsurance (Page 3, Line 16, Column 2 minus Column 1) ...
29. Changeinsurplus motes ..........c.ooorviriiiiii e
30. &nphs(wﬁhbdb)ﬁhtmfvmpmweeﬂs ...............
31.
2
kX

333 Transfemed fom Capilal ..............c.o.oerie e neeeenes Jeniseenerrceenenees [onennecraiacnee
3. Netremittances from or (1) HOm@ OfICE ...._...........ccueeimiiiniiiiiiciiiiiieiicect e cetercae e cnes [orssesse s sienaseneos ferreraescrnanessans
35 Dividends 10 SIOCKNOIIBG ... .........ooeivrieeiiiereecencecemaeeeias e eeerreeneenes
36.  Change in treasury stock (Page 3, Line 36.1 and 36.2, Column 2 minus COlumN 1) ...............ooooooriieenieice i free e
37, Aggregate write-ins for gains and JoSSES N SUIPIIS .............coe.oitiiere et et et ees e e e Lrinree s e 999,998
38 changemsuphsasmgadspoicyholduskrﬂeyea(l.msnﬂmughm ..................... . 1,349,818
39.  Surplus as regards policyholders, December 31 current year (Line 21 plus Line 38) (Page 3, Lhe37) ........................... 1,732.8874.......... 2,230,397
DETAILS OF WRITEJNS )

0598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 5 from overflow page ..
0599. Tom.S(u-sosm through 0503 plus 0598) (Line 5 above) ...

1498. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 14 from overflow page .
. TOTALS (Lines 1401 through 1403 pius 1498) (Line 14 above) .

. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 37 from overflow page .

3799. TOTALS (Lines 3701 through 3703 plus 3798) (Lines 37 above) ...
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ANNUAL STATEMENT

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012
OF THE CONDITION AND AFFAIRS OF THE

Ocean Risk Retention Group Inc.

NAIC Group Code 0000 y 0000 NAIC C y Code 10158 wployer's ID Number 73-1733457
(Cusrent Period) (Prior Period)
Organized under the Laws of District of Columbia . State of Domicile or Port of Entry District of Coluribia
Country of Domicile United States of America
! 03/10/2005 c d Busin 0411272005
Stahrory Home Office 1250 H Street, Suite 901 . Washington, DC, 20005
(Street and Numbed) (City or Town, State, Country and Zip Code)
Main Administrative Office 1620 Provick Road
(Street and Nuvber)
Towson, MD, 21286 (BT7)S87-1763
(Cy or Town, State, Country and Zip Code) (Areq Code) (Telephone Number)
Mall Address 1620 Provi Road R Towson, MD, 21286
(Street and Number or £.0. Box) (Chy or Town, Statn, Country and Zip Code)
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ANNUAL STATEMENT-FOR THE YEAR 2012 or THe Ocean-Risk Retention Group nc.- -

Curent Year Prior Year
1.
2
3
4,
5.
6.
7
8
9
10.
11, Aggregate write-ins for invested assels
12.
13, Tile plants less $.
14.
15. Pruni\msandumsadaahom'
Deferred premiums, agents’ balances and installiments booked
MMMMMM(MS ....0 eamed but

153 A
16.  Reinsurance:

16.1  Amounts recoverable from reinsurers ... ..........................|....

16.2 Fundsludbyadeposummmedmpmis
17.
18.1
18.2
19,
20. & ic data processing equipment and software ... ...
2. Funﬁhmmdequ’umntindndnghealﬁmdeﬁmyasses

[ yom— (SR FOCRUNRTORRURVRUO FSURTUUOUOUURUURUUN AUUUTUUUIUUURIOUURRU NUOORRRDRRTOROI
2. Netariushwntnassetsandiaﬂohs&ehbmgnaxchmerates ...... .
23 Receivables from parent, subsidiaries and affiliates ... .
24.  Heatthcare (§............... 0) and other amounts recevable ceere [rreree e
25.  Aggregate write-ins for other than invested assets ... | . . . 3648359 . ... .o e 3648359)......... 3,233,219
26.  Total assets excluding Separat d Accounts and

Protacted Cell Accounts (Lines 12025) ....................ocooooeerei b, 8612,776]........c.cocene. ... 8612776]......... 10,353,812
27.  From Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell :

ACOOUNES ......oovoimiiiiiiicceec et e et ceecnee e foesesivncnesrceceerone fovevensonensneenreere foesensesoesovesesin
28, Total (Lines 26 and 27) 8,612,776 8612,7764......... 10,353,812
DETALS OF WRITE-INS
T100. ettt et en e ereeeeeeeee s | oeere oo emerenes veeroeeneo o Lo
02 e e e
0T et e eeeeeieeeeres e e
1198, Sumayoffemanmmh-mhr&nﬁﬁmmﬂwpqe
1199. TOTALS (Lines 1101 through 1103 plus 1198) (Uine ttabove) ... [~ T 7 T o T o
2501. Defesred Acquision Costs ...................ocoooverver o Lo 302887
2502
2503
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overfiow page
2599, TOTALS (Lines 2501 trough 2503 plus 2598) (Line 25 above)




- ANNUAL STATEMENT FORTHE YEAR 2012 0r e Ocean. Risk Retention Group lne. . .

LIABILITIES, SURPLUS AND OTHER FUNDS
1 2
Current Year Prior Year

1. Losses (Part 2A, Line 35, COMBMN 8) .............ooviineiiitiniinencreceenterc e taensan s smresesse s ens v essne s nsesne [orinnenee 5301,178|.......... 5,801,306
2 Reinsurance payable on paid kisses and loss adustment expenses (Schedule F, Part 1, Column §) ..
3 Loss adiustment expenses (Part2A, Ling 35, CORIMN 9] ...........c..oiimmiiriori it
4. Commissions payable, confingent commissions and other Simitar charges ..o inmnenninoniniies froinimininieenees feenereeeenicene
5. Other expenses (exckiding taxes, RcBnses and fBES) ..................c.ooueevceriiuiiirinriniei et cererreeenen. 06,4331 .
6. Taxes, licenses and fees (excluding federal and foreign INCOME taXBS) .................cocvvrmmrmniecernvrrreeceeieeen e 79669)............. 158,402
7.1 Cument federal and foreign income taxes (including $...............0 on realized capital gains (losses)) ..............ccoveere | Ll
72  Netdefemed tax Kabity ...................c.ooccveennne :
8 Borrowed money §............... 0 and interest thereon §............0 ...
9. Uneamed premiums {Part 1A, Line 38, CMmS)(WMumuansbermmd

| S 0 and including warranty reserves of §.... ident and heaith experience rating

refunds indluding $ 0 for medical loss ratio rebate per the Public Health Service Act) .........................c. rereeeeere 1,236,682]. 2,199,441
10, AGVBNOE PIBINIIMS .............oeoeeiieieinie i iteeeeereeeeeueeiessesseannecesassssesorsanassnnsmnsassessesssnssnesnessessemsesareacses Juvenosinssoissiniones fecniimmsnsnnassasseins
.

1.9

1.2
12, Ceded reinsurance premiums payable (net f COBING COMMISSIONS) ....................c..seersesimssereerseenererserssoninsfiomree e eceireenees Jorenriees s
13.  Funds held by company under reinsurance treaties (Schedule F, Part 3, Column 19) ... o |
14.  Amounts withheld or retained by company for account of others .....................coeeiiiiiiiiininniicnir e e L
15, Remitiances and #ems not alloCated ..................c.coooviiieiiieiiciiii e esnsn e s [eeennsra e Lo
16.  Provision for reinsurance (including (3............... 0 certified)) (Schedule F, Part8) ...~ [ e
17. Net adjustments in assets and Kabifities due to foreign exchange 1ates .................ccooeieiricivinicnrnnnnnnecnsieJooe e b
18, DraflSoutstanding .................ooooiiiiiiiie et e ettt e v aene grnins e nnacn [esrsineis e [eeiee e
19.  Payable to parent, subsidiaries and affliates ... .............ccocooiireiine e fereeise e |ee
20, DEAVAIVES .........ooooieieieieiiee et et tere e ar e s s st et ene e s see bttt neearenesesehsnnsennna s sensnninn [eetntean et et eneneas [erns e
21, PayablefOrSECUMEBS ..................ceoveveevieriiteierieeceeesieeaeseeeesesseseneensasane st ares e s eenesmessassansrensenennns [nseesebenenrnnnennanss [eernnitine e e
22.  Payableforsecurities lending ...l e n e s fernesrnneenerenn [
23 Liabifity for amounts held under uninsured plans
24.  Capital notes §..............0 and interest thereon $.
25.  Aqggregate write-ins for iabiites ... ... ... ...
26.  TOTAL Liabilities excluding protected cefl Kabiliies (Lines 1 through 25)
27.  Protected cell iabiltes .........
28,  TOTAL Liabilitles (Lines 26 and 27) ...........c.oovoeeriuiicccnineeine s
29.  Aggregate write-ins for special surpius funds
3. COmMMON CRPIAI SEOCK ..........oveiiieiiie ettt ieeeee e e s et e e e e renee s e e banenenan
31, Prefermed capital S10CK .................oovioiiiiee et
32 Aggregate write-ins for other than special surplus funds
33, SUMMIS MBS ...oooeiieiiiiietceirtieieeete et e eee et et e e seesans e e e es e ee et en s eren s e m e
3. Gross paidin and contribubed SUPIUS ........0......ccooiiiiiiini i e e ... 3263356].......... 3,100,415
35 Unassigned fUnds (SUIPRIS) ..............o..oviuiurrmrrieereirecee e st resestemesseeeeentesesseaesanescrnmsns s sssrnes st ensnns [essvnees (5.193139)}........ (4,960,413)
36. Less treasury stock, at cost:

k- S—— 0 shares common (value included in Line 30 §.............0) ............

36.2 0 shares preferred (value included in Line 31 §.
37.  Surplus as regands policyholders (Lines 29 to 35, minus 36) (Page 4, Line 39) ..............cooonccccncceeeceec oo 1,358,003{.......... 1,373474
38 TOTALS (Page 2, Line 28, CoRIMMN D) ..ottt e s e e e 8612,776)......... 10,353,812
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
=T TR O PR U PRORUU [OOSR
2502
2503 e
2588.  Summary of remaining wrile-ins for Line 25 from overflow page .................c..occociiiicennnns
2593. TOTALS (Lines 2501 through 2503 pius 2598) (Line 253b0ve) .............cooociieeiocniaeiiiins
2902
2903, e e e enaee
2998.  Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 29 from overflow Page ....................ccoeeivicereerinsiinnrnssranssrere e [
2999.  TOTALS (Lines 2901 through 2903 plus 2998) (Lin@ 28 above) ................oooceiveiieiomeeiinnncnecseeee e [
3201, Lettlerof Credit................ooovrvenireeiiiiecee e
.17 2SO OO OO OO U OV OO O TUOUUPUOTUUTONRUOPEOPRRTRPURRUPRRI FOORNOURPRRIIS NIOPSOUOUORRURRY
.1 T U U OO VSO OO UO RO UROUTUUPIRION
3298.  Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 32 fromoverflow page ... [ e
3299. TOTALS (Lines 3201 through 3203 plus 3298) (Line 32 above) ..o e ceeeeeee . 2,000,000




- - ANNUAL STATEMENT FORTHE YEAR 2012 or e Ocean RlskRetenﬁomGroup Inc. ...

STATEMENT OF INCOME _
1 2
Cusrent Prior
Year Year
UNDERWRITING INCOME
1. Premiums eamed (Part 1, Ling 35, CORIMN4) ......cc.c.coomeuniiminmriiniienrerane et Lt 3,565,2181.......... 4,500,863
DEDUCTIONS
2 Losses incurmed (Part 2, Line 35, COMMN T) ..ottt s
3 Loss adjustment expenses incured (Part 3, Line 25, Column 1) ...
4. Other underwriting expenses incurred (Part 3, Line 25, Column 2) ... e
LY Aggreqgate write-ins for underwriting deducions ..................
6. TOTAL Underwriting Deductions (Lines 2 through 5) ..
7. Netincome of protected Ce¥S ...............c..cooeeeurrrrererninne
8. Net underwriting gain or (loss) (Line 1 minus Line 6 plus Line 7) ...t
INVESTMENT INCOME

9 Net investment income eamed (Exhibit of Net Investment Income, Line 17) ...
10.  Netrealized capital gains (losses) less capital gains tax of §..............d 0 (Exhibit of Capital Gains (Losses)) .
1. Netinvestment gain of {loss) {Lines 9 + 10)

12.  Netgain or {loss) from agents’ or premium bal
O §.eieecen 0] e
13, Finance and service charges not included in p
14.  Aggregate wrile-ins for miscellaneous income ...
15. TOYAL Other income (Lines 12 through 14) ...
16. Nﬁmmdmmmmmmmpummmmdmmmmmn
income taxes (Lines 8 + 11 + 15)
17.  Oividends to poficyholders ...
18.  Netincome, afier dividends i policyholders, after capital gains tax and before all other federal and foreign

income taxes (Line 16 minus LiNe 17) ... ....cuiriiaiieit it et e
19.  Federal and foreign income taxes incurred ... .. .
20.  Netincome (Line 18 minus Line 19) (00N 22) ... e b .. (232,726)] ... (335,742
CAPITAL AND SURPLUS ACCOUNTY
21 Surphs as regands policyhoiders, December 31 prior year (Page 4, Line 39, Cokmn 2) ... ......oocovveeevcecncenes [cocee... 1,.373474) . 1,732,889
22, Netincome (romLing 20) ..............coiuecurmiaumiiner e cae e s (335,742)

23, Nettransfers (1o} from Protacted Cell accounts ...
24, Changcinne(malaedcaplugmor(hscs)bsscamalga\shxofs.n

25. Changein mmmmmmg&m) ............... JSUN SUTIURRRUURTOURPRNN ISRRRPON
26, Change in net defemed InCOme taX ................c.ococooneilinniimne e e

21.  Change in nonadmitied assets (Exhibit of Nonadmitted Assets Line 28, Column 3) .
28.  Change in provision for reinsurance (Page 3, Line 16, Column 2 minus Column 1).
30.  Surplus (conhth)mMmlrunpmtecbd

3. Cumulative effect of ohmgas In accounting principles ........ . ........................................................ RSO
32.  Capital changes:
321 Padhn

322 Transfered from surplus (Siock Dividend) .

323 TYransferred to surplus
33.  Surplus adjusiments:

FI0 0 PAAIEN .ot et e

332 Transferred i capital (Stock Dividend) .............oocieeeriecenniennnins
333 Transfemed from capital ..............coooerreiiireeinn et
Net remittances from o {to) Home Office .

Change in treasury stock (Page 3, Line 36.1 and 36.2, Column 2 minus Column 1) ...
Aggregate write-ins for gains and losses in surplus [OOSR, .
Change in surplus as regards policyholders for the year (Lines 22 through 37) ... ... {15, .. .. {369,415)
Surplus as regards poficyholdess, Decernber 31 cumrent year (Line 21 phus Line 38) (Page 3, Line37) ... e, 1,358003) .. 1,373,474

Summary of remaining write-ins for Line S from overflow page
0599. TOTALS (Lines 0501 through 0503 phes 0598) (Line 5 above)

1498. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 14 from overflow page ..

1499. TOTALS (Lines 1401 through 1403 plus 1498) (Line 14 above) .. . . .. 87,462
T Lo Ty PO URRR TR RUOTSUIOURINUIORY IVIPPRUSIOTIRRTS PRSP {400,000)
3702. Prior year audit aUSITIBNG ... _...........cocooueriierieesmnecaccenaeccesereseereete s nmens e ssnsnenssnesnefrnnaeneen |evsnresnnn s o
3703. Miscellaneous adjusiment - Rounding ... &)1
3798. Surma'ydrunﬂmgm&-hshhmiﬂfrmmﬂwpaga
3799. TOTALS (Lines 3701 through 3703 plus 3798) (Lines 37 aboVe) ..............oceoosocsiomsnnecoossiess oo o o (400,00
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Government of the District of Columbia
Vincent C. Gray, Mayor
Department of Insurance, Securities and Banking

William P. White
Commissioner

)

District of Columbia Department of )
Insurance, Securities and Banking, ) RFB No. 0-01-13

" )

V. )

)

Ocean Risk Retention Group, Inc. )

' )

)

ORDER

WHEREAS, the Commissioner of the Department of Insurance, Securities and Banking
("Department”) issued a certificate of authority to Ocean Risk Retention Group, Inc.
(“Ocean” or the “Company’’) (RR045; NAIC #10158) on March 22, 2005, which
authorizes Ocean, an association captive insurer, to write commercial auto liability
insurance. The Company commenced operations on or about April 12, 2005.

WHEREAS, since 2007, Ocean has incurred a series of significant net underwriting
losses. Specifically, in its Annual Statements filed with the Department, the Company
reported underwriting losses in the amounts of: Four Million Six Hundred Fifteen
Thousand Seven Hundred Eight Dollars ($4,615,708) as of December 31, 2007; Two
Million Fifty-Six Thousand Eight Hundred Eighty Dollars ($2,056,880) as of December
31, 2008; Three Hundred Ninety-Two Thousand Five Hundred Ten Dollars ($392,510) as
of December 31, 2009; One Million Two Hundred Ninety-Eight Thousand Six Hundred
Sixty Dollars ($1,298,660) as of December 31, 2010; and Three Hundred Two Thousand
Two Hundred Forty-Two Dollars ($302,242) as of December 31, 2012.

WHEREAS, according to its Annual Statements filed with the Department, the Company
engaged in a series of transactions with Renaissance Retention Group, Inc.
(“Renaissance”), Ocean’s managing general underwriter, wherein Renaissance agreed to
retroactively reduce its commissions and return said commissions to Ocean through cash
payments and/or as promissory notes.

e On June 27, 2011 the Company and Renaissance executed Addendum #4 to the
Managing General Underwriting Agreement, whereby Renaissance agreed to
reduce its commission rate from twenty-five percent (25.0%) to twenty-one point
three percent (21.3%) on net premium written between April 10, 2005 to
December 31, 2008, resulting in a return commission from Renaissance to Ocean

810 First Street, NE, Suite 701 » Washington, DC « 20002 » Tel: (202) 727-8000 « www.disb.dc.gov




in the amount of One Million One Hundred One Thousand One Hundred Eighty-
Nine Dollars ($1,101,189) on December 30, 2011. Four Hundred Thousand
Dollars ($400,000) was paid to Ocean in cash, and Renaissance executed a
promissory note payable to Ocean in the amount of Seven Hundred One
Thousand One Hundred Eighty-Nine Dollars ($701,189), payable in monthly
payments of Fifteen Thousand Seven Twenty-Severn Thousand Dollars
(815,727), at an interest rate of three percent (3.00%) until the note is paid in full.

¢ On June 26, 2012 the Company and Renaissance executed Addendum #5 to the
Managing General Underwriting Agreement, whereby Renaissance agreed to
reduce its commission rate from twenty-one point three percent (21.3%) to
eighteen point three percent (18.3%) on net premium written between April 10,
2005 to December 31, 2008, resulting in a return commission from Renaissance to
Ocean in the amount of Eight Hundred Ninety-Two Eight Hundred Seven
Thousand Dollars ($892,807) paid in cash in December 2011.

¢ OnJuly 16, 2012 the Company and Renaissance executed Addendum #7 to the
Managing General Underwriting Agreement, whereby Renaissance agreed to
reduce its commission rate from eighteen point three percent (18.3%) to sixteen
point three percent (16.3%), resulting in a return commission from Renaissance to
Ocean in the amount of Six Hundred Thousand Dollars ($600,000), of which Two
Hundred Fifty Thousand ($250,000) was paid in cash on July 13, 2012 and Three
Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars ($350,000) was paid in cash in September 30,
2012.

¢ In the Fourth Quarter of 2012 Renaissance agreed to return to Ocean additional
commissions in the amount of Seven Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars ($750,000)
that it had earned in prior quarters. A second promissory note was executed for
the full amount of Seven Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars ($750,000). On or
about March 27, 2013, Renaissance paid Ocean Three Hundred Seventy-Five
. Thousand Dollars ($375,000) on this note, leaving an unpaid balance in the
amount of Three Hundred Seventy-Five Thousand Dollars ($375,000).

WHEREAS, The receivable due from the Renaissance promissory notes payable to
Ocean have a balance of Eight Hundred Fifty-Two Thousand Three Hundred Thirty-Two
Dollars ($852,332) as of March 31, 2013, which represents eighty-three percent (83%) of
Ocean’s surplus as regards policyholders as of the same date. See Note 19 of the
Company’s Quarterly Statement as of March 31, 2013.

WHEREAS, Ocean has failed to record appropriate reserves for defense and cost
containment expenses on Schedule P of its 2012 Annual Statement, which results in a
significant understatement of Ocean’s true loss and loss adjustment expense reserves. In
this regard, Jeannette Frankenberg was the President of Ocean from its inception until
August 30, 2012. Ms. Frankenberg is a partner in a law firm of Stewart, Lavinthal,
Frankenburg Norgaard in New Jersey. Ms. Frankenberg and others in her firm have been
pproviding substantial legal services to Ocean on a pro bono basis for at least three years,




to reduce Ocean’s litigation-related expenses. It is not clear whether Ocean will be
obligated to pay Stewart, Lavinthal, Frankenburg Norgaard or Ms. Frankenberg for its
services, or what will happen if Stewart, Lavinthal, Frankenburg Norgaard or Ms.
Frankenberg are unwilling or unable to continue to provide these services on a pro bono
basis.

WHEREAS, the Company reported anticipated salvage and subrogation in the amount of
Five Hundred Ninety-Seven Thousand Dollars ($597,000) as of December 31, 2012 on
Schedule P of its Annual Statement, which has the effect of reducing Ocean’s loss and
loss expense reserves and increasing its surplus by the same amount. Prior to its most
recent report, Ocean had never reported anticipated salvage and subrogation. Since the
Company’s inception, Ocean has only collected salvage and subrogation in the amount of
Twenty-Six Thousand Dollars ($26,000).

WHEREAS, Ocean is required to maintain certain qualified reserve investments pursuant
to D.C. Official Code § 31-1373.02(a). Based on the Department’s review of the
Company’s investments, Ocean’s qualified reserves were approximately Nine Hundred
Forty Thousand Dollars ($940,000) below the statutorily mandated amount as of
December 31, 2012.

WHEREAS, Bartlett Actuarial Group, Ltd., Ocean’s consulting actuary indicated in its
Actuarial Opinion Summary dated April 1, 2013, a range of estimated loss and loss
adjustment reserves between Five Million Six Hundred Fifty Eight Thousand Eight
Hundred Fifty-Two Dollars ($5,658,852) and Six Million Five Hundred Twenty-Six
Thousand Eight Hundred Twenty-Nine Dollars ($6,526,829) for the year ending
December 31, 2012. The consulting actuary opined that there is a significant risk of
material adverse deviation. Notwithstanding the consulting actuary’s opinion, Ocean’s
management chose to report on its Annual Statement the Company’s reserves at Five
Million Eight Hundred Seventy-One Thousand Nine Hundred Eighty-Nine Dollars
(35,871,989), which is only slightly above the low point of the estimated reserves range.

WHEREAS, notwithstanding the substantial commission returns received from
Renaissance, in its Annual Statements Ocean reported net operating losses of
approximately Seven Hundred Eighty-Three Thousand Dollars ($783,000) at year-end
2010, approximately Three Hundred Thirty-Six Thousand Dollars ($336,000) at year-end
2011, Two Hundred Thirty-Three Thousand Dollars ($233,000) at year-end 2012, and
approximately Three Hundred Sixty-Six Thousand Two Hundred Twenty-Five Thousand
Dollars ($366,225) as of March 31, 2013. Ocean'’s loss ratio was one hundred fifteen
percent (115%) as of December 31, 2012 and one hundred forty-six percent (146%) as of
March 31, 2013.

WHEREAS, the Department has determined that Ocean’s risk retention ratio is twenty-
four percent (24%) as of March 31, 2013. Accordingly, Ocean is in violation of D.C.
Official Code § 31-2502.12 and 26 DCMR § 3774.1 which provide that no risk retention
group organized as a stock insurer shall expose itself to any loss on any one risk or




hazard to an amount exceeding ten percent (10%) of the sum of its capital stock and
surplus.

WHEREAS, the Commissioner has concluded that Ocean’s financial performance since
its inception, its continuing deteriorating financial condition, its current loss reserves and
surplus balances, and its inability to stem its losses since 2007 may result in insolvency.

WHEREAS, in light of Ocean’s ratios of commission expense, general insurance
expense, policy benefits and reserve increases to annual premium and net investment
income; Ocean’s operating losses; the age and collectibility of Ocean’s receivables, the
foreseeability of future cash flow or liquidity problems, the Commissioner has
determined that the Company’s continued operation without regulatory intervention
would be hazardous to the Company’s policyholders, creditors and the general public, as
set forth in the Standards to Identify Insurance Companies Deemed to Be in Hazardous
Financial Condition Act of 1993. See D.C. Official Code § 31-2101(a)(3), (6), (10) and
(15).

£ L

NOW, THEREFORE, on this 9 day of\/LWLQ/ 2013, pursuant to D.C.
Official Code §§ 31-3931.15(a)}(4) and 31-2102(a)}(2), (4) and (7), the Commissioner
hereby orders as follows:

ORDERED: That Ocean Risk Retention Group, Inc. shall cease writing all new and
renewal business, including all endorsements, effective as of the date of this Order, until
such time as this Order is rescinded or amended: and it is

FURTHER ORDERED: That Ocean Risk Retention Group, Inc. shall increase its surplus ,
as regards policyholders by at least Five Hundred Thousand Dollars ($500,000) within
thirty (30) days from the date of this Order; and it is

FURTHER ORDERED: That Ocean Risk Retention Group, Inc. shall coliect 100% of the
amounts owed under the promissory notes from Renaissance within thirty (30) days from
the date of this Order; and it is

FURTHER ORDERED: That Ocean Risk Retention Group, Inc. shall have the right to
request a hearing in this matter by delivering a letter to the DISB in person or by certified
mail within ten (10) days after the service of this notice. The letter shall be addressed to
Dana Shepard, Associate Commissioner Risk Finance Bureau, Department of Insurance,
Securities and Banking, 810 First Street, NE, Suite 701, Washington, D.C. 20002.

SO ORDERED,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, [ HEREUNTO
SET MY HAND, AND AFFIX

THE OFFICIAL SEAL OF THIS
DEPARTMENT IN THE DISTRICT OF




COLUMBIA, THIS 5% DAY OF
2013.

%/%f

Wlllxam P. Whlte
Commissioner

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

7[/4/1(/ I, Joyce A. Lewis, verify that a copy of the foregoing was sent on this 5 %ay of
. 2013 via electronic mail to the following individuals:

Stephanie Schmelz

Assistant Attorney General

Department of Insurance, Securities and Banking
Office of the General Counsel

810 First Street, N.E., Suite 701

Washington, D.C. 20002

Arthur D. Perschetz, Esquire

Mclntyre & Lemon

1155 15th St., NW Suite 1100
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005

Counsel for Ocean Risk Retention Group, Inc.

Mary Claire Goff, CIC

Senior Vice President

The Taft Companies, LLC

1620 Providence Road

Towson, MD 21286

Captive Manager for Ocean Risk Retention Group, Inc.

Mz/ )

Jo : A Lewxs
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' ' ASSETS
Current Statement Date 4
1 2 3
Net Admitted December 31
Nonadmitted Assets Prior Year Net
Assets Assets (Cols. 1-2) Admitted Assels
T BondS e e | e e e,
2 Stocks:
21 Prefermred stocks ..ot e e Do |
22 COMMONSIOCKS ......o.ooviviiiiieeiie et oo e ee e [ ] e e
3. Morigage loans on real estate:
31 Fstliens ... e e e e
32 Otherthanfirstliens ... b b
4 Real estate:
41
42
43  Properties held for sale (less §..........
S Cash(§......2,514,977), cash equivalents (§.
investments (§............. 0) e e 2514977 2514977 . ... 2,952,843
6.
I
8.
9. Receivables for securities . .............
10.  Securities lending reinvested collateral assets
11, Aggregate write-ins for invesled assets [PPSR UUUUUCOTOTEl FUTITTO P .
12, Sublotals, cash and invesled assets (Lines 1o 11} ... . 2,514977]... .. 2514977( .
13.  Titie plantsfess §.............. 0 charged off (for Title insurers on!y) ................................................................................
4. Investmentincome due and accrued ... | 12831 12,831
15. Premi and considerations:
15.1  Uncollected premiums and agents' balances in the course of
coflection ... e BAR960Y ) 841960( ... . 850,997
152 Deferred premiums, agents’ balances and instaliments booked
but deferred and not yet due (including $.. ... eamed but
unbilled premiums) ........
15.3  Actrued retrospeclive premiums
16.  Reinsurance:
16.1  Amounts recoverable from reinsurers ... F e | e
16.2  Funds held by or deposited with reinsured cOmpanies ... ... .coooooroooiornon fooomie v | e
16.3  Other amounts receivable under reinsurance contracts ...
17. Amounts receivable relating to uninsured plans
18.1  Curment federal and foreign income tax recoverable and interestthereon ...|...................... Joocoeooeoeoionon | oo b
182 Netdefemedtaxasset....................ooooooooe oo e 1,283,936 | 1,253,836 1,156,736
19.  Guaranty funds receivable orondeposit ... L
2. Elech 'da!ap-- g equip andsoftware .....................oo.obeee e e e L
21.  Fumiture and equipment, including heaith care delivery assets
[ J— 0] e e Lo e e L
22. - Netadjustments in assets and liabilities due to foreign exchange rates ... .............c..... oo |
23.  Receivables from parent, subsidiaries and affiliates .........................b.........l
24.  Health care (§............... 0) and other amounts receivable ....................d oo e [ [ ] e
25.  Aggregate write-ins for other than invested assets .........................f......... 3.246850). ..., 3,246,850}, ... 3,648,359
26.  TOTAL assets excluding Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and
Protected Cel Accounts (Lines 128025) ..o o, T869754]. i 7.869,754) ... 8,612,776
27.  From Sep Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell
ACCOUNMS ... ..o e e e e
28.  TOTAL(Lines26and 27) ...............cooooririoio e | 7869754 ... ].... 7,869,754 8,612,776
DETAILS OF WRITEINS
L L1 B OO USSP URURRURRNY UUUUOYPTUURIUUUURRUPTN [SUUIVORNRORRURORPORS) IOUIUSRIURIURRURUE DOROROPORUPURTION
. Summary of remaining wnte-ms for Line 11 from overflow page
1199. TOTALS (Lines 1101 through 1103 plus 1198) (Line 11 above) ..
. Deferred Acquisition Costs
. Note Receivable #1 - Renaissance ..
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Une 25 from overﬂow page
2599. TOTALS (Lines 2501 through 2503 plus 2596) (Line 25 above)
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LIABILITIES, SURPLUS AND OTHER FUNDS

and other similar charges ..

Other expenses (excluding taxes, licenses and fBES) ..................oeevrivrisioer oo
Taxes, icenses and fees (excluding federal and foreign iNCOMe tAXES) ................ccoorvovroirreireiniss e

1
2.
3
4 Commissions payabie, contingent
5.
6
7

0 and lndudng
warranty reserves Of §. 0 and accrued accident and health experience rating refunds including $.
for medical foss ratio rebate per the Public Health Service Act)
1. Dividends declared and unpaid:

TLE - SICKNOMIETS ... ..ot

182 PoEYhOIBOrS ... ..o e
12 Ceded rei e premiums payable (net of ceding commissions)
13. Funds held by company under reinsurance treaties .
14, Amounts withheld or retained by company for account of others ...,
15. Remittances and items not aflocated ..
16.  Provision for reinsurance (including S "
1. Net adjustments in assets and liabiliies due to foreign exchange rates
18.  Drafts outstanding
19. Payable to parent, subsidiaries and affiliates
20 Derwvalives ...
2. Payable 08 SBCUMIES ............ovoi it
2. Payable for securities lending
23 Liability for amounts held under uninsured plans ... .
24, Capital notes §............... 0 and interest thereon §............. (]
25.  Aggregate write-ins for liabilities
26.  TOTAL liabiliies excluding protected cell liabilities (Lines 1 through 25) ...
27. Protected cefl Rabifities ...
28 TOTAL liabiities (LineS 26 800 27) ..o e
29. Aggregate write-ins for special surplus funds
30.  Common capital stock
31, Preferred capital stock

32, Aggregate write-ins for other than special surplus funds
33 Surplus notes

1
Current December 31,
Statement Date Prior Year
.......... 5,025654].......... 5,301,178

. 1.254,173

2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page
2599, TOTALS (Lines 2501 through 2503 plus 2598) (Line 25 above) ...

34 Grosspaidinand contibuled SUMPIIS ...t oo e . 32875450 3,263,356
35, Unassigned funds (SWPIIS) ... e A (5,599,364)1......... {5,193,139)
36.  Less treasury stock, at cost:
36.1  ........0 shares commen {value included in Line 30 §............... 0) e e L
36.2 0 shares preferred (value included in Line 31 $. 0) i et e e
37, Sumplus as regards policyhoiders (Lines 2910 35,4855 36) .. . ... ..o Lo 1,024029].......... 1,358,003
38 TOTALS(Page2,Line28.Col3) ... ... .o 7,869.754] ... 8,612,776
DETARS OF WRITE-INS
2501.
2502,
2503.

2901,
2902.

2998. Summary of remanng write-ins for Line 29 from overﬂo« page
2999. TOTALS {Lines 2901 through 2903 plus 2998) (Line 29 above) .. .

3201. LetterofCredit ........

3298. Summary of remaining wm&ms for Line 32 from overfiow page ...
3299. TOTALS (Lines 3201 through 3203 plus 3298) (Line 32 above) ...

Q3
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STATEMENT OF INCOME

Q4

1 2z 3
Cunent Year Prior Year Prior Year Ended
to Date to Date December 31
UNDERWRITING INCOME
1. Premiums eamed
1.1 Direct(written §........ ..9T7,424). ... 3,565,218
12 Assumed (written §.
1.3 Ceded (written §. X
14 Net(written$......462.297) ...t 615405). . . 977424|. . 3 565,218
DEDUCTIONS:
2 Losses mcumed (cumrent accident year §...
"21 S1191,718] ... 3,630,129
22
23 Ceded ... Lo N .
24 . 11917184
3. Loss adjustment expenses incurred 151,042 .
4. Other underwriting expenses incurred ... .308,855] ...
S. Aggregate write-ins for underwriting deductions
6. TOTAL underwriting deductions (Lines 2 through 5) ...
1. Net income of p cells ...
8. Net underwriting gain or (loss) (Line 1 minus Line 6 + Line 7)
INVESTMENT INCOME
8. Net investment income eamed ... 2235
10. {3,321)
11, Netinvestment gain (loss) (Lines 9+ 10) ... 23914
OTHER NCOME
12 Nel gaun or {loss) from agents’ o premium balances charged off (amount recovered §
amount charged off §............... 0] e e
13.  Finance and service charges not included in premiums
14, Aggregate write-ins for misceflaneous income ...
15 TOTAL other income (Lines 12 through 14) .. .
16.  Netincome before dividends to policyholders, aﬂer mpnal gains tax and before all other federal and
foreign income taxes (Lines B + 11+ 15) ... (462625)] (670814)
17.  Dividends to policyhoiders e .
18. Net income, after dividends to policyholders, after capital gains tax and before all other federal and
foreign income taxes (Line 16 minus Line 17) (670,814)...........(265,332)
19. Federal and foreign income taxes incurred ... teveereeevarees e |ereeeeeo . (96,4000 10,000 ... (32,606)
20.  Netincome (Line 18 minus Line 19) (loLine 22) ...t (680,814)|........... (232,726)
CAPITAL AND SURPLUS ACCOUNT
2. Surplus as regards policyholders, December 31 prior year . ..._...................cococooioree | 1,358,003).......... 1,373475(......... 1,373,474
22, Netincome (fromLine20) ........................... (366.225)!........... (680,814) ...(232,726)
23, Netransfers {to) or from Protected Cellaccounts ... ... ...,
2. Change in net unrealized capital gains o (losses) less capital gains lax of
25, Change in net unrealized foreign exchange capital gain {10SS) ...................cc.coooovvorveerereeneesos | |
26.  Changeinnetdefermed iNCOME 1aX ... o
27. Change in nonadmitied assets .......
28. Change in provision for reinsurance .
29, Change insurplusnotes ...
30.  Surplus (contributed to) withdrawn from Protected ce!
31, Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles ...
32 Capital changes:
3240 Paidin ...
322 Translerred from surplus (Stock Dividend) ..
323  Transferred to surplus
33, Surplus adjustments:
334 Paidin . e e 28089 . 59,054 162,941
332 Transferred to capital (Stock Dividend) ... e
333  Transfered from capital
34, Net remittances from or(tc) Home Office
35. Dividends to stockhoiders .. .
36.  Change in treasury stock ...
37.  Aggregate write-ins for gains and losses in surplus
38.  Change in surplus as regards policyhokders (Lines 22 through 37) - - (602,076} | . .. (15471)
39. Surplus as reqards policyholders, as of 1 date (Lines 21 plus 38) 1,024,028]. .. L TT1399) 1,358,003
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
05M.
0502
0503.
0598. Summa:y of remaining write-ins for Line 5 from overflow page .
0599. TOTALS (Lines 0501 through 0503 plus 0598) (Line 5 above)
1401, Miscellaneous Income ... .
1402, Late fee income and interest from payment plan ..
03, e
1498. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 14 from overflow page ..
1499. TOTALS (Lines 1401 thvough 1403 plus 1498) {Line 14 above)
3701. Letter of Credit
3702.  Prior year audit adjustment ... PR
3703. Miscellaneous adjustment - Rounding .......................... SR SR TSP UUPUPNFUUPITE FEVUIO
3798.  Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 37 from overflow page
3799. TOTALS (Lines 3701 through 3703 plus 3798) (Line 37 above) . ...
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fﬁ SIB Saslow Lufkin & Buggy, LLP

Certified Public Accountants and Consultants

Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of
Ocean Risk Retention Group, Inc.: -

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Ocean Risk Retention Group, Inc. (the Company),
which comprise the balance sheets as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, and the related statements of operations,
changes in stockholders’ equity and cash flows for the years then ended.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our
audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Company’s preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control. Accordingly, we express
no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements. '

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
qualified audit opinion.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

As discussed in Note 6, as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, the Company included in stockholders’ equity and as
an asset, letters of credit in the amount of $2,000,000, issued in favor of the Commissioner of Insurance of the
District of Columbia, and has also included in stockholders’ equity, a surplus note in the amount of $200,000.
Additionally, no interest is being accrued on the surplus note. Such accounting practices are permitted by the
District of Columbia Department of Insurance, Securities and Banking (the Department), but are not in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United Statés of America. In our opinion, accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the surplus note and related accrued
interest be recorded as a liability and the letters of credit not be recognized in the financial statements.

10 Tower Lane 4600 E. Washington Street, Suite 300 30 Main Street. Suite 213
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As discussed in Note 2, during the year ended December 31, 2012, the Company recorded a $596,687 salvage and
subrogation recoverable relating to paid and unpaid losses. Management believes that the recoverable for salvage
and subrogation represents an accurate estimate of the amount expected to be recovered based upon the available
data and the results of its claim review. Such recoverables for salvage and subrogation are necessarily based on
estimates and, while management believes that the amount is reasonable, the ultimate recoverable may be
significantly in excess of or less than the amount recorded. In our opinion, based on the lack of historical company
data and past collection patterns, the Company’s asset for the salvage and subrogation should be reduced to
$21,000, which reflects actual amounts collected from January 1, 2013 through the date of this report, and continue
to be recorded on a cash basis until such time that sufficient data and patterns develop to accurately project
estimates of the future recoverables.

As discussed in Note 8, the Company recorded a full valuation allowance against the deferred tax asset. As of and
for the year ended December 31, 2011, the Company has recorded a deferred tax valuation allowance against a
portion of its deferred tax asset. Estimation of a deferred tax valuation allowance is the responsibility of
management. The estimation of a deferred tax valuation allowance is based upon a combination of the historical
operating performance and financial projections of the Company’s future operations. Due to the operating
performance of the Company through December 31, 2011, generally accepted accounting principles require more
weight to be placed on the historical operating performance rather than future financial projections. The financial
projections include the future positive impact of actions taken by management to improve the operating
performance of the Company, which are further described in Note 1. Projections of the future operations are
subject to a high variability depending upon relatively small changes in key assumptions inherent in projections of
the Company’s future operations. Accordingly, the required amount of an estimated deferred tax valuation
allowance could be significantly higher than or less than the amounts recorded within the financial statements. As
of December 31, 2011, management has determined that an appropriate deferred tax valuation allowance is
$918,578.

In our opinion, based upon the available evidence and the requirement for more weight to be placed on historical
operating performance than future financial projections, including positive steps taken by management, it is more
likely than not that, as of December 31, 2011, an additional $604,000 of the deferred tax asset may not be realized.
If the additional valuation allowance were recorded, assets and stockholders’ equity at December 31, 2011 would
be reduced by the amount of the additional valuation allowance. Additionally, for the year ended December 31,
2011, tax expense and net income would increase and decrease, respectively, by the amount of this additional
valuation allowance.

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion, except for the effects of the inclusion of the letters of credit in stockholders’ equity and as an asset
and the inclusion of the surplus note in stockholders’ equity and the non accrual of the related interest as of
December 31, 2012 and 2011, the inclusion of the additional salvage and subrogation recoverable as of December
31, 2012, and the exclusion of the additional valuation allowance against the deferred tax asset, as of December 31,
2011, as discussed in the Basis of Qualified Opinion paragraph, the financial statements referred to above present
fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Ocean Risk Retention Group, Inc., as of December 31, 2012
and 2011, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended, in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
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Emphasis-of-matter Regarding Going Concern

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming the Company will continue as a going
concern. As further discussed in Note 1 to the financial statements, the Company has experienced significant losses
from operations since inception primarily resulting from adverse development on its unpaid loss and loss
adjustment reserves. As of December 31, 2012 , the Company’s cumulative net losses have resulted in an
accumulated deficit of $6,349,872. This accumulated deficit does not take into account the non accrual of the
surplus note interest and the reduction of the salvage and subrogation recoverable as discussed in the Basis for
Qualified Opinion paragraph. As of December 31, 2012, the Company is below the minimum surplus requirements
of the Department.

In addition, as discussed in Note 1, effective June 6, 2013, the Department issued an Order of Hazardous Financial
Condition directing the Company to cease writing all new and renewal business, including all endorsements, as
well as comply with various other surplus, cash flow and operational requirements. The Company has not yet
complied with certain provisions of this order, however, has notified the Department that the Company consents to
voluntary liquidation.

These conditions raise substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. The financial
statements do not include any adjustments that might result from the outcome of this uncertainty. Our opinion is
not modified with respect to these matters.

Other Matters

As discussed in Note 5, effective July 1, 2012, the Company elected to discontinue underwriting new and renewal
business in the State of New Jersey. For the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, premiums written in the
State of New Jersey accounted for approximately 23% and 42%, respectively of gross written premiums.

As of December 31, 2012, the Company has amounts receivable of $2,065,954 from related parties, as further
described in Note 7. Subsequent to year-end and through the date of this report, $1,315,409 has been collected
related to these receivables. The Company’s ability to collect the remaining amount is dependent upon the future
financial condition of the related party.

Restrictionv on Use
This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors, Stockholders, management of
the Company, the District of Columbia Department of Insurance Securities and Banking, the NAIC and other state

insurance departments to whose jurisdiction the Company is subject, and is not intended to be and should not be
used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Sl Lofhr Pogog, L4

August 13,2013




Ocean Risk Retention Group, Inc.

Balance Sheets
December 31,2012 and 2011
2012 2011
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 2,852,844 $ 4,135,769
Negotiable certificates of deposit, at fair value 100,000 837,75‘0
Non-financing premiums receivable from agent (a related party), '
net of commission - 410,912 1,032,147
Financing premiums and interest receivable from agent (a related party) 324,877 -
Receivable due from Innovative Premium Funding (a related party) 94,530 -
Financing premiums and interest recéivable from policyholders 20,678 -
Notes receivable from agent (a related party) 1,235,635 642,053
Net deferred tax asset - 1,111,630
Deferred policy acquisition costs 302,987 538,863
Letters of credit 2,000,000 2,000,000
Salvage and subrogation recoverable - 596,687 -
Prepaid expenses and other assets 113,579 55,598
Total assets - $ 8,052,729 $ 10,353,810
Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity
Liabilities:
Unpaid losses and loss adjustment expenses $ 6,468,676 $ 6,560,815
Unearned premiums 1,236,682 2,199,441
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 66,433 61,680
Premium taxes payable 79,669 158,402
Total liabilities 7,851,460 8,980,338
Stockholders’ equity:
Common stock ($0.25 par value; 5,000,000 shares
authorized, 4,351,141 and 4,133,887 shares issued and
outstanding as of 2012 and 2011, respectively) 1,087,785 1,033,472
Additional paid-in capital 3,263,356 3,100,415
Letters of credit 2,000,000 2,000,000
Surplus note 200,000 200,000
Accumulated deficit _ (6,349,872) (4,960,415)
Total stockholders’ equity 201,269 1,373,472
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity $ 8,052,729 $ 10,353,810

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Ocean Risk Retention Group, Inc.
Statements of Operations
For the Years Ended December 31, 2012 and 2011

2012 2011
Revenues: _ :
Premiums written h 2,602,459 $ 4,340,671
Change in unearned premiums 962,759 160,192
Premiums earned 3,565,218 4,500,863
Net investment income 33,913 56,785
Interest income from premium financing 12,995 -
Commission return income (Note 7) 1,350,000 1,993,996
Total revenues : 4,962,126 6,551,644
Losses and expenses:
Incurred losses and loss adjustment expenses 4,712,610 4,293,606
Salvage and subrogation income (596,687) -
Amortization of deferred policy acquisition costs 836,037 1,065,783
General and administrative expenses 275,493 350,705
Total losses and expenses 5,227,453 5,710,094
Net (loss) income before
federal income tax expense (265,327) 841,550
Federal income tax expense 1,124,130 256,861
Net (loss) income ] $ (1,389,457) § 584,689

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

5
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Ocean Risk Retention Group, Inc.
Statements of Cash Flows
For the Years Ended December 31, 2012 and 2011

2012 2011

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net (loss) income S (1,389457) $ 584,689
Adjustments to reconcile net (loss) income to
net cash used in operating activities:
Net unrealized (gains) losses on negotiable

certificates of deposit (572) 4,946
Realized losses on negotiable certificates of deposit 3,322 -
Deferred tax expense 1,111,630 256,861
Changes in assets and liabilities: '
Non-financing premiums receivable from agent
(a related party), net of commission 621,235 (134,367)
Financing premiums and interest receivable (324,877) -
from agent (a related party)
Receivable due from Innovative Premium (94,530) -
Funding (a related party) '
Financing premiums and interest receivable from policyholders (20,678) -
Notes receivable from agent (a related party) (593,582) (629,348)
Deferred policy acquisition costs 235,876 39,247
Salvage and subrogation recoverable (596,687) -
Prepaid expenses and other assets (57,981) (36,739)
Unpaid losses and loss adjustment expenses (92,139) (1,273,158)
Unearned premiums » (962,759) (160,192)
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 4,753 2,715
Premium taxes payable _ (78,733) 1,956
Net cash used in operating activities (2,235,179) (1,343,390)
Cash flows from investing activities: '
Purchases of negotiable certificates of deposit - (100,000)
Proceeds from maturities of negotiable certificates of deposit 735,000 1,690,000
Net cash provided by investing activities 735,000 1,590,000
Cash flows from financing activities:
Issuance of common stock 217,254 376,328
Net cash provided by financing activities 217,254 376,328
Net change in cash and cash equivalents (1,282,925) 622,938
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 4,135,769 3,512,831
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 2852844 $ 4135769

Non-cash financing activity:
Reduction in letters of credit S - $  (400,000)

Supplemental disclosure:
Cash paid for federal income taxes S 12,500 $ -

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Ocean Risk Retention Group, Inc.
_ Notes to the Financial Statements
As of and for the Years Ended December 31, 2012 and 2011

Note 1 - Organization and Operations

Reporting Entity - Ocean Risk Retention Group, Inc. (the Company), received its certificate of authority on March
10, 2005 from the Commissioner of Insurance of the District of Columbia Department of Insurance, Securities and
Banking (the Department), and commenced operations on March 22, 2005, to transact business as a risk retention
group. The Company provides commercial automobile liability coverage to taxicabs operating in New Jersey and
Pennsylvania.

Effective June 6, 2013, the Department issued an Order of Hazardous Financial Condition directing the Company
to cease writing all new and renewal business, including all endorsements, increase surplus by $500,000, collect all
amounts due with regard to related party notes included in the balance sheets, and comply with various other
operational requirements. The Company has not yet complied with certain provisions of this order, specifically the
order to increase surplus and collect all amounts due with regard to related party notes, however, has notified the
Department that the Company consents to voluntary liquidation.

Accumulated Deficit and Cumulative Net Losses From Operations - The Company has experienced significant
losses from operations since inception primarily resulting from adverse development on its unpaid loss and loss
adjustment reserves. The Company’s cumulative net losses have resulted in an accumulated deficit of $6,349,872
as of December 31, 2012. This accumulated deficit does not take into account the non accrual of the surplus note
interest and reduction of the salvage and subrogation recoverable for which the financial statements were qualified
for in the Independent Auditors’ Report. As of December 31, 2012, the Company is below the minimum surplus
requirements of the Department.

During 2012, the Department requested that the Company raise additional capital. In response to this request, as
described below, the Company implemented the following actions to increase the capital of the Company:

e As discussed in Note 7, effective June 30, 2012, the Company entered into a return commission transaction
with Renaissance Retention Group, LLC (Renaissance), an affiliated entity through common ownership
whereby the owner of Renaissance is an immediate family member of the former President and Director of
the Company (resigned in 2012). As discussed above, this transaction was executed in response to the
request by the Department for the Company to raise additional capital. The transaction provides for the
return of an additional $600,000 of prior commissions paid by the Company to Renaissance for services
rendered. Of the $600,000, $250,000 was paid in cash to the Company on July 16, 2012 with the
remaining $350,000 paid on September 30, 2012. This transaction was recorded as commission return
income for the year ended December 31, 2012.

e As discussed in Note 7, effective December 28, 2012, the Company entered into an additional return
commission transaction with Renaissance. The transaction provides for the return of an additional
$750,000 of prior commission paid by the Company to Renaissance for services rendered. The $750,000 is
to be repaid quarterly in increments of $187,500, commencing January 1, 2013 through the end of 2013.
This transaction was recorded as commission retum income for the year ended December 31, 2012.
Subsequent to year-end, $350,000 has been collected on this note in accordance with the payment terms.



Ocean Risk Retention Group, Inc.
Notes to the Financial Statements
As of and for the Years Ended December 31, 2012 and 2011

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Presentation - The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP), as promulgated by the Financial Accounting
Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (ASC), except for the effects of the inclusion of the
letters of credit in stockholders’ equity and as an asset and the inclusion of the surplus note in stockholders’ equity
and the non accrual of related interest as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, the inclusion of the salvage and
subrogation recoverable as of December 31, 2012, and the non recognition of an additional valuation allowance
against the deferred tax asset as of December 31, 2011.

Cash and Cash Equivalents - The Company classifies certain securities with original maturity dates of three
months or less from the date of purchase as cash equivalents. As of December 31, 2012 and 2011, cash equivalents
consist of money market funds. The Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) insures cash balances up to
$250,000 per depositor, per bank. Amounts in excess of the FDIC limits are uninsured. It is the Company’s policy
to monitor the financial strength of the banks that hold its deposits on an ongoing basis.

Money market funds are not insured by the FDIC and are not a risk-free investment. Although a money market
fund seeks to preserve its one dollar per share value, it is possible that a money market fund’s value can decrease
below one dollar per share.

Investments - The Company accounts for its investments in accordance with FASB ASC 825, “The Fair Value
Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities.” FASB ASC 825 permits entities to choose, at specified
election dates, to measure eligible items at fair value (i.e., the fair value option). As of December 31, 2012 and
2011, the Company invests in negotiable certificates of deposit, which the Company has elected to utilize the fair
value option. The election date of investments are defined as the date that the Company first recognizes the eligible
item which typically for the Company is the date upon which the Company purchases an interest in each of these
investments. The fair value option: (a) may be applied instrument by instrument, with certain exceptions; (b) is
irrevocable (unless a new election date occurs); and (c) is applied only to entire instruments and not to portions of
instruments. The Company elected to apply the fair value option to its negotiable certificates of deposit to improve
financial reporting and provide a more transparent view of the Company’s financial position.

Included within net investment income in the statements of operations are interest income, unrealized gains and
losses on negotiable certificates of deposit and bank service charges. Interest income is recorded on the accrual
basis.

Fair Value Measurements - The Company measures fair value in accordance with FASB ASC 820, “Fair Value
Measurements and Disclosures,” which defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value and
requires certain disclosures about fair value measurements. That framework provides a fair value hierarchy that
prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to
unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets and lowest priority to unobservable inputs.

The three levels of the fair value hierarchy under FASB ASC 820 are described as follows:

Level 1 - Inputs to the valuation methodology are uhadjusted quoted prices for identical assets in active markets
the Company has the ability to access.




Ocean Risk Retention Group, Inc.
Notes to the Financial Statements
As of and for the Years Ended December 31, 2012 and 2011

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Level 2 - Inputs to the valuation methodology include:
= Quoted prices for similar assets in active markets;
*  Quoted prices for identical or similar assets in inactive markets;
« Inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset;
= Inputs that are derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data by correlation or other
means.

If the asset has a specified (contractual) term, the Level 2 input must be observable for substantially the full
term of the asset.

Level 3 - Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to the fair value measurement.

The Company has measured its negotiable certificates of deposit and cash equivalents in accordance with FASB
ASC 820, as more fully disclosed in Note 4.

Deferred Policy Acquisition Costs and Premium Deficiency - Deferred policy acquisition costs, which consist of
premium taxes and agency commissions, are deferred and amortized over the terms of the underlying policies to
which they relate. The Company recognizes premium deficiencies when there is a probable loss on an insurance
contract. Premium deficiencies are recognized if the sum of expected losses and loss adjustment expenses,
expected policyholder dividends to stockholders, unamortized deferred policy acquisition costs and maintenance
costs exceed uneamed premiums and anticipated investment income. No premium deficiencies have been
recognized in 2012 and 2011.

- Premium Financing - During 2012, the Company purchased existing premium financing receivables, related to
policies previously issued by the Company, from Innovative Premium Funding (Innovative), a related party through
common ownership whereby the owner of Innovative is also the owner of Renaissance and is an immediate family
member of the former President and Director of the Company (resigned in 2012)." The premium financing
receivables, which were in various stages of repayment up to nine months remaining, were purchased from
Innovative in exchange for cash equal to the remaining principal cash flows from these receivables and assigned to
the Company. The Company charges interest at various rates, ranging from 8.5% to 19%, as well late fees, when
necessary, in connection with the payment plans. For the year ended December 31, 2012, these financing
receivables generated $12,995 in interest income including late fee assessments. Cash flows including interest
generated from these receivables are collected by Renaissance as the agent for the Company. As of December 31,
2012, $324,877 in premium principal and interest payments were collected by Renaissance but had not yet been
remitted to the Company and an additional $20,678 in premium principal and interest was outstanding from
policyholders in connection with their payment plans. As of December 31, 2012, $94,530 was due from Innovative
for an invalid receivable purchased by the Company in connection with these plans. Subsequent to year-end, the
amounts due related to these plans, including the receivable from Innovative, were repaid to the Company in fuil or
their cash flows were utilized to purchase additional premium financing receivables in lieu of payment.

Allowance for Bad Debts - The Company uses the allowance method to record bad debts. The Company will
record an allowance for doubtful accounts against its financing and non-financing premium receivables as well as
notes receivables, if necessary, which is based on management’s estimation of bad debts in the near term. The
Company assesses the credit quality of its receivables through periodic review of the agent’s financial condition,
monitoring of timely payments, and analysis of any amounts past due. The Company records an impairment for
credit losses when the Company believes that it will be unable to collect amounts due. As of December 31, 2012
and 2011, the Company did not record an allowance for doubtful accounts against its receivables. Adjustments to
these estimates, as necessary, will be reflected in current operations.
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Ocean Risk Retention Group, Inc.
Notes to the Financial Statements
As of and for the Years Ended December 31,2012 and 2011

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Unpaid Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses - The liability for unpaid losses and loss adjustment expenses
includes estimates for reported losses, plus supplemental reserves for incurred but not reported losses calculated
based upon loss projections utilizing actuarial studies of a similar group of insureds and industry data. In
establishing the liability for unpaid losses and loss adjustment expenses, the Company utilizes the findings of an
independent actuary. Management believes that its aggregate liability for unpaid losses and loss adjustment
expenses at year end represents its best estimate, based upon available data, of the amount necessary to cover the
ultimate cost of losses; however, because of the limited population of risks insured, and the limited historical
experience, it is not presently possible to determine whether actual loss experience will conform to the assumptions
used in determining the estimated amounts for such liability at the balance sheet date. Accordingly, the ultimate
liability could be significantly in excess of or less than the amount indicated in the financial statements. As
adjustments to these estimates become necessary, such adjustments will be reflected in current operations.

Salvage and Subrogation Recoverable - During 2012, management changed its methodology for recording
estimates for salvage and subrogation. Based on a thorough claim review conducted by the Company’s
management, third party claims administrator, and an independent legal counsel, the Company recorded $596,687
of salvage and subrogation recoverable relating to paid and unpaid losses as of December 31, 2012. Management
believes that the recoverable for salvage and subrogation represents an accurate estimate of amount expected to be
recovered based upon the available data and the results of its claim review. Such recoverables for salvage and
subrogation are necessarily based on estimates and, while management believes that the amount is reasonable, the
ultimate recoverable may be significantly in excess of or less than the amount recorded. The methods for making
such estimates and for establishing the resulting recoverable will be continually reviewed, and any adjustments
from the review process as well as differences between estimates and ultimate recoveries are reflected in earnings
in the period in which the adjustment becomes known. Such changes may be material to the results of operations
and could occur in a future period. Salvage and subrogation recoverables do not relicve the Company of its
obligations to its policybolders.

Revenue Recognition - Premiums are earned over the period that coverage is provided. Unearned premiums are
calculated on a daily pro-rata basis for the unexpired terms of policies in force.

Use of Estimates - The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses
during the reported period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. :

Federal Income Taxes - The Company accounts for income taxes in accordance with FASB ASC 740, “Income
Taxes.” FASB ASC 740 is an asset and liability method, which requires the recognition of deferred tax assets and
liabilities for the expected future tax consequences of temporary differences between the tax and financial reporting
bases of certain assets and liabilities.

FASB ASC 740 also provides a framework for how companies should recognize, measure, present and disclose
uncertain tax positions in their financial statements. With these changes, the Company may recognize the tax
benefit from an uncertain tax position only if it is more likely than not that the tax position will be sustained on
examination by the taxing authorities, based on the technical merits of the position. The tax benefits recognized in
the financial statements from such position are measured based on the largest benefit that has a greater than 50%
likelihood of being realized upon ultimate settiement.
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Ocean Risk Retention Group, Inc.
Notes to the Financial Statements
As of and for the Years Ended December 31, 2012 and 2011

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Pelicies (continued)

The Company did not record any unrecognized tax benefits as of and for the year ended December 31, 2012 and
2011. The Company does not believe it is reasonably possible that its unrecognized tax benefits would materially
change in the next twelve months. The Company’s policy is to include interest and penalties related to
unrecognized tax benefits as a component of its provision for income taxes. As of December 31, 2012 and 2011,
the Company did not record any penalties or interest associated with unrecognized tax benefits. All tax years from
2009 and forward are open subject to examination. Additionally, the 2007 and 2008 tax years remain partially open
due to net operating loss (NOL) carryforwards. These years will remain partially open until the year in which the
NOL’s were utilized closes.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements - In October 2010, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update (ASU)
2010-26, “Accounting for Costs Associated with Acquiring or Renewing Insurance Contracts (a Consensus of the
FASB Emerging Issues Task Force).” This update provides clarity in defining which costs relating to the
acquisition of new or renewal insurance contracts qualify for deferral, as deferred acquisition costs. Additionally,
this ASU specifies that only costs that are directly associated with the successful acquisition of a policy or contract
may be deferred. This differs from the current insurance industry practice in which costs related to unsuccessful
acquisitions are often deferred and reported as deferred acquisition costs. This ASU is effective for the year ended
December 15, 2012. The implementation of this guidance did not have an impact on the Company’s financial
statements.

In April 2011, the FASB issued ASU No. 2011-04, “Fair Value Measurement (Topic 820): Amendments to Achieve
Common Fair Value Measurement and Disclosure Requirements in U.S. GAAP and IFRS.” This update clarifies
the guidance for measuring fair value and for disclosing information about fair value measurements. The update
does not extend the use of fair value accounting, but clarifies how it should be applied to be consistent with IFRS

and expands certain disclosure requirements relating to Level 3 fair value measurements. For many of the

requirements, the FASB does not intend for the amendments in this update to result in a change in application from

existing guidance. This guidance is to be applied prospectively for periods beginning after December 15, 2011..

Since the guidance only relates to disclosures, the adoption of this guidance did not impact the Company’s financial
condition or results of operations.

Reclassifications - Certain reclassifications to the 2011 financial statements have been made in order to conform
with the 2012 presentation. These reclassifications were not material to the financial statements.

Subsequent Events - Subsequent events have been evaluated through August 13, 2013, which is the date the
financial statements were available to be issued. Management believes there are no subsequent events having a
material impact on the financial statements, other than those identified in Note 11.

Note 3 ~ Investments

Negotiable certificates of deposit, classified as FASB ASC 825 securities and carried at fair value as of December
31, 2012, are as follows:

Gross Gross
Unrealized Unrealized Fair
Cost Gaiuns Losses Value
Negotiable certificates of deposit $ 100,000 $ - s - $ 100,000
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Ocean Risk Retention Group, Inc. |
Notes to the Financial Statements i
As of and for the Years Ended December 31, 2012 and 201'1

Note 3 - Investments (continued)

Negotiable certificates of deposit, classified as FASB ASC 825 securities and carried at fair value as of December
31, 2011, are as follows:

Gross Gross
Unrealized Unrealized Fair
Cost Gains Losses Value
Negotiable certificates of deposit $§ 838322 § - $ (572) $ 837,750

As of December 31, 2012, the Company’s remaining certificates of deposit is due to mature in less than one year.
Note 4 - Fair Value Measurements

The following table sets forth, by level, within the fair value hierarchy, the Company’s assets measured and
reported, at fair value, as of December 31, 2012:

Level 1 : Level 2 Level 3
Negotiable certificates of deposit $ - - $ 100,000 $ -
Money market funds 1,504,650 - -
Total $ 1,504,650 § 100,000 § -

The following table sets forth, by level, within the fair value hierarchy, the Company’s assets measured and
reported, at fair value, as of December 31, 2011:

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Negotiable certificates of deposit $ - $ 837,750  § -
Money market funds 1,053,963 - -
Total b 1,053,963 $ 837,750  § -

Each asset’s fair value measurement level within the fair value hierarchy, as discussed in Note 2, is based on the
lowest level of any input that is significant to the fair value measurement. Valuation techniques used need to
maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs. Investments in money market
funds are recorded using Level 1 fair values based on observable inputs that reflect quoted prices for identical
assets in active markets that the Company has the ability to access at the measurement date.

The valuation techniques used to measure securities recorded using Level 2 fair values were valued based on
quoted market prices or model driven valuations using significant inputs derived from or corroborated by
observable market data. Inputs used also take into consideration market indicators, industry and economic events.
There have been no changes in the fair value methodologies used by the Company during 2012 and 2011.
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Ocean Risk Retention Group, Inc.
Notes to the Financial Statements
As of and for the Years Ended December 31, 2012 and 2011

Note 4 - Fair Value Measurements (continued)

The preceding methods described may produce a fair value calculation that may not be indicative of net realizable
value or reflective of future fair values. Furthermore, although the Company believes its valuation methods are
appropriate and consistent with other market participants, the use of different methodologies or assumptions to
determine the fair value of certain financial instruments could result in different fair value measurement at the

reporting date.
Note 5 - Insurance Activity

The Company issues occurrence based commercial automobile liability insurance policies including uninsured and
underinsured motorist coverage to its stockholders with limits of up to $50,000 and $30,000 in New Jersey and
Pennsylvania, respectively. Prior to 2009, the Company issued policies with limits up to $100,000. Pursuant to
state laws, the Company also provides pedestrian injury protection coverage up to statutorily determined limits.
Defense costs do not erode the policy limits. Most policies are financed by policyholders through related and
unrelated finance companies as well as through the Company (see Note 2). Effective July 1, 2012, the Company
has elected to discontinue underwriting new and renewal business in the State of New Jersey for the remainder of
the year. As discussed in Note 1, effective June 6, 2013, the Company issued an Order of Hazardous Financial
Condition directing the Company to cease writing all new and renewal business, including all endorsements.

Activity in the liability for unpaid losses and loss adjustment expenses for the years ended December 31, 2012 and
2011, are summarized as follows:

2012 2011
Balance, beginning of year b 6,560,815 $ 7,833,973
Incurred related to: »
Current year 1,914,000 2,749,000
Prior years 2,798,610 1,544,606
Total incurred 4,712,610 4,293,606
Paid related to:
Current year _ (249,000) (519,000)
Prior years (4,555,749) (5,047,764)
Total paid (4,804,749) (5,566,764)
Balance, end of year $ 6,468,676 $ 6,560,815

As a result of changes in estimates of insured events in prior years, incurred losses and loss adjustment expenses
increased by $2,798,610 and $1,544,606 in 2012 and 2011, respectively, which was primarily due to unfavorable
loss development for policies written in certain territories in the States of New Jersey and Pennsylvania.
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Ocean Risk Retention Group, Inc.
Notes to the Financial Statements
As of and for the Years Ended December 31, 2012 and 2011

Note 6 - Stockholders’ Equity

Issuance of Stock and Contributed Capital - The Company is owned by its insureds, the stockholders. The
Company is authorized to issue one class of common stock in accordance with the Company’s articles of
incorporation. Each share of common stock is entitled to one vote and equal rights between outstanding shares with
regard to dividends, distributions and all other respects. One share is issued for each dollar of capital contributed
by the stockholders. Each new stockholder is required to contribute capital in the amount of at least 10% of their_
annualized first, second and third year premium. To the extent a stockholder terminates its participation in the
program, the amount and timing of a return of capital will be subject to (1) the approval by the Department, (2) that
the funds are legally available to make the payment and (3) that the Board of Directors determine in its discretion
that the payment will not materially impair or threaten the financial stability of the Company. For the years ended
December 31, 2012 and 2011, there was no capital returned to stockholders.

Letters of Credit - The Company has included, in stockholders’ equity and as an asset, various letters of credit
(LOCs), which amounted to $2,000,000 as of and for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011. During 2011,
in connection with the return of commission from Renaissance, the Company was authorized by the Department to
release a $400,000 letter of credit. The remaining LOCs expire on various dates, with automatic renewals for one
year. The LOCs were issued in favor of the Commissioner of Insurance of the District of Columbia and qualify as
capital as permitted by the Department. Such inclusion is not in accordance with GAAP, as previously stated in the
Independent Auditors’ Report.

Surplus Note - The Company has included in stockholders’ equity, a surplus note, which amounted to $200,000 as
of December 31, 2012 and 2011. The surplus note qualifies as capital as permitted by the Department. Such
inclusion is not in accordance with GAAP, as previously stated in the Independent Auditors’ Report. As of .
December 31, 2012 and 2011, the Company has also not recorded $135,014 and $115,014, respectively, of
cumulative accrued interest on the surplus note in accordance with the permitted practices of the Depanment The
accrued interest would be recorded under GAAP.

Minimum Capital - In accordance with the laws of the District of Columbia for the purpose of submitting its
financial statements to the District of Columbia for regulatory purposes, the Company is required to use GAAP
with the exception of variances prescribed by the District of Columbia laws and regulations or permitted by the
Department. The Company is required to maintain minimum total capitalization of $500,000. As of December 31,
2012, the Company is currently below minimum surplus requirements, as discussed in Note 1.

No dividends can be paid by a Risk Retention Group domiciled in the District of Columbia without obtaining the
approval of the Department. There were no policyholder dividends declared or paid during 2012 and 2011.

Note 7 - Service Agreements and Related Party Transactions
The Company has no employees. Accounting and reporting services, record retention and other management
services are provided by The Taft Companies, LLC (Taft) pursuant to a management agreement. Expenses under

this agreement amounted to $141,313 and $161,500 for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively.
An officer and director of the Company is also an employee of Taft.
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As of and for the Years Ended December 31, 2012 and 2011

Note 7 - Service Agreements and Related Party Transactions (continued)
The former President and Director of the Company (resigned in 2012):

e Holds a surplus note issued by the Company during 2005. The surplus note has a stated interest rate of
10% per annum. In accordance with the Company’s permitted practice related to the surplus note, the
Department does not permit the accrual of interest until paid;

s Has pledged personal assets as collateral for the letters of credit that serve as contributed capital for the
Company;

e Provides legal services to the Company in connection with the handling and settiement of the Company’s
claims. As of December 31, 2012 and 2011, these services were provided at no charge to the Company.

In March 2011, the Company terminated its agreement with their former claims administrator Crawford &
Company (Crawford) and entered into a new claims administration agreement with Sky Claims, LLC (Sky) (an
affiliated entity through common ownership). A partial owner of Sky is an immediate family member of the former
President and Director (resigned in 2012) of the Company. In 2012, fees under this agreement were calculated as
the lesser of $325,000 or 8.5% of gross written premiums. In 2011, fees under this agreement were set as a flat fee
structure. For the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, the Company incurred expenses of $221,208 and
$295,581, respectively, in accordance with the Sky claims administration agreement.

Renaissance provides underwriting services for the Company subject to a Managing General Underwriting
Agreement (MGU Agreement) whereby Renaissance is compensated at a commission rate of 20% of gross written
premium. Expenses incurred under this agreement amounted to $713,044 and $900,173 for the years ended
December 31, 2012 and 2011. The president of Renaissance is an immediate family member of the former
President and Director of the Company (resigned in 2012). As of December 31, 2012 and 2011, the net premium
receivable due from the agent of $410,912 and $1,032,147, respectively, is net of $93,575 and $231,018 of
commissions, respectively, which are due to Renaissance for underwriting services.

Effective June 30, 2012, the Company entered into a return commission transaction with Renaissance. This
transaction was executed in response to the request by the Department for the Company to raise additional capital.
The transaction provides for the return of an additional $600,000 of prior commission paid by the Company to
Renaissance for services rendered. Of the $600,000, $250,000 was paid in cash to the Company on July 16, 2012
with the remaining $350,000 paid on September 30, 2012. This transaction was recorded as commission retum
income for the year ended December 31, 2012.

Effective December 28, 2012, the Company entered into an additional return commission transaction with
Renaissance. The transaction provides for the return of an additional $750,000 of prior commission paid by the
Company to Renaissance for services rendered. The $750,000 is to be repaid quarterly in increments of $187,500,
commencing January 1, 2013 through the end of 2013. This transaction was recorded as commission return income
for the year ended December 31, 2012. As of December 31, 2012, the balance on the note receivable was
$750,000. Subsequent to year-end, $350,000 has been collected on this note in accordance with the payment terms.
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Note 7 - Service Agreements and Related Party Transactions (continued)

Effective June 28, 2011, the Company entered into a transaction with Renaissance whereby Renaissance agreed to
return prior commissions of $1,101,189 to the Company through an addendum to the MGU Agreement. In
conjunction with the return of commissions, the Company obtained approval from the Department to release a
$400,000 letter of credit included within stockholders’ equity. Using cash previously committed to capitalize the
letter of credit, Renaissance paid $400,000 of the return commission in cash with the remaining $701,189
effectuated through the execution of a note receivable from Renaissance, as discussed below. In December 2011,
the Company entered into a second transaction with Renaissance through another addendum to the MGU agreement
whereby Renaissance agreed to return additional prior commissions amounting to $892,807. This second
commission return amount of $892,807 was paid in full during December 2011. The total return commissions for
the year ended December 31, 2011 of $1,993,996 are reported within the statements of operations as commission
return income.

Effective June 28, 2011 and in connection with the return of commission above, the Company entered into a
promissory note receivable with Renaissance in the amount of $701,189 whereby Renaissance agreed to repay the
note’s principal along with annual interest which accrues at a fixed fate of 3% per year. The note is payable in
monthly principal and interest instaliments totaling $15,727 and has an original term of forty-eight months. As of
December 31, 2012 and 2011, the balance on the note receivable was $485,635 and $642,053, respectively.

As of December 31, 2010, Company held a note receivable from Renaissance, in the amount of $12,705. This note
earped interest at a fixed rate of 3.25% and was payable in installments corresponding with monthly premium
remittances made to the Company equaling 4% of all premiums collected. During 2011, this note was paid in full
in accordance with the payment schedule.

For the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, interest earned on the notes receivable from Renaissance was
$17,185 and $10,343, respectively, which is included within net investment and interest income on the statements
of operations.

Note 8 - Federal Income Taxes

The components of the provision for federal income tax expense for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011,
are as follows:

2012 2011
Current $ 12,500 $ -
Deferred 1,111,630 256,861
Total $ 1,124,130 b 256,861
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Note 8 - Federal Income Taxes (continued)

The provision for federal income taxes incurred is different from that which would be obtained by applying the
statutory federal income tax rate of 34% to pre-tax net (loss) income. The significant items causing the difference
for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, are as follows:

2012 2011
Income tax expense
at the statutory rate $  (90,211) 340% $§ 286,127 " 34.0%
Valuation allowance 1,202,054 -453.1% (63,462) -7.5%
Other 12,287 -4.6% 34,196 4.0%
Total $ 1,124,130 -423.7% $§ 256,861 30.5%

The tax effect of temporary differences, which result in a deferred tax asset, for the years ended December 31, 2012
and 2011, respectively, are as follows:

2012 2011
Deferred tax assets: :
Loss reserve discounting $ 122,313 $ 150,400
Net operating loss carryforward 2,013,559 1,909,290
Unearned premiums 84,094 149,562
Organizational costs 3,682 4,186
Total deferred tax assets 2,223,648 2,213,438
Deferred tax liabilities:
Deferred policy acquisition costs (103,016) (183,213)
Unrealized gains - a7n
Total deferred tax liabilities (103,016) (183,230)
Net deferred tax asset before
valuation allowance 2,120,632 2,030,208
Less: Valuation allowance (2,120,632) (918,578)
Net deferred tax asset $ - $ 1,111,630

As of December 31, 2012 and 2011, the Company has recorded a valuation allowance against the deferred tax asset
in the amount of $2,120,632 and $918,578, respectively, as management believes that the deferred tax asset will not
be fully utilized.
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Ocean Risk Retention Group, Inc.
Notes to the Financial Statements
As of and for the Years Ended December 31,2012 and 2011

Note 8 - Federal Income Taxes (continued)

The change in the deferred tax valuation allowance of $1,202,054 was based on management’s projections of future
earnings and due to the impact of the regulatory actions requiring the company to cease all underwriting of new and
renewal business as discussed in Note 1. The amount of the deferred tax asset considered realizable could be
changed in the near term if estimates of future taxable income are changed. As of December 31, 2012, the
Company had a federal net operating loss carryforward of $5,922,232, which begins to expire in 2027.

As of December 31, 2011, in accordance with GAAP, based upon the weight of available evidence and the
requirement for more weight to be placed on historical operating performance than future financial projections,
including positive steps taken by management, it is more likely than not that an additional amount of the deferred
tax asset will not be realized. Accordingly, as of December 31, 2011, an additional valuation allowance of
$604,000 is required for the financial statements, to be presented in accordance with GAAP. Estimation of a
deferred asset valuation allowance is the responsibility of management. The estimation of a deferred asset
valuation allowance is based upon a combination of historical operating performance and projections of the
Company’s future operations. As of December 31, 2011, more weight has been placed on the historical operating
performance than the financial projections which include the future impact of actions taken by management to
improve the operating performance of the Company. Projections of the future operations is subject to high
variability depending upon relatively small changes in key assumptions inherent in projections of the Company’s
future operations. Accordingly, the required amount of an estimated valuation allowance could be significantly
higher than or less than estimated amounts.

Note 9 - Commitments and Contingencies

The Conipany is currently involved in a dispute with Crawford surrounding various issues related to the services
provided and fees charged by Crawford in connection with the claims administration agreement. As of December
31, 2012 and 2011, the Company is disputing amounts charged by Crawford for loss adjustment expenses in the
amount of $439,077, which management believes were inappropriately billed. The Company has not paid or
recorded these amounts in the accompanying financial statements. In addition, the Company is currently evaluating
and considering legal recourse against Crawford for undetermined amounts arising from other alleged errors and
deficiencies in service. The Company believes that the amount for this claim is far in excess of any amounts that -
Crawford suggests is due and payable by the Company. The amount of a final settlement, if any, is unknown. The
financial statements do not include any adjustments that might result from the outcome of this uncertainty.

Subsequent to year-end, the Superior Court of New Jersey Appellate Division issued judgments against the
Company related to two separate ongoing personal injury protection (PIP) claims. The judgments specified that the
Company was to pay approximately $500,000 to third parties involved in these claims. Upon these rulings, the
Company has taken the necessary steps to file for appeal of these decisions. The appeals are currently in process
and the outcome of these actions are unknown. The Company has recorded reserves which reflect management’s
best estimate of the ultimate cost of settling these claims. The ultimate liability could be significantly in excess of
or less than the amount indicated in the financial statements. As adjustments to these estimates become necessary,
such adjustments will be reflected in current operations.
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Ocean Risk Retention Group, Ine.
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Note 10 - Reconciliation to the Annual Statement

The following provides a reconciliation of the differences between the annual statement as filed with the
Department and the audited financial statements as of December 31, 2012:

Total Total Stockholders’ Net
Assets Liabilities Equity Loss
As reported in the NAIC
Annual Statement $ 8,612,776 $ 7254773 $§ 1,358,003 $ (232,726)
Adjustments:
Deferred tax asset valuation allowance (1,156,736) - (1,156,736) (1,156,736)
Subrogation reclassification 596,687 596,687 - -
Rounding 2 - 2 5
As reported within audited
financial statements $ 8052729 § 17851460 §$ 201,269 $ (1,389,457)

The following provides a reconciliation of the differences between the annual statement as filed with the
Department and the audited financial statements as of December 31, 2011:

Total Total Stockholders’ Net (Loss)
Assets Liabilities Equity Income
As reported in the NAIC
Annual Statement $ 10,353,812 $ 8980338 $ 1,373,474 § (335,743)
Adjustments: '
Prior year federal income taxes - - - 1,013,777
Prior year other income - - - (93,345)
Rounding 2) - (2) -
As reported within audited
financial statements $ 10,353,810 § 8980338 § 1373472 § 584,689

Note 11 - Subsequent Events

As discussed in Note 1, effective June 6, 2013, the Department issued an Order of Hazardous Financial Condition
directing the Company to cease writing all new and renewal business, including all endorsements, increase surplus
by $500,000, collect all amounts due with regard to related party notes included in the balance sheets, and comply
with various other operational requirements. The Company has not yet complied with certain provisions of this
order, specifically the order to increase surplus and collect all amounts due with regard to related party notes,
however, has notified the Department that the Company consents to voluntary liquidation.
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Certified Public Accountants and Consultants

f August 13, 2013

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of
Ocean Risk Retention Group, Inc.:

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, the
financial statements of Ocean Risk Retention Group, Inc. (the Company) as of December 31, 2012 and for the year
then ended, and have issued our report thereon dated August 13, 2013. In connection therewith, we advise you as
follows:

1. We are independent certified public accountants with respect to the Company and conform to the standards of
the accounting profession as contained in the Code of Professional Conduct and pronouncements of the
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants, and the Rules of Professional Conduct of the Connecticut
and District of Columbia Boards of Public Accountancy.

2. The engagement partner, who is a certified public accountant, has thirty years of experience in public
accounting and is experienced in auditing insurance enterprises. Members of the engagement team, all of
whom have had experience in auditing insurance enterprises, and 75% of whom are certified public
accountants, were assigned to perform tasks commensurate with their training and experience.

3. We understand that the Company intends to file its audited financial statements and our report thereon with the
District of Columbia Department of Insurance, Securities and Banking and other state insurance departments in
states in which the Company is licensed and that the insurance commissioners of those states will be relying on
that infonmation in monitoring and regulating the financial condition of the Company.

While we understand that an objective of issuing a report on the financial statements is to satisfy regulatory
requirements, our audit was not planned to satisfy all objectives or responsibilities of insurance regulators. In
this context, the Company and insurance commissioners should understand that the objective of an audit of the
financial statements in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
is to form an opinion and issue a report on whether the financial statements present fairly, in afl material
respects, the financial position, results of operations, and cash flows in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Consequently, under auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, we have the
responsibility, within the inherent limitations of the auditing process, to plan and perform our audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, whether caused
by error or fraud, and to exercise due professional care in the conduct of the audit. The concept of selective
testing of the data being audited, which involves judgment both as to the number of transactions to be audited
and the areas to be tested, has been generally accepted as a valid and sufficient basis for an auditor to express
an opinion on financial statements.
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Audit procedures that are effective for detecting errors, if they exist, may be ineffective for detecting
misstatements resulting from fraud. Because of the characteristics of fraud, particularly those involving
concealment and falsified documentation (including forgery), a properly planned and performed audit may not
detect a material misstatement resulting from fraud. In addition, an audit does not address the possibility that
material errors or misstatements caused by fraud may occur in the future. Also, our use of professional
judgment and the assessment of materiality for the purpose of our audit means that matters may exist that
would have been assessed differently by the insurance commissioners.

It is the responsibility of the management of the Company to adopt sound accounting policies, to maintain an
adequate and effective system of accounts, and to establish and maintain internal control that will, among other
things, provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that assets are safeguarded against loss from
unauthorized use or disposition and that transactions are executed in accordance with management’s
authorization and recorded properly to permit the preparation of financial statements in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

The insurance commissioners should exercise due diligence to obtain whatever other information that may be
necessary for the purpose of monitoring and regulating the financial position of insurers and should not rely
solely upon the independent auditors’ report.

4. We will retain the work papers prepared in the conduct of our audit until the date the District of Columbia
Department of Insurance, Securities and Banking has filed a Report of Examination covering 2012, but not
longer than seven years. After notification to the Company, we will make the work papers available for review
by the District of Columbia Department of Insurance, Securities and Banking at the offices of the insurer, at our
offices, at the Insurance Department or at any other reasonable place designated by the Director of Insurance.
Furthermore, in the conduct of the aforementioned periodic review by the District of Columbia Department of
Insurance, Securities and Banking, photocopies of pertinent audit work papers may be made (under the control
of the accountant) and such copies may be retained by the District of Columbia Department of Insurance,
Securities and Banking,.

" 5. The engagement partner has served in that capacity with respect to the Company since 2009, is licensed by the
Connecticut and District of Columbia State Boards of Public Accountancy, and is 2 member in good standing
of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants.

6. To the best of our knowledge and belief, we are in compliance with the requirements of section 7 of the
NAIC’s Model Rule (Regulation) “Requiring Annual Audited Financial Reports” regarding qualifications of
independent certified public accountants.

This letter is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors, Stockholders, management of

the Company, the District of Columbia Department of Insurance, Securities and Banking, the NAIC and other state

insurance departments, and is not intended to be and shouid not be used by anyone other than these specified
parties.

Very truly yours,

Sl Lofler Pogog, LLF
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Certified Public Accountants and Consultants

August 13, 2013

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of
Ocean Risk Retention Group, Inc.:

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of Ocean Risk Retention Group, Inc. (the
Company) as of and for the year ended December 31, 2012, in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America, we considered its internal control over financial reporting (intemal
control) as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency or combination of deficiencies in internal
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the Company’s financial
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal conﬁol was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph and would not
necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses. We did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above, as of December 31,
2012. ' ’

This communication is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors, Stockholders,
management of the Company, the District of Columbia Department of Insurance, Securities and Banking, the NAIC
and other state insurance departments, and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these
specified parties.

Very truly yours,

Sonlro Lofer $ Loy, 248
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OCEAN RISK RETENTION GROUP, INC.

BYLAWS

ARTICLE I - SHAREHOLDERS

1.01  ANNUAL MEETING

The annual meeting of the shareholders of the Corporation shall be held each year at such
time and on such date as the Board of Directors shall, in their discretion, fix. The business to be
transacted at the annual meeting shall include the election of directors and any other business
properly brought before the meeting in accordance with these Bylaws.

1.02 SPECIAL MEETINGS

A special meeting of the shareholders may be called at any time for any purpose or
purposes by the Chairman of the Board, the President, or by a majority of the total number of
directors which the Corporation would have if there were no vacancies on the Board of
Directors. A special meeting of the shareholders shall be called by the Secretary of the
Corporation upon the written request of the holders of not less than 20% of all shares outstanding
and entitled to vote on the business to be transacted at such meeting. Business transacted at any
special meeting shall be confined to the purpose or purposes stated in the ndtice of such meeting.

1.03 PLACE OF MEETING

The Board of Directors may designate any place, either within or without the District of
Columbia, as the place of meeting for any annual or special meeting of shareholders.

1.04 NOTICE OF MEETING: WAIVER OF NOTICE

Not less than ten (10) days or more than fifty (50) days before the date of every
shareholders meeting, the Secretary shall give to each shareholder entitled to vote at or to notice
of such meeting, written notice stating the place, date and titne of the meeting and, in the case of
a special meeting, the purpose or purposes for which the meeting is called, either by mail to his
address as it appears on the records of the Corporation or by presenting it to him personally.
Notwithstanding the foregoing provisions, a written waiver of notice, signed by the person
entitled to notice, whether before or after the time stated therein, shall be equivalent to notice.
Attendance of a person entitled to notice at 2 meeting, in person or by proxy, shall constitute a
waiver of notice of such meeting, except when such person attends the meeting for the express
purpose of objecting, at the beginning of the meeting, to the transaction of any business because
the meeting is not lawfully called or convened. '

When a meeting is adjourned to another place, date or time, written notice need not be
given of the adjourned meeting if the place, date and time thereof are announced at the meeting
at which the adjournment is taken; provided however, that if the date of the adjourned meeting is



1.09 PROXIES

At all meetings of shareholders, a shareholder may vote the shares owned of record by
him either in person or by proxy executed in writing by the shareholder or by his duly authorized
attorney-in-fact. Any facsimile telecommunication or other reliable reproduction of the writing
or transmission created pursuant to this paragraph may be substituted or used in lieu of the
original writing or transmission for any and all purposes for which the original writing or
transmission could be used, provided that such copy, facsimile telecommunication or other
reproduction shall be a complete reproduction of the entire original writing or transmission.

Such proxy shall be filed with the Secretary of the Corporation before or at the time of
the meeting. No proxy shall be valid after eleven (11) months from the date of its execution,
unless otherwise provided in the proxy. :

1.10 ACTION WITHOUT A MEETING

Action may be taken without a meeting if all shareholders consent thereto in writing and
the written consent is filed with the minutes of the proceedings of shareholders.

1.11 QUALIFICATIONS

To be eligible to become a shareholder of the Corporation, an entity must be eligible to
be insured by the Corporation or must belong to an association all of the members of which are
eligible to be insured by the Corporation. To become insured by the Corporation, an entity must
meet and satisfy all of the following conditions: (a) it must be engaged in a business or activity
similar or related to the provision of taxi and livery services; (b) it must be exposed to liabilities
similar to those of other insureds of the Corporation by virtue of being in a related, similar or
common business, trade, product, service, premise or operations; (c) it must qualify under the
underwriting criteria of the Corporation for the issuance of a policy of insurance by the
Corporation; and (d) it must meet such other conditions as prescribed by the Board of Directors.

ARTICLE II - DIRECTORS

201 GENERAL POWERS

The business and affairs of the Corporation shall be managed by its Board of Directors.
The Board of Directors may exercise all the powers of the Corporation, except those conferred
on or reserved to the shareholders by statute or by the Articles of Incorporation or the Bylaws.
The Board may adopt such rules and regulations for the conduct of their meetings and the
management of the Corporation as they may deem proper, and which are not inconsistent with
these Bylaws and with the District of Columbia Business Corporation Act.

202 NUMBER

The number of directors of the Corporation shall be three 3).
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Schmelz, Stephanie (DISB)

L
From: _ Mary Claire Goff <MCG@taftcos.com>
Sent: : Wednesday, August 07, 2013 2:14 PM
To: Sheppard, Dana (DISB)
Ce:- O'Donnell, Sean (DISB); ‘'wataft@watfor.com’; Schmelz, Stephanle (DISB); Holden,
. Kimberly (DISB)
Subject: RE: Ocean
Attachments: Resignation - MCG.pdf

Thank you for the response.

Ocean’s intent has always been and it now that they are consenting to the voluntary liquidation. Our only concern was
how to slow down the process in case the citade! deal pans out.

Please move forward and accept this as confirmation that Ocean does consent to the voluntary liquidation and the
order is to refiect that.

Also attached is my resignation from the board.

| will keep you posted on the Citadel opportunity and I-am sure you will be in contact once the order is in place.
If you need any thing else from me please advise.
Safe Travel

Thank you,

Mary Claire Goff, CIC
Senior Vice President
The Taft Companies, LLC
1620 Providence Road
Towsaon, MD 21286
877-587-1763 (p)
877-224-0876 (f)
www.taftcos.com




August 7, 2013

Ocean Risk Retention Group Inc.
1250 H Street, NW Suite 901
Washington, DC 20005

Re: Resignation

To Whom it Concern:

Please accept this letter as my registration as Secretary and board member of Ocean Risk
Retention Group Inc. effective as of the date of this letter.

Mary Glaire Goff




IN THE SUPERIOR COURT FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
Civil Division

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA,

a Municipal Corporation,

441 4" Street, NW

Suite 630 South

- Washington, D. C. 20001, Civil Action No.: (/70D 3
Judge: JIC
Calendar No.:
Petitioner,
V.

OCEAN RISK RETENTION GROUP,
INC. c/o The Taft Companies

1620 Providence Road

Towson, Maryland 21286

Serve:

Arthur D. Perschetz, Esquire
Registered Agent

~ Mclntyre & Lemon, PLLC
Madison Building

1155 15th Street, N.W., Suite 1101
Washington, DC 20005

Respondent.

EMERGENCY CONSENT ORDER OF LIQUIDATION

Upon Consideration of the Emergency Consent Petition for an Expedited Order of
Liquidation of Ocean Risk Retention Group, Inc., Pursuant to D.C. Official Code §§ 31-1303,
31-1315, 31-1316, and 31-393] -16(b) (“Petition”), the Memorandum of Points and Authorities in

support thereof, and the entire record herein, it is by this Court, this_ (¢, day of September,

2013, S



ORDERED, that the Emergency Consent Petition for Liquidation is herebylGRANTED;
and it is

FURTHER ORDERED, that the Commissioner and his successors in office are hereby
appointed Liquidator of Ocean Risk Retention Group, Inc. pursuant to D.C. Official Code
§ 31-1316 (2001); and it is

FURTHER ORDERED, that the Commissioner as Liquidator shall take possession of
the assets of Ocean Risk Retention Group, Inc. and shall administer them under the supervision
of this Court; and it is

FURTHER ORDERED, that the Commissioner as Liquidator shall be vested with the
title to all of the property, contracts, and rights of action, and all of the books and records, ‘
wherever located, of Ocean Risk Retention Group, Inc.; and it is

FURTHER ORDERED, that the Commissioner as Liquidator shall conduct the
liquidation proceedings consistent with D.C. Official Code § 31-1316 (2001) and shall be vested
with the powers identified at D.C. Official Code § 31-1319 (2001); and it is

FURTHER ORDERED, that for the purpose granting such order and further relief as
this cause and the interests of the policyholders, creditors and the public may require, the Court
shall retain jurisdiction in this matter until the Liquidator petitions this Court for an order

discharging the liquidator pursuant to D.C. Official Code § 31-1318 (2001). F + S
FURTHER oRDERED ok & stahat L\fw"‘.j s aet For 10100 acm.

M&eﬂmbf 24,201} ) - fdors

mMeLv i (I- . - -
Ot |t ¢19. Judge-in-Chambers
Weg bt n Cowr D. C. Superior Court

cc: i .
_ ; ATRUE COrPY
- —TEST—

Assistant Attorney General

[
ELouise R. Phillips o ,
441 Fourth Street, N.W., 630 South |
]
f

2 L Deouly Clerk




Washington, D.C. 20001
louise.phillips@dc.gov

Arthur D. Perschetz, Esquire
Mclntyre & Lemon, PLLC
Madison Building

1155 15th Street, N.W., Suite 1101
Washington, DC 20005

Email: aperschetz@mecintyrelf.com
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IN THE SUPERIOR COURT FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
Civil Division

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA,
a Municipal Corporation,
Petitioner, Civil Action No.: 13-6110 2
Judge: Wright
V. Calendar No.: 15
Next Event: Hearing
OCEAN RISK RETENTION GROUP, September 24, 2013 at 10:00 a.m.
INC.
Respondent.

LIQUIDATOR’S FIRST STATUS REPORT AND
MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES IN SUPPORT OF THE
MOTION FOR (1) ORDER APPROVING APPOINTMENT OF SPECIAL DEPUTY
AND (2) ORDER STAYING AND ENJOINING ALL LITIGATION AGAINST
OCEAN RISK RETENTION GROUP, INC. AND ITS POLICYHOLDERS
The District at the request of and on behalf of the Liquidator, through its attorneys, file
this First Status Report and this Memorandum of Points and Authorides in support of the motion
for (1) an order approving the appointment of and compensation for Robert H. Myers, Jr. as Special
Deputy Liquidator and (2) an order staying and enjoining all litigation against Ocean and against its
policyholders where Ocean may have a duty to defend or indemnify such policyholders with respect
to such litigation (the “Policyholders™) and state following:
I. BACKGROUND AND PROCEDURAL HISTORY
1. Ocean is a captive insurer, organized and licensed under the District’s laws that
offered liability insurance to taxi owner-operators and to taxi fleet owners in New Jersey and
Pennsylvania.

2. The District, at the request of and on behalf of DISB’s Commissioner, filed an

Emergency Consent Petition for an Expedited Order of Liquidation of Ocean Risk Retention



Group, Inc., Pursuant to D.C. Official Code §§ 31-1303, 31-1315, 31-1316 and 31-3931.01 ¢# seq. on
or before September 10, 2013 (the “Emergency Consent Petition™).

3. After consideration of the Emergency Consent Petition and the entire record, the
Court issued the Liquidation Order and appointed DISB’s Commissioner as Ocean’s Liquidator.

II. APPOINTMENT OF SPECIAL DEPUTY LIQUIDATOR

4. Pursuant to the Liquidation Order and D.C. Official Code § 31-1319(a)(1) (2001), on
September 10, 2013, the Liquidator appointed Robert H. Myers, Jt. to be the Special Deputy
Liquidator for the purpose of liquidating Ocean and for any related actions. The appointment order
is attached as Exhibit 1.

5. Mr. Myers is a highly skilled attorney with a practice focusing on insurance regulation

and an emphasis on captive insurance. A biography of Mr. Myers from his firm’s website,

attached as Exhibit 2. Mr. Myers currently is acting as a Special Deputy Liquidator in another matter
before this Court involving liquidation of a captive insurer, DC Depariment of Insurance, Securities and
Banking v. Scaffold Industry Insurance Risk Retention, No. 2012 CA 002567 2.
III. CLAIMS AND OUTSTANDING ISSUES

6. The Liquidator and the Special Deputy Liquidator are in the process of giving notice
to all known persons or entities who have or might have a claim against the liquidation estate.
Among other things, the Liquidator has informed New Jersey and Pennsylvania regulators of
Ocean’s pending liquidation proceedings here. The Special Deputy Liquidator has begun sending
notices to policyholders and known creditors, informing them of the liquidation proceedings and
providing proof of claim forms. The policyholder notice, creditor notice, and proof of claim form
are available on DISB’s website at http://disb.dc.gov/node/668752, and are attached as Exhibits 3,

4 and 5, respectively.



7. Based on the information currently available to the Special Deputy Liquidator,
Ocean now has over 600 claims from persons or entities seeking compensation from Ocean and/or
its Policyholders. The Special Deputy Liquidator anticipates that additional claims will be filed
against Ocean and its Policyholders.

IV. MOTION FOR APPROVAL ORDER

8. D.C. Official Code § 31-1319(a)(1) mandates that the Liquidator shall have the
power to appoint one or more special deputies and to determine his reasonable compensation. This
provision does not require court approval of the appointment ot compensation. In contrast, D.C,
Official Code § 31-1319(a)(4) provides that the liquidator shall “fix the reasonable compensation of
employees and agents, legal counsel, actuaries, accountants, appraisers and consultants with the
approval of the court.”” (emphasis added).

9. Mr. Myers and his firm have been retained as Special Deputy, not legal counsel, and
therefore court approval is not necessary under the plain meaning of D.C. Official Code § 31-
1319(a)(1). However, the Special Deputy Liquidator is an attorney and his firm’s engagement letter
refers to the “legal services” they will perform in relation to Ocean’s insolvency. See Letter from
Robert H. Myers, Jr. to Commissioner William P. White, dated September 10, 2013, and attached as
in camera Exhibit 6. Therefore, to avoid any possible confusion or uncertainty about whether the
court’s approval is required here, the Liquidator seeks an order confirming the coutt’s approval of
the Special Deputy’s appointment and compensation.

V. MOTION FOR STAY ORDER

10. Ocean is insolvent and has limited assets, as set forth in detail in the Emergency
Consent Petition. The purpose of Ocean’s liquidation is, in part, to ensure that the Court may
oversee the equitable, consistent, and efficient evaluation and resolution of claims that have been or

could be brought against Ocean directly or through suits against Ocean’s Policyholders. The



Liquidator is in the process of identifying all claims against Ocean or an insured policyholder of
Ocean.

11. While the claims process is ongoing, litigation remains pending against Ocean or its
Policyholders in various states. Through the continued prosecution of pending suits, claimants may
seek to obtain a determination of Ocean or its Policyholders’ liability to them, seek recovety of
Ocean’s assets and/or seek to obtain some other advantage in the tesolution of their claim against
the liquidation estate. Furthermore, the continued prosecution of such suits may well give priority
to certain claimants over other claimants, because a claimant’s ability to pursue suits against Ocean
and/or its Policyholders will necessarily depend upon their financial condition. Also, resolution of
claims in other courts may result in inconsistent adjudication of identical or similar claims.
Accordingly, allowing claimants to pursue their claims against Ocean or its Policyholders effectively
defeats the purpose of the liquidation process, namely that all claims will be faitly, consistently and
equitably resolved in the liquidation proceeding pending before this Court.

12. The Court has expressly retained jurisdiction over claims against Ocean and
its Policyholders. The Liquidation Order for Ocean states, in part, that for the purpose of
granting such “further relief as this cause and the interests of the policyholders, creditors and
the public may require, the Court shall retain jurisdiction in this matter . ...”

13.  The D.C. Code requires an automatic stay of all suits against an insurer or its
Policyholders upon issuance of such an order appointing a Liquidator. Specifically, Section 31-
1322(a) of the D.C. Official Code provides:

Upon issuance of an order appointing a liquidator of a domestic insurer or of an alien

insurer domiciled in the District, no action at law or equity or in arbitration shall be

brought against the insurer or liquidator, whether in the District or elsewhere, nor shall
any existing actions be maintained or further presented after issuance of the order.

(Emphasis added)



14. Further, the D.C. Code empowers the liquidation coutt to stay other suits to ensure
they do not interfere with the liquidation proceedings. In this regard, Section 31-1304(a) of the D.C.
Official Code provides:

Any receiver' appointed in a proceeding under this chapter may at any time apply
for, and any court of general jurisdiction may grant, restraining orders,
preliminary and permanent injunctions, and other orders deemed necessary and
proper to prevent: ...
(3) Interference with the receiver or with a proceeding under this chapter;
(4) Waste of the insurer’s assets; . . .

(6) The institution or further prosecution of any actions or proceedings;

(7) The obtaining of preferences, judgments, attachments, garnishments, or
liens against the insurer, its assets or its policyholders; . . .

(11) Any other threatened or contemplated action that might lessen the value

of the insuret’s assets or prejudice the rights of policyholders, creditors, or
shareholders, or the administration of any proceeding under this chapter.

(Empbhasis added).

15.  Accordingly, to ensure that the pendency of other suits against Ocean and/or its
Policyholders does not adversely impact the fair, equitable and efficient resolution of claims against
the liquidation estate, pursuant to D.C. Official Code § 31-1304(a) the Liquidator moves the Court
for an order staying and enjoining all pending suits against Ocean effective until further order of this
Court and staying and enjoining all pending suits against Policyholdets to whom Ocean may be
liable under policies of insurance or indemnity for one (1) year from entry of an Order granting this
Motion.

VI. RELIEF REQUESTED
Wherefore, the Liquidator moves the Court for the entry of (1) an order approving the

appointment of, and compensation for, Robert H. Myers, Jr. and (2) an order staying and enjoining

! Here, the receiver is the court-appointed liquidator. See D.C. Official Code § 31-1301 (defining receiver as “receiver,
liquidator, rehabilitator, or conservator as the context requires.”).
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all suits against Ocean Risk Retention Group, Inc. and its Policyholders and enjoining all persons
and entities from proceeding against Ocean or any Policyholder in new ot pending litigation. The
stay and injunction should be effective until further order of this Court as to litigation against Ocean

and for one (1) year with respect to litigation against Policyholders to which Ocean is not a party.

Respectfully Submitted,

IRVIN B. NATHAN
Attorney General for the District of Columbia

ELLEN A. EFROS
Deputy Attorney General
Public Interest Division

/s/ Stephane J. Latour
STEPHANE J. LATOUR
Chief, Civil Enforcement Section

/s/ E. Louise R. Phillips

E. LOUISE R. PHILLIPS

Assistant Attorney General

Bar Number 422074

441 Fourth Street, N.W., 630 South
Washington, D.C. 20001

Tel: 202-727-0874, fax: 202-730-0658

Louise.phillips@dc.gov
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Government of the District of Columbia
Vincent C. Gray, Mayor
Department of Insurance, Securities and Banking

) =
) =

William P. White
Commissioner

IN THE MATTER OF:

Ocean Risk Retention Group, Inc. RFB No. 0-03-13

N’ S N et Nt

ORDER APPOINTING A SPECIAL DEPUTY

WHEREAS, on September 6, 2013, Judge Stephanie Duncan Peters, Judge-in-Chambers
for the Superior Court of the District of Columbia, issued an Order of Liquidation (“Order”)
authorizing the liquidation of Ocean Risk Retention Group, Inc. (“Ocean”) by William P. White,
the Commissioner of the Department of Insurance, Securities and Banking (“Commissioner”
and/or “Liquidator”), pursuant to D.C. Official Code §§ 31-1303, 31-1315, 31-1316 and 31-
3931.16(b), in the proceeding captioned District of Columbia v. Ocean Risk Retention Group,
Inc., Civil Action No. 2013 CA 6110; and

WHEREAS, the Order attached hereto and incorporated within this Order Appointing a
Special Deputy, appoints the Commissioner and his successors in office as Liquidator of Ocean;
and

WHEREAS, the Order authorizes the Liquidator to take possession of Ocean’s assets and
administer them under the Court’s supervision; and

WHEREAS, the Order vests title in the Liquidator to all of Ocean’s property, contracts,
rights of action, and books and records; and

WHEREAS, the Order grants the Commissioner as Liquidator the powers identified at
D.C. Official Code § 31-1319 (2001); and

WHEREAS, D.C. Official Code § 31-1319(a)(1) mandates that the Liquidator shall have
the power to appoint one or more special deputies who may exercise the powers of the
Liquidator;

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS ORDERED as follows:

810 First Street, NE, Suite 701 « Washington, DC » 20002 « Tel: (202) 727-8000 « www.disb.dc.gov



Order Appointing a Special Deputy — Page 2

1. That pursuant to the Liquidator’s authority under the Order and the provisions of Title
31, Chapter 13 of the District of Columbia Official Code, Robert H. Myers, Jr., Esq. is hereby
appointed as Special Deputy to the Liquidator for the purposes of liquidating Ocean and for any
related actions; and

2. That the reasonable compensation of Robert H. Myers, Jr., Esq. as Special Deputy
shall be determined pursuant to a letter of engagement entered into between the Liguidator and
Robert H. Myers, Jr., Esq. and attached hereto; and

3. That Robert H. Myers, Jr., Esq. as Special Deputy, shall have all of the powers of the
Liquidator under the Order and Title 31, Chapter 13 of the District of Columbia Official Code,
and any other statutory or regulatory provisions granting the Commissioner powers or authority
related to the liquidation of an insurer, including the authority to appear in any court to enforce
the Order; and

4. That Robert H. Myers as Special Deputy shall serve at the pleasure of the Liquidator.
5. This Order shall be effective nunc pro tunc as of the 6th day of September, 2013.
SO ORDERED.

WITNESS MY HAND AND THE OFFICIAL SEAL of the District of Columbia Department of
Insurance, Securities and Banking, this m day of September, 2013.

Government of the District of Columbia
Department of Insurance, Securities and Banking

[

William P. White, Commissioner/Liquidator
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IN THE SUPERIOR COURT FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
Civil Division

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA,
a Municipal Corporation,

Petitioner,

V. Case No.: 2013 CA 61102
Judge Wright

OCEAN RISK RETENTION GROUP,
INC.

Respondent.

ORDER STAYING AND ENJOINING ALL LITIGATION

The District at the request of and on behalf of the Liquidator of Ocean Risk Retention
Group, Inc. (“Ocean”) sought to stay and enjoin, until further order of this Coutt, the
commencement or continuation of any litigation against Ocean and for one (1) year from entry of
this Order, any litigation against Policyholders of Ocean in cases as to which Ocean may have a duty
to defend or indemnify its Policyholders (“Policyholders™).

After considering the Motion for an Order Staying and Enjoining All Litigation Against
Ocean Risk Retention Group, Inc. and Its Policyholders, the Coutt’s previous orders in this matter,
and the entire record, the Court finds that: (1) Ocean’s insolvency caused it to be placed into
liquidation; (2) the purpose of the liquidation is, in patt, to ensure the fair and efficient evaluation
and resolution of all claims that were or could be brought against Ocean directly or through the
entities that Ocean insured; (3) there are pending suits which could adversely affect the fair, just and
efficient evaluation and payment of claims against the liquidation estate; and (4) the motion to stay

and enjoin should be granted.



It is therefore, ORDERED as follows:

1. All litigation pending against Ocean is hereby stayed until further order of this Court;

2. All persons and entities are hereby enjoined until further order of this Court from
commencing or continuing any litigation against Ocean;

3. All litigation pending against any Policyholder is hereby stayed for one (1) year from
entry of this Ordet;

4. All persons and entities are hereby enjoined from commencing or continuing any
litigation against a Policyholder for a period of one (1) year from the date of entry of this Order; and

5. This Court shall retain jurisdiction to modify or extend the stay and injunction

provided herein.

6. A status heating shall be set for April 8, 2014 at 9:30 a.m.

SIGNED and ENTERED September 24, 2013.

Prasteme 2 il

Judge Melvin R. Wright
D. C. Superior Court

ccC:

E. Louise R. Phillips

Assistant Attorney General

441 Fourth Street, N.W., 630 South
Washington, D.C. 20001
Louise.phillips@dc.gov

Robert H. Myers Jr.

Special Deputy Liquidator
Morris, Manning & Martin, LL.C
1401 Eye Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20005
thm@mmmlaw.com



Copies mailed to:

Arthur D. Perschetz, Esquire
Mclntyre & Lemon, PLLC
Madison Building

1155 15® Street, N.W., Suite 1101
Washington, D.C. 20005
aperschetz@mcintyelf.com

William P. White, Liquidator

c¢/o Stephanie Schmelz

DISB, Office of the General Counsel
810 First St., NE, Suite 701
Washington, D. C. 20002

Stephanie Schmelz@dc.gov
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IN THE SUPERIOR COURT FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
Civil Division

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA,
a Municipal Corporation,
Petitioner,
Civil Action No.: 13-6110 2
V. Judge: Wright
Calendar No.: 15
OCEAN RISK RETENTION GROUP, Next Event: Status 4/8/14
INC.
Respondent.

SUPPLEMENTARY ORDER CLARIFYING SEPTEMBER 24, 2013 ORDER STAYING
AND ENJOINING ALL LITIGATION

The District of Columbia at the request of and on behalf of the Liquidator of Ocean Risk
Retention Group, Inc. (“Ocean”) sought to further clarify this Court’s Otder of September 24, 2013,
that stayed and enjoined, untl further order of this Coutrt, the commencement or continuation of
any litigation against Ocean and, for one (1) year from entry of this Order, any litigation against
policyholders of Ocean (“Policyholders”) in cases as to which Ocean may have a duty to defend or
indemnify its Policyholders. After considering the Motion to Clarify the Coutt’s September 24, 2013
Stay Otrder, the Court’s previous orders in this matter, and the entire record, the Court finds that: (1)
this Court has the power to enter orders clarifying and/or modifying its previous Orders under D.C.
Official Code § 31-1304; and (2) the motion to clarify order should be granted.

It is therefore, ORDERED as follows:

1. This Court’s September 24, 2013 Stay Order remains in effect such that,

a. All litigation pending against Ocean is hereby stayed until further order of this Court;
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b. All persons and entities are hereby enjoined until further order of this Court from
commencing or continuing any litigation against Ocean;

c. All litigation pending against any Policyholder is hereby stayed for one (1) year from
entry of this Order, and

d. All persons and entities are hereby enjoined from commencing or continuing any
litigation against a Policyholder for a period of one (1) year from the date of entry of
this Order.

2. Tt is further ordered that no provision of this Order, or of the September 24, 2013 Stay
Order, shall be construed, interpreted, or understood to stay, enjoin, or otherwise interfere
with Ocean’s right as plaintiff to take legal action to recover assets from any person,
including a Policyholder.

3. This Court shall retain jurisdiction to modify or extend the stay and injunction provided
herein.

SIGNED and ENTERED December 9, 2013.

Wﬁ%ﬁ'

Hon. Melvin R. Wright
Judge, D.C. Superior Court
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cc:

E. Louise R. Phillips

Assistant Attorney General

441 Fourth Street, N.W., 630 South
Washington, D.C. 20001
louise.phillips@dc.gov

Arthur D. Perschetz, Esquire
Mclntyre & Lemon, PLLC
Madison Building

1155 15® Street, N.W., Suite 1101
Washington, D.C. 20005

aperschetz@mcintyelf.com

Robert H. Myers Jr.

Special Deputy Liquidator
Morris, Manning & Martin, LLC
1401 Eye Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20005
rhm@mmmlaw.com

William P. White, Liquidator

c/o Stephanie Schmelz

DISB, Office of the General Counsel
810 First St., NE, Suite 701
Washington, D. C. 20002

Stephanie.Schmelz(@dc.gov
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Exhibit 1

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION
AD# 14730094

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA, ss,
Personally appeared before me, CARL S. JOHNSON,
a Notary Public in and for the State of Maryland,

JUD ALMOND, who is being duly sworn according to law, an oath says that he is an
AUTHORIZED AGENT of THE WASHINGTON TIMES, L.L.C., publisher of

Circulated daily, in the City of Washington, District of Columbia,
and that the advertisement, of which the annexed is a true copy,
was published in said newspaper _ S __ time(s) on the following dates:

2013 OCTOBER 21,22, 23,24 & 25

Notice of
Liquidation
Ocean Risk Reten-
tion  Group, Inc.,
Total Cost § 436.80 Dollars | [which offered fia:
bility Insurance to
taxis and limousines
operating - in - New
Jersey and Pennsyl-
vania, was placed
) into liquidation, by
v S~ ‘| Jcourt order on Sep-
tember 6, 2013, due

to its insolvency. It is
no longer in ‘busi-
-|ness and - may not
have assets suffi-

Subscribed and sworn to before me clent to cover. al
claims,  claims-re-

lated expenses, : and
other debts. Al
claims must be filed
g? Ozlb i::f(}u\-e January
. ' . Any ques-
QCTOBER 25,2013 tions should” be- di-
rected to Special
Degu Liquidator,
Robert H. Myers, Jr.,
Esquire, 1401 Eye

@/ (A, g it
) X ashington,
P ~_ D.C. 20005;

Notary Public (. L § 202'898-0011;  Fax:

) . 202.408.5146E-mail:
e CARL S JOHNSON fmvers@mmmiaw.com
Y NOTARY PUBLIC
P PRINCE GEORGE'S COUNTY
MARYLAND

My Commission expire's My Commission Expires Dec. 13, 2016




PROOF OF PUBLICATION OF NOTICE IN THE LEGAL INTELLIGENCER

Under Act of May 16, 1929, P.L. 1784, as amended

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, ss.:
County of Philadelphia }

STEPHANIE MURRAY, being duly sworn, deposes and says that The Legal Intelligencer is a daily newspaper
published at One Penn Center at Suburban Station, 1617 John F. Kennedy, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania

19103, and was established in said city in 1843, since which date said legal newspaper has been regularly
issued in said county, that it has been issued daily since September 4, 1933, and that it was entered at

the Philadelphia Post Office under the Postal Laws and Regulations as second class matter in the United

States mails on July 19, 1879; that The Legal Intelligencer is a daily legal newspaper complying in all re-
spects with the Newspaper Advertising Act of May 16, 1929, P.L. 1784, its amendments and supplements;

and that a copy of the printed notice or publication is attached hereto exactly as the same was printed or
published in the regular editions and issues of the said legal newspaper on the following date, viz.:

OCTOBER 21, 22,23, 24, AND 25, 2013

Affiant further deposes and says that she is an employee of the publisher of said legal newspaper and has been
authorized to verify the foregoing statement and that she is not interested in the subject matter of the aforesaid
notice of publication, and that all allegations in the foregoing statement as to time, place and character of publi-
cation are true.

Copy of Notice or Publication

1 Notice-of Liquidation .7
Ocean: Risk. Retention: Group,’
" Inc., which offered liability-insu-~
' ’;;:f,‘;;"1,‘,"‘;‘3:3’}1};;’;"‘;;“;“;;33 1 Sworn to and subscribed before me this 25th  day of
:sylvania, was.placed into liquida-: .- QCTOBER ,2013
-tion by. court-order on September - |
16,2013 duetoits insolvency: Itis -
:no longer in business-and may pot. -
haye assets sufficient'to cove

Yorardte )
-and other debts::All ¢laims must’ * - AN L M‘_’

:be-filed on’or-before January 31, - .
. 2014. Any questions should be di- Notary Public
rected to Special Deputy Liguida-: -
1tor, Robert H. Myers, Ir., Esquire
1401 Eye Street, N:W., St
“Washington,: D.C.2001
* 898-0011; Fax: 202:408,:

Philadelphia, Philadelphia, County

Office:
One Penn Center at Suburban Station
17th Floor
1617 John F. Kennedy Boulevard
Philadelphia, PA 19103
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Case List to Accompany Verified Complaint

The following is a list of cases involving Ocean Risk Retention Group, Inc. (in liquidation)
(*Ocean”), either directly or through its policyholders, active in the New Jersey courts. As
indicated in the documents to which this list is attached, Ocean’s Liquidator shall update this list
and provide a copy to the New Jersey Administrative Office of the Courts as soon as reasonably
possible following the issuance of the proposed Order to Show Cause.

Cases by Docket Number:

BER-L-406-1

BER-L-2515-12

BER-L-12092-10

BER-L-2512-12

BER-L-3206-10

BER-L-8051-10

BER-L-9647-12

 BUR-L-2594-13

CAM-L-366-14

CAM-L-1210-11

CAM-L-1722-14

CAM-L-2674-13

CAM-L-4757-10

CAM-L-5319-12

CUM-L-844-11

ESX-L-732-12

ESX-1723-13
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ESX-2295-13

ESX-4255-11

ESX-5072-13

ESX-7144-10

ESX-DC-018718-12

ESX-L-5881-08

ESX-L-7883-11

ESX-L-8708-11

ESX-L-10002-10

ESX-L-10420-11

ESX-L-1329-11

- ESX-L-13351-12

ESX-L-2011-13

ESX-L-2374-13

ESX-L-2545-13

ESX-L-2888-12

ESX-L-2918-11

ESX-L-2982-10

'ESX-L-3171-13

ESX-L-3215-13

ESX-1.-3242-13

ESX-L-3243-13

ESX-L-3429-10

ESX-L-3832-12
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ESX-L-385-13

ESX-L-414-13

ESX-L-4167-12

ESX-L-4167-12

ESX-L-4380-12

ESX-L-4571-11/ESX-L-4575-11

ESX-L-4711-12

ESX-L-4775-13

ESX-L-4775-13

ESX-L-4817-12

ESX-1L-4820-13

ESX-L-5263-12

ESX-L-5315-13

ESX-L-5567-12

ESX-L-5575-13

ESX-L-5680-12

ESX-L-5685-11

ESX-L-6034-12

ESX-L-6073-12

ESX-L-6356-13

ESX-L-6377-11

ESX-L-6547-12

ESX-L-6587-12

ESX-L-667-13
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ESX-L-6729-12

ESX-L-6974-12

ESX-L-7181-11

- ESX-L-7479-11

ESX-L-7519-09

ESX-L-7519-09

ESX-L-7565-12

ESX-L-8261-13

'ESX-L-8273-13

ESX-L-8406-11

ESX-L-8628-11

ESX-L-8816-10

ESX-L-8916-10

ESX-L-9037-11

ESX-L-9066-10

ESX-L-8261-13

ESX-L-8273-13

ESX-L-9302-12

HUD-L-488-12

HUD-L-5568-11

HUD-L-5739-11

. HUD-L-1790-12

HUD-L-3873-11

HUD-L-1324-11
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HUD-L-1405-13

: HUD-L-1692-09

HUD-L-1745-12

HUD-L-1992-12

HUD-L-2120-13

HUD-L-2452-12

HUD-L-2834-11

HUD-L-2851-11

HUD-L-2916-11

HUD-L-3475-12

HUD-L-3486-11/HUD-L-604-11

HUD-L-3964-11

HUD-L-4050-11

HUD-L-4096-09

HUD-L-4101-12

HUD-L-4171-13

HUD-L-4625-12

HUD-L-5303-11

HUD-L-5504-11

HUD-L-6328-11

- HUD-L-6448-10

HUD-L-769-11

- HUD-L-4940-12

MID-L-2032-13
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MID-L-1724-07

MID-L-1724-07

MID-L-1790-13

MID-L-204-13

MID-L-4127-11

MID-L-5421-10

MID-L-5702-09

MID-L-579-11

MID-L-7237-12

MID-L-7516-12

MID-L-7818-11

. MID-L-7896-09

MID-L-8345-09

MID-L-918-11

MID-L-9227-10

MON-L-2440-13

MON-L-3199-12

MON-DC-11608-13

MON-L-1058-12

MON-L-1700-12

MON-L-2029-12

MON-L-2327-13

 MON-L-2399-11

' MON-L-2760-13
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MON-L-2915-11

MON-L-3267-09

MON-L-3425-12

MON-L-3554-12

MON-L-3916-11

- MON-L-4092-12

- MON-L-44499-12

MON-L-4474-12

MON-L-4589-11

MON-L-4633-11

MON-L4746-11

MON-L-576-13

MON-L-5774-11

MON-L-5868-11

MON-L-626-11

MON-L-628-10

MON-L-795-11

OCN-L-298-12

OCN-1-3887-11

PAS-DC-1198-11

PAS-L-4639-11

PAS-L-5543-11

PAS-L-2141-11

PAS-L-334-11
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'———————%

PAS-L-5088-11

PAS-L-5204-11

PAS-L-5609-11

PAS-L-5656-11

PAS-L-5707-11

PAS-L-5772-11

PAS-L-5942-10

PAS-L-866-11/PAS-L-344-11

SOM-L-1965-11

SOM-L-2170-10

- UNN-L-1078-13

' UNN-L-3928-12

UNN-L-1223-12

UNN-L-1434-13

UNN-L-1457-13

UNN-L-1654-13

UNN-L-2230-11

UNN-L-2325-13

Ladeis

UNN-L-4206-12

UNN-L-4316-09

- UNN-L-835-13

UNN-L-9703-12
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